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2009 Changes
%
HK$'m g
BEET Epasd
Profit Attributable to Owners of the — AARHEH ARG HEF
Company 531 406 31%
Total Assets BERE 9,112 6,498 40%
Equity Attributable to Owners of the AR FIEH A FEG IR ZS
Company 7,040 5,169 36%
Cash & Bank Balances Re MRITHERS 1,339 1,980 (32%)
Changes
%
Key Performance and Liquidity FELERER HK$ g
Indicators: B RIEE: BT Bt
Basic Earnings Per Share FREXZF 0.247 0.223 1%
Net Assets Per Share (Note 1) SREESE WiF 1) 3.22 2.84 13%
P/E Ratio (Note 1) mREE (ffiF 1) 10.8x 13.0x (17%)
Return on Capital Employed (Note 2) B&ZANBIERE (47 2) 7.5% 7.9% (5%)
Return on Total Assets (Note 3) BEERRE (7 3) 5.8% 6.2% (6%)
Gearing Ratio (Note 4) EELE (fi 4) 7.5% 9.0% (17%)
Current Ratio (Note 5) MEILLE (M7 ) 2.4x 3.1x (23%)
Interest Coverage (Note 6) FSERLE (H77 6) 27.1x 19.3x 40%
Notes: Bt -
1. Based on 2,184,849,611 shares issued and fully paid as 1. ER2010F12 A31 HEETREHRKS
at 31 December, 2010 (2009: 1,820,709,611 shares) and 2,184,849,611 f& (2009 £ : 1,820,709,611
the market closing price of HK$2.66 (2009: HK$2.91) per &%) R U B &A% 2.66 %8 7L (2009 F : 2.91
share. I EHE G -
2. Calculated as profit attributable to owners of the Company 2. NUARREHEAABESEFBRUARAGES A
over equity attributable to owners of the Company. JEIEIR ARG EAE -
3. Calculated as profit attributable to owners of the Company 3. MUAAXRRREE ABMGGERBRALEESER
over total assets. 1§
4.  Calculated as total borrowings over equity attributable to 4. DEBOBERIARAGHE ABGERATHE
owners of the Company. Fis -
5.  Calculated as current assets over current liabilities. 5  URBEERURBBEEMRS -
6.  Calculated as profit before finance costs and taxation over 6.  DAMNBREIT5 B A R B IE AR FUBR LA BT 7% 8

finance costs.

n Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIEE 2 AR QA
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CORPORATE INFORMATION 2 RIER

Board of Directors

The board of directors (the “Board”) of Silver Grant
International Industries Limited (the “Company”) as at the
date of this report are set out below:

Executive directors

Gao Jian Min (Managing Director)

Liu Tianni (Deputy Managing Director)
Gu Jianguo

Tang Baoqi

Chow Kwok Wai

Li Xianli

Non-executive directors

Chen Xiaozhou (Chairman)

Hui Xiao Bing (Vice Chairman)

Yang Zhao (Vice Chairman)
Independent non-executive directors
Kang Dian

Zhang Lu

Hung Muk Ming

Audit Committee

Hung Muk Ming (Committee Chairman)
Kang Dian

Zhang Lu

Remuneration Committee

Zhang Lu (Committee Chairman)
Kang Dian

Company Secretary

Tung Tat Chiu, Michael
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Company Lawyer
Tung & Co. Solicitors
Auditor

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Principal Bankers

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
Citic Bank International Limited

Share Registrar and Transfer Office
Tricor Secretaries Limited

26th Floor, Tesbury Centre,

28 Queen’s Road East,

Wanchai, Hong Kong

(Tel: 29801888 Fax: 28610285)
Registered Office

Suite 4901, 49th Floor, Office Tower,
Convention Plaza, 1 Harbour Road,
Wanchai, Hong Kong

(Tel: 28770030 Fax: 28029506)
Company Website
http://www.silvergrant.com.hk

Stock Code

171
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MANAGING DIRECTOR’S STATEMENTS EEAKHE{ L

Review of Results

Profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company
increased by HK$124.5 million to HK$530.8 million
(2009: HK$406.3 million), representing an increment of
approximately 31%. However, basic earnings per share
only increased by 11% to HK$0.247 (2009: HK$0.223) due
to the dilution effect of 364,140,000 new shares issued
earlier this year.

The increase was mainly a net effect of the factors listed
in the following paragraphs.

First of all, the fair values of the Group’s investment
properties increased significantly in light of the liquidity
flood and particularly the hot property market in the
PRC. The change in fair value of investment properties
increased by approximately HK$114.1 million to HK$172.5
million (2009: HK$58.4 million).

Secondly, the Group recognized a significant profit derived
from the change in the fair value of financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss. Approximately HK$146.0
million was attributable to the valuation of the Group’s
US$25 million convertible bonds of Winsway Coking Coal
Holdings Limited (“Winsway Coking Coal”) which had been
converted into Winsway Coking Coal’s ordinary shares
immediately before its listing in October 2010.

Thirdly, profit contribution from associates increased by
HK$113.0 million. The increase was mainly due to increase
in profit contribution from Zhong Hai You Qi (Tai Zhou)
Petrochemical Company Limited (“Zhong Hai You Qi”) in
the amount of approximately HK$97.0 million. During the
year, the increase in the unit selling prices of Zhong Hai
You Qi’s products was larger than the increase in the unit
cost of production which enhanced gross profit margin. In
addition, Zhong Hai You Qi changed its product structure
by increasing the sales of naphtha and bitumen products
which are not subject to sales tax and therefore further
enhanced gross profit margin.

REDRE

AR EHEA A FELEE FI3E A0 124,500,000 74 7T
% 530,800,000 % 7t (2009 4 : 406,300,000
BIL)  BIBAHA3I% - A SREAR
FIREAI11% 2 0.247 B0 (2009 F : 0.223
BIL) ¢ RERFHETT 364,140,000 B2 A%
DH B S BB -

BMEERA N EEFEEMRE -

BN AREZEREMIEZAAEBERER
PEARLERPEANREREMEDS
MmAELER RENKZAARERMD
114,100,0008 7T & 172,500,000 & 7T (2009
% : 58,400,000 7T) °

HR AEERHRR-ERENBHRRZAN
BEREZCMEEN AN BEHELENEE
BF| o ZBFH A146,000,0008 L B =&
FRBFH AR EB BB KBEERODERRD
A ([ kBB |) 25,000,000 3 7T Al 2 i% & 5
Fiis: ZEHFEEKEEEN20105F10 A
17 _E T BT RE BN S5 R Aok AE AR AR 80 AR AR 1) o

H= BeEAaNEMNE BB M
113,000,000/ 70 - EEZEZ R B M
f(EMALEERAR(FEHE ] HEF
BB h04) 97,000,000 BT 1A+
BHRMEREMEBEEIEAREMNEER
REIEIE - AME® T EBFE - thoh - F8
RN EEREE  TERBEESHA
A HERSHAIARES  #ME—2
REEMNE -
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MANAGING DIRECTOR’S STATEMENTS EEAKHE{ L

Review of Results (Continued)

Lastly, profit contribution from jointly controlled entities
increased by HK$57.5 million. The increase was mainly
attributable to the increase in profit contribution from Tai
Zhou United East Petrochemical Company Limited (“TZ
United East”) in the amount of approximately HK$43.0
million. There was large demand for the key product of TZ
United East — methyl ethyl ketone during the year which
resulted in higher selling prices with larger gross margin.

The profit enhancing effect of the aforesaid factors was
partially compensated by the following two reasons.

The first one is there was a one-off gain on disposal
of an associate amounted to approximately HK$122.5
million in 2009. The Group aborted its investment in the
redevelopment project “Zi You Xiao Zhen” by disposing
its entire 22.62% equity interest in the associate Beijing
Junhe Bainian Property Development Limited in 2009. No
such gain was recorded in 2010.

The other one is the significant increase in taxation charge
amounted to approximately HK$109.7 million. Increase in
taxation charge was attributable to the deferred taxation
in respect of the fair value gain of investment properties
located in the PRC and the Land Appreciation Tax of
investment properties disposed and pending to be
disposed.

Sales of petrochemical products/Cost of sales and
services

In 2009, the board composition of a subsidiary engaged
in petrochemical operations was changed. Consequently,
the Group lost its control over the subsidiary, which was
then reclassified as a jointly controlled entity. Due to this
reason, there were no sales of petrochemical products
being reported in 2010. For the same reason, cost of sales
and services was proportionately reduced.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIEE 2 AR QA

RIEDIE(E)

& BAEKARES QAR R EEEM
57,500,000/ 7T &K E KB F MR
{tTERABI(R=MREET ) MABF E R
#8149 43,000,000 8 TLFTER © £ - AR
SHEMNRBEINEZEER — RIWF
ERAFR  MZERNEBAINUKERS
WE B miReE T EHME o

A7 4 2 B 2 M 8 0 6 U7 B SR S SR A A
R AR SR 48 o

FE—EREAL 200088 —BEHEY
122,500,000 M — X 1%~ KA L EHBE
DA ES - R2009F RNEFHEBHEHR
RIUEREBEECEFRHEREERA R 22
22.62% AR - ML( BB/ E)EREIER
LA - 2010 F W EFARAULES -

SO~ EREZE - B HKEE NH
109,700,000/ 7T » B 75 & e B A
MR EWME R A BN HRBURERIE A
At EHRBHE ZREMERELHIE
BT

BHEIERHEE HERBBERAE

R2009%F BN — KU FABIEILEZH
MEBARZESSHENBEELEES  BHASK
BAEXHZMBAR ZEHIE - MAZHIE
EFEBAHRRAES AR - FiL R - 2010
FIWESHFERABETHE - ERERIE
B SHE RARF AR TR L Bl A



MANAGING DIRECTOR’S STATEMENTS EEAKHE{ L

Review of Results (Continued)

Administrative expenses

Administrative expenses for the year increased by
approximately HK$24.3 million, representing an increment
of 17%. The increase was mainly due to increase in
bad debt provision in two PRC subsidiaries amounting
to approximately HK$10.3 million in aggregate and
the reallocation of certain labour cost amounting to
approximately HK$11.1 million to administrative expenses
in the current year to comply with the new PRC accounting
standards. Such cost was absorbed in property
management fee income in the previous years.

Final Dividend

The Board has resolved to recommend the payment of
a final dividend of HK$0.10 per share for the year ended
31 December 2010 (2009: HK$0.10 per share). The final
dividend, subject to approval by shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting, will be payable on 1
June 2011 to shareholders on the register of members of
the Company on 6 May 2011. The total amount of dividend
payable is approximately HK$218.5 million.

Business Review & Prospects

Property Investments, Development and
Management

Properties Leasing

Gross rental income for the year increased by 6% to
HK$70.0 million (2009: HK$65.8 million). The increase was
partly due to RMB appreciation and partly due to raise of
unit rental. Despite the vacating of the south apartment
block of East Gate Plaza to prepare for the selling of
individual flat unit, the Group is able to relocate some of
the existing tenants in the south apartment block to the
north apartment block to mitigate the adverse effect on
rental income. Profit contribution for the year (excluding
change in fair value of investment properties) increased by
14% to HK$20.1 million (2009: HK$17.7 million).

RIEDIE(E)

THER

FA - TE R IN4924,300,000%8 7T + A
ER17%IEE - EMEELERM KRN
BRARIZEREFEBMEN 2 HL
10,300,000 B LA R AR E NP RS E
AIZ ks F A LKA £ EE4) 11,100,000
BITRAFERETENETHRERMK -
EURFEZEBRARDEERBRASN
|§§-_§ °

KEBE

EX0BBRE  ERRNEZE2010F
12A31HEFEZRARKRE - §KR0.108
JL(20094F : MAR0.108 L) - EIERHARK
BAFHERERNEAANREEFAS
FHEER - 3R 2011 F 6 A1 B AR 2011
F5 A6 BRINAAARRAMZARE - FER
% BB EE#) 5 218,500,000 7 7T °

EBOERRE

NERE BRREHR

WHEHEE

NEEHEE WA FETEIE 6% = 70,000,000
7 70 (2009 £ : 65,800,000 7T ) ° # &K &f
NEARAREAERBM AR EMR
LA REREERIFREERR
BHSEABEENMEEEASIE  A5H
KNERHABETNEEREFPZEILAS
B RmROHESRATRNEETE -
B EB(REMEZ AR BEEBRIN REF
A 2 f114% Z 20,100,000 7T(2009 4 :
17,700,000 7T) °
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MANAGING DIRECTOR’S STATEMENTS EEAKHE{ L

Business Review & Prospects (Continued)

Property Investments, Development and
Management (Continued)

Properties Leasing (Continued)

In the second half year of 2010, the Group commenced
the selling of the residential flats in the south apartment
block of East Gate Plaza. The purpose is to realize
further working capital to finance future investments. The
residential flat units will be sold to retail customers.

Property Management

At the end of the reporting period, there were 21 projects
(2009: 21 projects) under the management of Beijing
Yinda Property Management Limited (“Yinda”). The total
floor area under the management of Yinda exceeds 3.0
million square meters. The revenue of Yinda increased
12% to HK$156.3 million (2009: HK$139.0 million).
However, net profit dropped 77% to HK$3.1 million (2009:
HK$13.2 million). The reason is attributable to the increase
in staff cost of approximately HK$8.0 million due to salary
increment and raise in social security fund during the
current year.

Property Development
Cinda Jianrun

Cinda Jianrun Property Company Limited (“Cinda
Jianrun”) is still in negotiations for a property development
opportunity with a site area of approximately 300,000
square meters located in the Chao Yang District of Beijing.
In light of the current severe property market condition
and regulatory measures, the Board anticipates that the
negotiation will be a prolonged process and will last for an
extended period before reaching a conclusion.

n Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIEE 2 AR QA

EBOERREE)

MERE  BRREE(E)

EZAC Y

R 20104 T8 « A= BBt & HR IS
ABENEEEN - BNEEERTSEE
BeABRIREERERE - RSEEE
R ETEERS -

WHEEE

RAREMR KRR ENXEEEAR
EEARRENDEENIBEBAESE 21
fE(20094F : 211 ) » KLREETE N HE B
HEBEB=Aa8FA K RERNFE2EHE
28 312 J112% = 156,300,000 7% 7T (2009 4 :
139,000,000 7T) © AT FFEANE D 77%
% 3,100,000 7T(2009 4F : 13,200,000/ 7T) °
RERITE ERURARESEMABRFR
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1EEER
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MANAGING DIRECTOR’S STATEMENTS EEAKHE{ L

Business Review & Prospects (Continued)

Property Investments, Development and
Management (Continued)

Property Development (Continued)

Kema Yinxiang

Kema Yinxiang Industries Limited (“Kema”), a 50% owned
jointly controlled entity of the Group, is a construction
material supplier specialized in providing all-round
bathroom solutions to customers. Its business is the
design, manufacture and wholesaling of lItalian style
bathroom products in its own brand name of (RIHEIL).
The core product is bathroom suite known as the “CubiX
series”. CubiX series are pre-made modules of bathroom
structures capable of being combined into different stylish
and tailored bathrooms.

For the current year, Kema recorded a gross revenue of
approximately HK$211.4 million (2009: HK$89.8 million)
with a net profit of approximately HK$13.7 million (2009:
HK$3.4 million). Although the magnitude of net profit was
not significant, the growth in gross revenue and net profit
was very significant. During both years under review, Kema
was concentrating its effort on expanding its operations
so as to build up a fast and sustainable profit growth. The
Group has an intention to spin-off Kema at appropriate
time.

Natural Resources Venture

The Group completed its investment of RMB980 million
(equivalent to approximately HK$1,107.4 million) in 49%
equity interest in Guoyang Tiantai Investment Limited
(“Guoyang Tiantai”) in March 2010 pursuant to the Capital
Increase Agreement dated 18 March 2010. The other 51%
equity of Guoyang Tiantai was held by Shanxi Guoyang
New Energy Co., Ltd. (“Guoyang Xinneng”) whose shares
are listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange (Stock code:
600348). The controlling shareholder of Guoyang Xinneng
is known as Yangquan Coal (Group) Company Limited
(“Yangquan Coal”), which is one of the largest coal
enterprises in Shanxi Province, China.

EBOERREE)

MERE  BRREE(E)

VE L IAC Y

eIl

AN B 50% % A 7Y HL R Z 6 2 5] 75 El
KEZXERAFR(THEER]) - B—KEM
HER  BIRN/TFPREHEENFHERR
RITE - HEBEABRam (B IR )T
SR AERBEEBRANRRNELERE
fn © O E MR EREERD R - (ERE
ERDREINRERZEEBEN - AIAAERK
EETREABBERES EENFEM -

RAFE BIEHREFSRAEBLD
211,400,000 7T(2009 4 : 89,800,000 %
JL) - BIRF A 413,700,000 7% T (2009
% : 3,400,000 7T ) - A F FBH & 5 A
B TAEE  BRRAEERFFENER
AMIEFAE - REEMEFE - BEHRK
NREREGCERE  NEBEY —ARR
BRAIFENBIER AEEEETHEE R
& IEREERSHF LT -

ARERER

NEBEZIRIEARDH A2010F3A18H
ZHEEWRER2010FIATKAARE
980,000,000 7T (18 & 7 #1,107,400,000
TIARESRFREBRAR(HEKE])
49% IR A M - BIfG KT S ING1% IR A —
XN LEBEHFZ SR LET AR — WA
BlfSETaE IR D AR AR ([ ARl (RH R
5% : 600348) o EIFG ¥ 8L 1= AR AR 3R & 15 R
¥EE)EREAQABREE]D  BR
HERFEILAENARERERE S — -
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MANAGING DIRECTOR’S STATEMENTS EEAKHE{ L

Business Review & Prospects (Continued)

Natural Resources Venture (Continued)

Guoyang Tiantai is principally engaged in the
consolidation, exploitation, utilization, investment and
construction projects in respect of coal resources.
Guoyang Tiantai is one of the designated entities formed
to undertake the mergers and restructuring of the coal
industry in Shanxi Province. Up to the date of this
announcement, it has actively participated in the takeover
work of coal mines in the region since its establishment in

March 2010 as follows:

No. of
mines Interest held
Period Area acquired Total Capacity by the JV
('000 tons) (%)
25 RELT
il HE REHA BRE BENER
(FH) (%)
Sep 2010 Yicheng 2 28,937 49%
20109 A £V
Dec 2010 Pingding 10 82,799 100%
2010612 A TEH
Mar 2011 Ningwu 1 - 51%
2011%3A BHE

The Directors anticipated that Guoyang Tiantai will
accelerate its acquisition process in 2011 to increase the
production capacity to approximately 10 million tons per
annum. However, as the coal mines acquired by Guoyang
Tiantai are undergoing a construction and redevelopment
work, we expect it may gradually contribute profits to the
Group after 2012.

n Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIEE 2 AR QA

EBOERREE)
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BSAREEREERERES  HE - 5
A SMRENIBERREZED -#HEARR
MBE BGXRERLAAKBELERM
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T
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Capacity  redevelopment
(per annum) (per annum)  Considerations
(000 tons) ('000 tons) (RMB million)
REH Ry#ER
(BF) (§%) Wi E
(FH) (F8) (NEEEE)
- - 135
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MANAGING DIRECTOR’S STATEMENTS EEAKHE{ L

Business Review & Prospects (Continued)

Petrochemical Products

Zhong Hai You Qi

The Group has an effective interest of 23.03% in Zhong
Hai You Qi. Its principal business is manufacturing and
trading of fuel oil which is the raw material for lubricant oil
production and bitumen. The current production capacity
of Zhong Hai You Qi is 1.5 million tons per annum. Zhong
Hai You Qi achieved a record high in both production
and sales volume of 1.177 million tons and 1.17 million
tons in 2010 respectively, representing over 99% of the
sales production ratio. As a result, it recorded an after tax
profit of approximately HK$385.8 million (2009: HK$192.6
million) and contributed approximately HK$88.8 million
(2009: HK$30.0 million) profit to the Group. The increase
in profit was due to the fact that in 2010, the increase
in the unit selling prices of Zhong Hai You Qi’'s products
was larger than the increase in the unit cost of production
which enhanced profit margin. Moreover, Zhong Hai You
Qi changed its product structure by increasing the sales
of naphtha and diesel products which are not subject to
sales tax and therefore further enhanced profit margin.

TZ United East

The Group holds 50% equity interest in TZ United East.
Its principal business is the manufacturing and trading
of an organic solvent methyl ethyl ketone. The current
production capacity of TZ United East is 40,000 tons per
annum.

In 2010, TZ United East recorded an after tax profit of
approximately HK$114.0 million (2009: HK$23.6 million)
and contributed approximately HK$57.0 million (2009:
HK$11.8 million) profit to the Group. The increase in after
tax profit was due to the fact that there was large demand
for the key product-methyl ethyl ketone in 2010. TZ United
East was able to sell the products at higher prices with
larger gross margin.

EBOERREE)

AMtIER

HEH R

AEEFETEHT23.03% BEEEL - Z
NEIZEEEBREERBERRHR  EA
EEREBRESNRERME - EHBRA A
BH1S08 W F E£ERE N - BN2010F » F
BHRTEENREEEMESTE D RS
M7 7BBERI170EWMLREH S E
LR =8 99%  EIt - HEFZHEAFL
385,800,000 st(2009 4 : 192,600,000
L) I B BB & Bt & F 488,800,000
7 70 (2009 £ : 30,000,000 7T ) » & F 1
MEHRR2010F R - FEHEIMEMEN
EEGEANEMEER AR LR - Bt
=T AEE o Jbsh - B RREBEERAS
e EERZLEASNEETNSNANE R
BEEM  KEmiE— PR EFE -

FEMRBET

AREEFFETIMNRBE T 50% Az - &
IEBREERHE - RBBERALHF LW -
MR TEATHR 4.0 BMAFLERT -

20104 « MR TEE BB B F L
114,000,000/ Jt(2009 4 : 23,600,000/
7o) B A7 & B ' BLA& R 4957,000,000 4
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MANAGING DIRECTOR’S STATEMENTS EEAKHE{ L

Business Review & Prospects (Continued)

JC International

On 31 January 2011, the Company through its indirect
non-wholly owned subsidiary Konson Investment Limited
(“Konson”) entered into a legally binding letter of intent
with Jiangxi Copper Company Limited (“Jiangxi Copper”)
and China Ordins Corporation (“China Ordins”) to invest
in a 20% equity interest in Jiangxi Copper International
Trading Limited (“JC International”) at a consideration of
RMB200.0 million (equivalent to approximately HK$236.7
million). The remaining equity was owned as to 60%
by Jiangxi Copper and as to 20% by China Ordins. By
relying on the resources and capital platforms of Jiangxi
Copper Corporation and Jiangxi Copper, JC International
endeavours to develop a variety of businesses including
spot trading, import and export trading, futures trading
of non-ferrous metals such as copper, lead, zinc as well
as other kind of metals. As a result, JC International
has preliminarily established a channel and an operating
mechanism for its business development. The Board
considers that it is beneficial to the Group to have the
opportunity to invest in the JC International and to seize
the business opportunities brought about by the prospects
of the non-ferrous metals in the PRC.

Financial Investments

Distressed Assets Business

The Orient Portfolios

The disposal of the Orient Portfolio was completed in

2009 and the disposal of the Second Orient Portfolio was
substantially completed in 2010.

n Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIEE 2 AR QA

EBOERREE)
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Business Review & Prospects (Continued)

Financial Investments (Continued)

Distressed Assets Business (Continued)

The Orient Portfolios (Continued)

Revenue contribution from the Second Orient Portfolio
for the year was approximately HK$47.8 million
(2009: HK$44.1 million). In summary, the cumulative
cash recoveries of the Second Orient Portfolio
was approximately RMB912.0 million (equivalent
to approximately HK$1,079.3 million) in aggregate,
representing a recovery rate of 2.44%. In the opinion of
the Board, the disposal of the Second Orient Portfolio
was successfully completed. Despite the completion
of the disposal of two portfolios, Dongxin Union Asset
Management Corporation Limited (“Dongxin Union”), at the
request of China Orient Asset Management Corporation,
had made application and obtained approval to further
extend its business license to 31 December 2011 so
as to properly dissolve and deregister Dongxin Union
and to repay any residual investment to its joint venture
partner(s).

EBOERREE)
ERIRE ()
FTREEXB(E)
RrEEE(E)
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Business Review & Prospects (Continued)

Financial Investments (Continued)

Other Financial Investments

The Group strategically invested, directly and indirectly,
in certain PRC enterprises. These enterprises have good
potential for separate listing. Some of them have already
been listed. As at 31 December 2010, the carrying value of
these strategic investments was approximately HK$1,693.1
million in aggregate (2009: HK$435.5 million) with
individual allocation detailed below:

EBOERREE)
ERIRE ()
Rtz @KE

NEBRBEEHEENBERLER  AFA
BULMBINETHRENCE -ZEHEA
BEN ETHERE c AREHIE £ o R
20105F12 A31H % EHRWUEKREZRE
B 42 58 %) /51,693,100,000 % 7T (2009 4F :
435,500,000 %7T) * HE B MHREFHAT ¢

2010 2009
HKS$ million HK$ million

BEZET AHEAT

Winsway Coking Coal K IE LRI 684.3 —
Zggame 58 498.7 58.9
China XD Electric FEAEER 155.8 56.6
cupP Fh B SR A5 110.1 105.3
SINOMA M AR 63.5 63.5
Bai Nian De Cheng AEEH 94.7 63.4
China New Material R BT A R 40.0 40.0
BBMG IEReR 38.8 3741
Others Ei 7.2 10.7
1,693.1 435.5
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Business Review & Prospects (Continued)
Other Financial Investments (Continued)
Winsway Coking Coal (Hong Kong: 1733)

Winsway Coking Coal is a conglomerate platform
enterprise engaged in the businesses of coal import,
cross-border coal logistic (mainly across the borders
of China-Mongolia and China-Russia) and equipment
developments and operations, selection processing
and trading. On 30 March 2010, the Company invested
USD25.0 million (equivalent to HK$195.0 million) in the
convertible bond of Winsway Coking Coal. The entire
convertible bond was converted into Winsway Coking
Coal’s ordinary shares in September 2010. Pursuant to
the relevant HKFRS, the convertible bond was fair valued
on 24 September 2010 which generated a fair value gain
of approximately HK$146.0 million and was recognised
as profit for the year. Winsway Coking Coal was then
listed in October 2010. The Company is interested in
approximately 146.5 million shares in Winsway Coking
Coal with six months lock up period ending on 10 April
2011. Based on the closing price of HK$4.67 per share as
at 31 December 2010, the carrying value of the Winsway
Coking Coal shares amounted to approximately HK$684.3
million with an estimated unrealized gain approximates
to HK$360.1 million in aggregate (excluding the fair value
gain in respect of the convertible bond). However, the
Group can only recognize the gains, which amount may
be significantly different from the current estimation, upon
selling of the shares after the lock-up period.

EKEERREE)
Bttt MRE (&)
KEER(EE 1733)

XEERERE—RERED BEORDR
(EZ2EHE — KHMPE — REHTESE)
REMAEREE HEMIRHEE B
L ERMPFEE%E - 201063 A30
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195,000,000 7 7T ) 7A 7k IE £ B 2 A #0 fR (&
o REAIMRESFEN2010F9A T
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20105F9 A 24 HZ A EEEH ATk I A U
EER R EWRZE 146,000,000 T B E
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10 A £ o ANQ A5 A 49 146,500,000 & 5k
AR - WAMERERE2011F4 A
10HLE » R 2010F 12 A31 HZ WM EE
fR4.67BmEtE - KEHERND ZREEL
55495 684,300,000 7 - b5 K B I U S
#BEE#) 360,100,000 78 7T (IR AT AR (E 5 2
NABEWE) - Al - AEBRETREHE
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SREE AT AT EEA RS IRAREER -

Annual Report 2010 4§ H



-—

RIS AL T T 71777 L

Y

A

MANAGING DIRECTOR’S STATEMENTS EEAKHE{ L

Business Review & Prospects (Continued)
Other Financial Investments (Continued)
Zqggame (Shenzhen: 300052)

On 11 February 2010, Shenzhen Zhonggingbao Interaction
Network Co., Ltd. (“Zggame”) succeeded in obtaining
a listing status on the ChiNext of the Shenzhen Stock
Exchange. Zggame is a online game developer and
operator based in Shenzhen and is the first on-line gamer
listed on the ChiNext of the Shenzhen Stock Exchange.
The Group has a beneficial interest in approximately
9 million share of the A shares of Zggame which was
subsequently increased to approximately 11.7 million as
a result of a 3 for 10 bonus issue on 6 May 2010. As
at 31 December 2010, based on a market closing price
of RMB21.61 per share, the estimated unrealized gain
before taxation attributable to the owners of the Company
approximates to HK$306.0 million in aggregate. The
Group’s A shares are subjected to a one-year lock-up
period which was ended on 10 February 2011. The Group
is currently considering realizing a portion of or even the
entire holding. Depending on the selling price per share,
the Group may recognize significant gain in 2011 upon
realization of the A shares. Compared with the balance as
at 31 December 2009, the increase in the carrying amount
was due to the effect of the above said unrealized gains.

China XD Electric (Shanghai: 601179)

The Group is beneficially interested in approximately 16.7
million A shares in China XD Electric Co., Ltd. (“China XD
Electric”). The A shares of China XD Electric was listed on
the Shanghai Stock Exchange on 28 January 2010 at the
issue price of RMB7.9 per share. As at 31 December 2010,
based on a market closing price of RMB7.9 per share, the
estimated unrealized gain before taxation approximates to
HK$96.6 million in aggregate. The Group’s A shares are
subjected to a one-year lock-up period which was ended
on 27 January 2011. The Group is currently considering
realizing a portion of or even the entire holding. Depending
on the selling price per share, the Group may recognize
significant gain in 2011 upon realization of the A shares.
Compared with the balance as at 31 December 2009, the
increase in the carrying amount was due to the effect of
the above said unrealized gains.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIEE 2 AR QA
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MANAGING DIRECTOR’S STATEMENTS EEAKHE{ L

Business Review & Prospects (Continued)
Other Financial Investments (Continued)
CUP

China UnionPay (“CUP”) is the largest bank card
association and credit card issuers in the mainland
China having a very bright business prospect. The Group
invested RMB93.0 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$110.1 million) in CUP (and is beneficially interested
in approximately 17.5 million ordinary shares) in January
2008.

SINOMA (Hong Kong: 1893)

The Group has an effective interest in approximately 23.1
million foreign domestic shares in the shares capital of
China National Materials Company Limited (“SINOMA”),
which can be freely transferred after the application to be
made to the China Securities Regulatory Commission.

Bai Nian De Cheng

During the year, the Group increased its investment in 463
AEEHAIZZET D (“Bai Nian De Cheng”) from RMB56.0
million to RMB80.0 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$94.7 million). Bai Nian De Cheng is a closed-end fund
which is discretionary operated by a professional fund
manager. The fund will invest principally in equity interests,
loan capital and convertible notes of target investees
which have potential for separate listing. The Group made
the investment for the purpose of leveraging the expertise
and the business network of the fund manager.

China New Material

The Group holds HK$40.0 million exchangeable notes in
China New Material (Zhongpu) Holdings Limited (“China
New Material”) which are capable of converting into listed
securities of China New Material upon listing.
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MANAGING DIRECTOR’S STATEMENTS EEAKHE{ L

Business Review & Prospects (Continued)
Other Financial Investments (Continued)
BBMG (Hong Kong: 2009, Shanghai: 601992)

The Group has an effective interest in approximately 12.6
million domestic A shares in the share capital of BBMG
Corporation (“BBMG”), which is subject to a lock-up
period of 12 months from 1 March 2011.

Strategic Shareholder

On 10 February 2010, the Company issued 364,140,000
new shares to CGNPC International Limited (“CGNCL”) at
a price of HK$2.00 per share for the purpose to broaden
the shareholder base and strengthen its capital base. A
net proceed of approximately HK$718.8 million was raised
to further enhance Group’s working capital for future
business developments. CGNCL becomes a strategic
shareholder of the Company with an equity interest of
approximately 16.67%.

On the same date, the Company entered into a non-
legally binding letter of intent with CGNCL for the purpose
of co-investing in projects recommended by CGNCL.
The projects shall be resources, energy and nuclear
related such as new nuclear power assets, general power
assets, uranium mine resources and application of nuclear
technology. The projects shall also satisfy certain return
requirements and legal and financial due diligence.

CGNCL is a wholly owned subsidiary of China Guangdong
Nuclear Power Holding Co., Ltd. (“CGNPC”) which is a
company incorporated in the PRC under the leadership of
the State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration
Commission of the State Council of PRC. CGNPC and its
subsidiaries, known as China Guangdong Nuclear Power
Group (“CGNPG”) currently owns Guangdong Daya Bay
Nuclear Power Station and Ling Ao Nuclear Power Station
Phase | with nearly 4,000 MWe of installed generating
capacity. Ling Ao Nuclear Power Station Phase Il, Liaoning
Hongyanhe Phase |, Yangjiang Nuclear Power Station
Phase | and Ningde Nuclear Power Station Phase | involve
over 17,000 MWe of installed generating capacity, which
are currently under construction. As of 31 December
2008, the total assets of CGNPG stood at RMB105 billion
with its net assets valued at RMB35 billion.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIEE 2 AR QA
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Business Review & Prospects (Continued)
Strategic Shareholder (Continued)

Given the strong background of CGNPG, the Board
believes that, CGNPG will bring in quality projects to
the Group which will broaden the Group’s sources and
magnitude of recurring income in the future.

For the time being, the Group is negotiating with CGNPC
for the possibility of participating in certain power projects
including but not limited to clean power and nuclear power
station. The Board is confident that one or more of such
negotiations will be concluded in the near future.

Growth Strategies

The Board has decided to concentrate its effort on
investing in the natural resources and energy sectors.
Currently, the Group is considering certain investment
opportunities in coal, power and petrochemical projects for
the purpose of extending the source of recurring income
and expanding the magnitude of recurring earnings of the
Group.

The Group has an intention to expand the business scale
of the existing petrochemical projects by strengthening
the utilization of raw materials, expanding the deeper
processing of raw material, manufacturing of high market
demand products and to extend the products line.
Amongst which, TZ United East has intention to construct
a 1.0 million tons heavy oil production facility, Zhong Hai
You Qi has intention to expand its oil refinery capacity
by 3.0 million tons and to construct a 0.6 million tons
lubricant oil facility. By further expanding the production
capacity of the petrochemical operations, the Group can
enjoy the benefit of economic of scale which will eventually
become a stable source of revenue and profit of the
Group.
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Financial Review
Exchange Exposure

The Group’s principal assets, liabilities, revenue and
payments are denominated in HKD and RMB. Moreover,
the Board is capable of maintaining a net monetary asset
position denominated in RMB for the Group. Therefore, the
Board is confident that the Group’s exposure to exchange
rate fluctuations in respect of RMB will not have material
adverse effect on the financial position of the Group in
light of the continuous and mild appreciation of the RMB
to HKD exchange rate. In addition, the Board does not
anticipate that there is any material exchange exposure in
respect of other currencies.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has no
material liability denominated in other foreign currencies
other than RMB. There was also no hedging transaction
contracted for by the Group during the year.

Working Capital & Borrowings

At the end of the reporting period, the Group’s total
borrowings amounted to approximately HK$527.5 million
in aggregate. The composition of these borrowings is
summarized below:

Bt % O R
BE 5 mL B

AEENEREE  BE  WARIHEME
NETRARERE - 1IN BEFSENR
AEEHER —BAARESRIEEEFFROK
TR EFEEEL EARBLET
ERFEREUMFTENRET - BRRARE
EXREETZEBMERNELRRKETE
BAKBEZHBRABREANEEZE -
LS BEAMSNEME - EFEEX NIEHK
SHBREFMEANELRR

RARERR  BARKSN  AEBE W EIA
HMNEEURKRcERNRE - R - XK
BN ERYERIEMNARPANEHRS

BEETREE

RARERER AEEBZEEREL AR
527,500,0008 7 ° (B EREKALLINT

HK$’'m Percentage

B & B

Short term borrowings REEE 438.1 83%
Long term borrowings REEE 89.4 17%
Total 4% 527.5 100%

Interests for all borrowings were charged at floating rates
ranging from 1.90% per annum to 4.86% per annum.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group’s cash and
bank balances was HK$1,338.6 million in aggregate. The
Group’s net cash balance and net current assets were
approximately HK$811.1 million and HK$1,871.0 million
respectively. In view of the Group’s strong working capital
base and the relatively high level of net cash, the Board
is confident that the Group has adequate working capital
to meet daily operations and to finance future expansion.
Moreover, the Group has a sound and strong financial
position.
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Financial Review (Continued)
Working Capital & Borrowings (Continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the Gearing Ratio and
Current Ratio of the Group were 7.5% (2009: 9.0%) and
2.4x (2009: 3.1x) respectively.

Investment properties

Increase in the carrying amount was due to increase in fair
values. There were no material additions (other than costs
incurred in renovating the East Gate Plaza) or disposals
during the year.

Interest in associates/amounts due from associates

Both carrying amounts increased significantly and were
mainly due to the new investment in Guoyang Tiantai.

Loan receivable with embedded derivative

The loan was made to an independent borrower for the
purpose of utilizing a portion of the Group’s idle funds for
better returns. The loan is repayable on 30 June 2011 and
was fully secured by a pledge of certain listed securities.

B EEE ()

BELESRHEEE)

RARESHKR AEBZEELERRS
t D Bl A7.5% (20094 : 9.0%) K 2.4x
(20094 : 3.1x)
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BE AR RN E DR
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BREBGRIEME
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WHEF—BBIERAZER  BRNRE
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@k (EFHRENR2011FE6A30BFEEL R
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Loan receivables ElRaR
2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET

Carrying balances under non-current JEMENE EIE TREAH

assets 295,858 339,751
Carrying balances under current assets B EEE FREAS 139,250 111,975
Total R 435,108 451,726

These were loan made to certain independent borrowers
for the purposes of utilizing a portion of the Group’s idle
funds for better returns and to increase interest income in
the current low deposit rates period.

HERETETEBLERAZER B
EEWBAAKERNFEEES  UWITEHE
& A ETF A S8 B BRER UK [ 3
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Financial Review (Continued)

Deposit, prepayment and other receivables

MEEEE)

ZE > BARREMERR

2010 2009
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET

Carrying balances under non-current JEMENE EIR TREEH
assets - 142,111
Carrying balances under current assets B EEE FREAS 199,259 115,074
Total ] 199,259 257,185

Amounts in both years were mainly represented by the fair
value of the proceeds at the end of the reporting period
to be received by installments amounting to approximately
HK$150.0 million (2009: HK$236.9 million) in respect
of the disposal of an associate, Cll Limited. The last
installment amounting to HK$150.0 million will be settled
by the end of 2011. Decrease in overall balance was mainly
due to HK$100.0 million scheduled repayment received in
2010.

MEFEz2EBHFTEALE—HBER
Al PEERER QA EREMN S B
FRERABREBHHALE BELD
150,000,000 7T (2009 4F : 236,900,000 8
JL) ° Hx1E&—ZE %/ 150,000,000 L2 5
HASRIB 8 2011 FEERER o BESA IR D
*ZZ 2010 F 4 Wiz B4 E 100,000,000 #
TLIEFFTER ©

Available-for-sale investments ARHERE
2010 2009
HK$°000 HK$’000
Carrying balances under non-current JEREEER NERAELAH
assets 1,038,604 435,494
Carrying balances under current assets REIVAEIE R4 % 654,511 —
Total 4B 1,693,115 435,494

Significant increase in the carrying balances was due to
the investment in the Winsway Coking Coal convertible
bond early this year and the appreciation in values of the
certain investments after they were listed in HK and in
the PRC during the year. More details are covered in the
Financial Investments section in this report.
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Financial Review (Continued)
Bank balance and cash

The significant decrease in bank balances and cash
was mainly due to the payment of registered capital to
Guoyang Tiantai during the year.

Capital Structure

At the end of the reporting period, the shareholders’ fund
of the Group was approximately HK$7,040.3 million and
has increased by approximately HK$1,870.8 million or
approximately 36% compared to that as at 31 December
2009. The increase was mainly due to increase in
retained profit, additional capital raised by the issuance of
364,140,000 new shares and the significant appreciation
of available-for-sale investments.

During the year, the Company paid HK$218.5 million to
shareholders of the Company as final dividend for the year
ended 31 December 2009, which has an effect of reducing
the overall capital.

Human Resources

At the end of the reporting period, the Group employed
approximately 1,130 (2009: 1,460) employees in Hong
Kong and in the PRC. The Group offers its employees
competitive remuneration packages, which are consistent
with the prevailing market practices. The Group’s
remuneration policies remain unchanged during the
year. Total staff costs for the year was approximately
HK$108.7 million (2009: HK$92.6 million). The increase
in staff cost was mainly due to the staff cost in respect
of the appointment of a senior management, an executive
director and a non-executive director during the year.
The staff cost of Yinda, which accounted for most of the
headcounts, also increased due to the implementation
of minimum pay and increase in social security fund in
respect of those workers from other provinces. To mitigate
the pressure from the increase in staff cost, contracts of a
portion of the workers of Yinda were terminated and were
replaced by sub-contracting arrangements. As a result,
the total number of employees of the Group was reduced.
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Appreciation L&

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express my AEEEBRSRENRNZHENMEEETS
appreciation and gratitude to our shareholders for their NARE BRI ERAEBNEZE - K
support and all the Group’s employees for their hard work ABEREZEZGMESBOURTHE -

and dedication in carrying out their duties and in achieving
the Group’s business goal.

By order of the Board of EEEEW

Silver Grant International Industries Limited REFERERAERDA
Gao Jian Min EFEam

Managing Director SER

Hong Kong, 21 March 2011 #2011 F3H21H

m Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIEE 2 AR QA



Eo® " reug gt haay
y “\\\\\\\\\

b L

PROFILE OF DIRECTORS E=fE/)

Executive Directors
Gao Jian Min Managing Director

Mr. Gao, aged 51, was appointed as an executive director
and served as the Managing Director of the Company on
22 June 1993. He is also appointed as directors of various
companies of the Group. Mr. Gao is also an executive
director of Jiangxi Copper Co., Ltd (Stock code: 358) and
Qingling Motors Co. Ltd. (Stock code: 1122), the H shares
of both companies are listed on the Stock Exchange.
Mr. Gao graduated from the Qing Hua University with a
bachelor degree in engineering. He has over 25 years of
experience in finance, industrial investment and property
investment and development.

Liu Tianni Deputy Managing Director

Mr. Liu, aged 47, was appointed as an executive director
of the Company on 26 May 2001. Mr. Liu is the Deputy
Managing Director of the Company. Mr. Liu is also a
director of various companies of the Group. He graduated
from the Beijing Normal University with a master degree in
science. He has over 15 years of experience in corporate
administration and trade businesses. Mr. Liu is also the
independent non-executive director of Chongqging Iron &
Steel Company Limited (Stock code: 10583), the H shares
of which are listed on the Stock Exchange.

Gu Jianguo

Mr. Gu, aged 48, was appointed as an executive director
of the Company on 25 May 1999. Mr. Gu is currently a
director and the general manager of Well Kent International
Holdings Co., Ltd. (“Well Kent”), which is an indirect wholly
owned subsidiary of China Cinda Asset Management Co.,
Ltd. (“China Cinda”) (formerly known as China Cinda Asset
Management Corporation). China Cinda is a substantial
shareholder of the Company. Mr. Gu obtained a master
degree and a Ph. D degree in 1991 and 1994 respectively.
He has over 20 years of experiences in commercial and
investment banking, business management, and financial
accounting and management. He is also an executive
director of Cinda International Holdings Limited (“Cinda
International”) (Stock code: 111) which shares are listed on
the Stock Exchange.
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Executive Directors (Continued)
Tang Baogqi

Mr. Tang, aged 51, was appointed as an executive director
of the Company on 14 March 2008. Mr. Tang is a Senior
Economist. He obtained his bachelor degree in economics
from the Hubei School of Finance and Economics in 1983.
From 1983 to 1999, he worked in the head quarter of
China Construction Bank and was responsible for credit
administration. From 1999 to 2000, he worked in China
Cinda and was responsible for the management of debt
assets. At present, Mr. Tang is the financial controller of
Well Kent and is in charge of the management of debt
assets and financial management. Mr. Tang has over 15
years of experience in banking and finance.

Chow Kwok Wai

Mr. Chow, aged 44, is one of the Deputy General
Managers and is the Qualified Accountant of the Company.
He is responsible for the finance and accounting
matters of the Group. Mr. Chow joined the Company
in October 1993 and was appointed as an executive
director of the Company on 20 April 2004. Mr. Chow
has worked in Price Waterhouse, which is now known as
PriceWaterhouseCoopers and has accumulated valuable
audit experience there. Mr. Chow received his bachelor
degree in social sciences from the University of Hong Kong
in 1990. Mr. Chow is a Fellow Member of the Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants and a Fellow CPA of
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
He is also a Certified Tax Adviser and a Fellow Member of
the Taxation Institute of Hong Kong. Mr. Chow has over 20
years of experience in accounting, financial management
and corporate finance. Mr. Chow is also an independent
non-executive director of Lijun International Pharmaceutical
(Holding) Co., Ltd. (Stock code: 2005) which H shares are
listed on the Stock Exchange and Youyuan International
Holdings Limited (Stock code: 2268) which shares are
listed on the Stock Exchange. He is also a non-executive
director of Cinda International (Stock code: 111) which
shares are listed on the Stock Exchange.
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Executive Directors (Continued)

Li Xianli

Mr. Li Xianli, aged 37, was appointed as an executive
director of the Company on 9 April 2010 and was
employed as one of the Deputy General Managers of
the Company effective from 1 September 2010. Mr. Li
is currently a non-practicing member of The Chinese
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He graduated
from the Central University of Finance and Economics
with a bachelor degree in economics in 1996. From 1996
to 2000, Mr. Li was involved in the financial management
work in the finance department of China Guangdong
Nuclear Power Holding Co., Ltd. (“CGNPC”), a substantial
shareholder of the Company. From 2001 to 2002, Mr.
Li was the finance manager of Galaxy New Technology
Development Co. which is a wholly owned subsidiary
of CGNPC. From 2003 to 2006, Mr. Li was the senior
manager and assistant to general manager of the finance
department of China Gas Holdings Limited (Stock code:
384), whose shares are listed on the Stock Exchange.
From 2007 to 2009, Mr. Li was the financial controller of
China Parking Holdings Limited. Mr. Li has over 10 years
of experience in accounting and financial management.

Non-executive Directors

Chen Xiaozhou Chairman

Mr. Chen, aged 49, was appointed as an executive
director of the Company and was elected the Chairman of
the Board on 13 February 2006. He was redesignated as
a non-executive director of the Company on 1 September,
2006. He is currently the chairman of Well Kent and the
chairman and executive director of Cinda International
(Stock code: 111), which shares are listed on the Stock
Exchange and a non-executive director of China National
Materials Co., Ltd. (Stock code: 1893), the H shares
of which are listed on the Stock Exchange. Mr. Chen
obtained a master degree in economics from the Research
Institute of the People’s Bank of China in 1988 and
obtained a master degree in commerce from the University
of New South Wales, Australia in 2003. Mr. Chen has over
20 years of experience in the banking and finance sectors.
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Non-executive Directors (Continued)
Hui Xiao Bing Vice-Chairman

Mr. Hui, aged 57, was appointed as an executive director
of the Company and was elected Vice-chairman of the
Board on 22 June 1993. He was redesignated as a non-
executive director of the Company on 1 September,
2006. Mr. Hui was the deputy managing director of China
Everbright Financial Holdings Limited. Mr. Hui was also
the president of China Construction Bank, Shenzhen
Branch. He previously worked for the Research Centre for
Economic Development of the State Council of the PRC
and China Investment Consultancy Company. He has over
20 years of experience in banking and finance. Mr. Hui
graduated from the Inner Mongolia Industrial University
with a bachelor degree in engineering. Mr. Hui is currently
the chairman and chief executive officer of Huiheng
Medical, Inc. (Stock code: HHGM.OB) which shares are
traded on the Over-The-Counter Bulletin Board of the
Nasdaqg in the USA.
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Non-executive Directors (Continued)

Yang Zhao Vice-Chairman

Mr. Yang, aged 49, was appointed as a non-executive
director of the Company on 9 April 2010 and was elected
Vice-chairman of the board of director on 1 November
2010. Mr. Yang is currently the general manager of the
capital operations department of CGNPC, the managing
director of CGNPC International Limited, a director of
Fujian Ningde Nuclear Power Co., Limited and Taishan
Nuclear Power Joint Venture Co., Limited. Mr. Yang is a
Senior Economist and a member of the National Technical
Committee on Risk Management of Standardization
Administration of China. He graduated from Beijing Foreign
Trade Institute with a bachelor degree in economics
in 1984, from University of International Business and
Economics with a master degree in economics in
1987, from Zhejiang University with a master degree in
engineering in 1999, and from University of International
Business and Economics with a PhD degree in economics
in 2001. Mr. Yang served various government departments
including the Department of Trade of Hainan Province
from 1989 to 2002, and his last position was a party
member and vice director of the Department of Foreign
Economic and Trade Cooperation, and officer of the Office
of Electrical Import and Export of Hainan Province. Mr.
Yang was the general manager of Shenzhen Daya Bay
Commercial Investment & Management Co. Limited and
the vice general manager of CGNPC Energy Development
Co. Limited from 2002 to 2005, the general manager of
assets operation department of CGNPC, a director of
Guangdong Nuclear Power Joint Venture Co., Limited,
a director of CGNPC Uranium Development Co. Limited
and Yangjiang Nuclear Power Co., Limited and general
manager of Shenzhen Nengzhihui Co., Limited from 2006
to 2009.
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Independent Non-executive Directors
Kang Dian

Mr. Kang, aged 62, was appointed as an independent
non-executive director of the Company on 8 May 1998.
He is also a member of the Audit Committee and
Remuneration Committee of the Company. He is presently
the chairman of China Life Insurance Company Limited.
Mr. Kang graduated from the Beijing Institute of Iron
and Steel Engineering (now known as the University of
Science & Technology of Beijing), with a bachelor degree
majoring in engineering in 1982. In 1984, he graduated
from the Graduate School of Academy of Social Science
of China and obtained a master degree in economics. Mr.
Kang was the director and vice-president of Guangdong
Enterprise (Holdings) Limited, a holding company of a
conglomerate group, from 1994 to 2000. From 1990 to
1994, Mr. Kang was the vice-president of China National
Packing Co.. From 1987 to 1990, Mr. Kang was the vice-
president of China Agribusiness Trust & Investment
Co.. Mr. Kang is also the Consultant to the Finance &
Securities Commission of All China Lawyers Association
since 1996. Mr. Kang is an independent non-executive
director of China Galaxy Futures Company Limited. During
the period from 11 June 2002 to 10 June 2008, Mr.
Kang was an independent non-executive director of BYD
Company Limited (Stock code: 1211) which H shares are
listed on the Stock Exchange. Mr. Kang was the chairman
of the Supervision Board of Shenzhen Development Bank
Company Limited from June 2005 to December 2009.

Zhang Lu

Mr. Zhang, aged 58, was appointed as an independent
non-executive director of the Company on 4 May 2000. He
is also the chairman of the Remuneration Committee and
a member of the Audit Committee of the Company. He
is presently the General Manager of CITIC Central Tanshi
Money Brokering Company Limited, which is a joint venture
of CITIC Trust Co., Ltd. engaged in the money brokering
business for financial institutions. Mr. Zhang graduated
from the Sichuan International Studies University. From
1987 to 2000, Mr. Zhang was the executive vice president
and treasurer of CITIC Ka Wah Bank Limited, responsible
for both the Treasury and International Business. From
1974 to 1987, he worked for Bank of China and CITIC
Industrial Bank. Mr. Zhang has engaged in the banking
business for over 35 years.
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Independent Non-executive Directors (Continued)

Hung Muk Ming

Mr. Hung, aged 46, was appointed as an independent
non-executive director of the Company on 23 December
2004. He is also the chairman of the Audit Committee of
the Company. Mr. Hung is a Certified Public Accountant
(Practicing) and is a Fellow CPA of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He is also a
fellow member of the Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants, a Fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of
Directors and an associate of The Hong Kong Institute
of Chartered Secretaries and The Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators. He is also a Certified Tax
Adviser and a member of The Taxation Institute of Hong
Kong. Mr. Hung received his bachelor degree in social
sciences from the University of Hong Kong in 1990, and
a master degree in corporate governance from the Hong
Kong Polytechnic University in 2008. From 2 December
2008 till now, Mr. Hung is an independent non-executive
director of Cinda International (Stock code: 111), whose
shares are listed on the Stock Exchange. Mr. Hung has
over 20 years of experience in the accounting and audit
sector.
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Kwok Chung Lun

Mr. Kwok, aged 56, joined the Company in July 1995.
Mr. Kwok is the Managing Director of Beijing East Gate
Development Co., Ltd., which is a wholly owned subsidiary
of the Company. Mr. Kwok pursued study in the People’s
University. Mr. Kwok has over 20 years of experience in
property investment and development.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT A REBHRE

Corporate Governance Practices

The Company is committed to maintaining and ensuring a
standard of corporate governance that is consistent with
market practices. The Company has applied the principles
and complied with all the applicable code provisions of
the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (“Code”) as
set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities (“Listing Rules”) on the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) for the year
ended 31 December 2010 except for Code provision
E.1.2. Code provision E.1.2 stipulates that the Chairman
of the Board should attend the annual general meeting.
The Chairman of the Board was out of town and did not
attend the annual general meeting of the Company held
on 26 May 2010. The Chairman will endeavor to attend
all future annual general meetings of the Company unless
unexpected or special circumstances preventing him from
doing so.

The Company will continuously review and improve its
corporate governance practices to ensure that business
activities and decision-making processes are regulated in
a proper and prudent manner.

The following summarizes the Company’s key corporate
governance practices.

Board of Directors

The Board led by the Chairman, steers the Group’s
business direction. The management, led by the Managing
Director, which is also the Chief Executive Officer of
the Group, is responsible for the Group’s management
and operations. The division of responsibilities between
the Chairman and the Managing Director are clearly
established and set out in writing. In addition, the role of
the Chairman and the Managing Director are separated
and are performed by different persons to avoid
concentration of authorities to one single person.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT A REBHRE

Board of Directors (Continued)

The Board is responsible for formulating the Group’s long-
term strategies, setting business development goals,
assessing the results of management policies, monitoring
management’s performance and ensuring the existence
of an effective internal control system. The independent
non-executive directors serve the important function
of ensuring and monitoring the basis for an effective
corporate governance framework.

The current Board comprises six executive directors,
three non-executive directors and three independent non-
executive directors which composition is set out in the
section headed Corporation Information on page 3 and the
biographies of the directors are set out on pages 25 to 31.

Members of the Board possess the appropriate expertise
and skills to discharge their duties.

The Company’s directors, Messrs. Chen Xiaozhou,
Gu Jianguo and Tang Baogi are also directors and/
or senior officers within the group of China Cinda
Asset Management Co., Ltd. (formerly China Cinda
Asset Management Corporation), which is a substantial
shareholder of the Company. The Company’s directors
Messrs. Gao Jian Min and Liu Tianni are also directors
and shareholders of Silver Grant Group Limited, which
is a substantial shareholder of the Company. The
Company’s director, Mr. Yang Zhao is also a director and/
or senior officer within the group of China Guangdong
Nuclear Power Holdings Co., Ltd, which is a substantial
shareholder of the Company. Save for the aforesaid,
there is no relationship between members of the Board,
in terms of financial, business, family or other significant
relationship.

To assist the Board in discharging its duties and to fulfil the
requirements of the Code, two standing board committees
were set up under the Board: the Audit Committee and
the Remuneration Committee. When it become necessary,
the Board will set up ad hoc board committee to handle
specific issues and report back to the Board.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT A REBHRE

Board of Directors (Continued)

The Board considers that each independent non-executive
director is independent in character and judgment and
that they all meet the specific independence criteria as
required by the Listing Rules. The Company has received
from each independent non-executive director an annual
confirmation confirming his independence pursuant to Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules. In addition, the independent non-
executive directors are explicitly identified in all corporate
communications.

All directors are regularly updated on governance and
regulatory matters. There is an established procedure for
directors to obtain independent professional advice, at the
expense of the Company, in the furtherance of their duties.

The full board will meet regularly and at least four
times throughout a year to review the overall strategy
and to monitor the operations as well as the financial
performance of the Group. Notice of at least 14 days will
be given to all directors in respect of full board meetings
and the directors can include matters for discussion in the
agenda if necessary. Agenda and the accompanying board
papers in respect of full board meetings are sent out in full
to all directors no less than three days before the meeting.
Minutes of full board meetings and meetings of board
committee are properly kept and all directors have access
to board papers and the related materials.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT A REAH

Board of Directors (Continued)

During 2010, four full board meetings were held and the
attendance of each director is set out below:

Name of director

Number of meetings attended

R2010FR - HARMNKAEBES
UEEMNEBEERHNOT

Attendance rate

EsnR HESBLH HER
Chen Xiaozhou 4 out of 4 100%
PRZ QR A B PR
Hui Xiao Bing 4 out of 4 100%
B PR AR PR
Yang Zhao (note) 2 out of 2 100%
BI(aE) ZIRFHEIR
Gao Jian Min 4 out of 4 100%
SR NG P
Liu Tianni 4 out of 4 100%
BIRfR PR AR PR
Gu Jianguo 4 out of 4 100%
AR QR A R PR
Tang Baoqi 4 out of 4 100%
ERHE QR A B PR
Yuen Wing Shing 3 out of 4 75%
TR, MR E =X
Chow Kwok Wai 4 out of 4 100%
[E B2 QR AR R PR
Li Xianli (note) 2 out of 2 100%
TR (5F) ZIRPHEFEZR
Kang Dian 4 out of 4 100%
JER QR A PR
Zhang Lu 4 out of 4 100%
SR QR AR B PR
Hung Muk Ming 4 out of 4 100%
HEREA PR A PR

Note: There were only two full board meetings since their

appointment.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT A REBHRE

Board of Directors (Continued)

According to the Articles of Association of the Company,
the Board has the power to appoint any person as a
director either to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition
to the Board. The director so appointed shall held office
until the next general meeting (in the case of filling a
casual vacancy) or until the next annual general meeting
(in the case of new addition to the Board) following his
appointment and be eligible for re-election. In other cases,
all directors, including the Chairman, Vice Chairmans and
Managing Director, shall retire by rotation at least once
every three years at annual general meetings and be
eligible for re-election.

All non-executive director and independent non-executive
directors have been appointed for a specific term of
service no longer than three years. They are also subject
to retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual
general meeting of the Company in accordance with
Article 101 of the Company’s Articles of Association.

Securities Dealing by Directors

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (“Model
Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as
its own code of conduct regarding directors’ securities
transactions. All directors have confirmed, following
specific enquiry by the Company, that they have complied
with the required standards set out in the Model Code
throughout the year ended 31 December 2010.

The Company has also adopted code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by relevant employees (as defined
in the Code) on terms no less exacting than the required
standards set out in the Model Code.

EEE2®)

REARBDABERAY  EFSEREE
FAALTEFESBREABEH=RIIENE
EZQFEM - BUHMEZRENEFRAAERE
T—RERAG(WEBEBERZR)XEE
TEBRRBFAS(WBEMNREELTSN
HF)  YRNERBEREREET - RIS
N MBER(BRELRE BEXTEMRESFARL
B)AELEIF—RBARRRBAFASE
& - AR EEEE -

FTAFNTEERBIIIRNTEE 2 ZTY
BEZETHBBIFHNETE T - tfIIAE
BIEARRERF101EREREARBIRE
BAFRE LmESRIYERET -

ESETESXS

RNEEERAN LT RR BIPT 8%+ Pl o ETh B
TAZEFRTELRR HRETRD([1REST
A DIERRRRIBREEBSFRFIRT LT
A o @ANFEBEENR  FTAZESCHR
BEEEHZ2010F 12 A31 B IENEEFE
NEEFZIZETAZHETE °

AREREREE(ERZREATA)ETH
EHR5  CRATBERZEESTRMGIRE
BT R STRY

Annual Report 2010 Fif



RS AL T T

IALT 77T T

N 7 7 7 L4

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT A REBHRE

Board of Directors (Continued)

Audit Committee

The Company established an audit committee (the “Audit
Committee”) in 1999. The composition and professional
qualifications of the members of the Audit Committee
complies with the requirements under Rules 3.21 of the
Listing Rules. The Audit Committee has written terms of
reference that conform to the code provisions of the Code.

The current Audit Committee comprises three independent
non-executive directors, namely Mr. Hung Muk Ming, Mr.
Kang Dian and Mr. Zhang Lu. The principal duties of the
Audit Committee include the review and supervision of
the Group’s financial reporting system and internal control
procedures, review of the Group’s financial information
and review of the relationship with the external auditors
and the Company.

The Audit Committee meets at least two times each year
to review the reporting of financial and other information
to shareholders, the system of internal controls, risk
management and the effectiveness and objectivity of the
audit process. The Audit Committee also provides an
important link between the Board and the Company’s
external auditors in matters coming within the scope
of its terms of reference and keeps under review the
independence and objectivity of the external auditors.

During the year, the work performed by the Audit
Committee includes the review of the annual results for
the year ended 31 December 2009, the internal control
system of the Group for 2009 and the interim results
for the period ended 30 June 2010. The Group’s annual
results for the year ended 31 December 2010 have also
been reviewed by the Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee together with the Board have
reviewed the internal control system of the Group and were
satisfied that it is operating effectively and is appropriate
for the Group for the time being.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIEE 2 AR QA
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT A REBHRE

Board of Directors (Continued)

Audit Committee (Continued)

During the year, two Audit Committee meetings were held
and the attendance of each member is set out below:

Name of director

Number of meetings attended

Exg(@®)
BEREREg(H)

ERZBRFAABRAMAREH  SKEZ
HFE RN

Attendance rate

EEpnE HESEH HE R
Kang Dian 2 out of 2 100%
JER 4 MR R
Zhang Lu 2 out of 2 100%
SR R AR L R R R
Hung Muk Ming 2 out of 2 100%
HERER IR R H R

Mr. Hung Muk Ming has been elected chairman of the
Audit Committee with effect after the close of the Audit
Committee meeting held on 21 March 2011. Mr. Kang Dian
has ceased to act as chairman of the Audit Committee but
still remains a member of the Audit Committee.

Remuneration Committee

The Company established a remuneration committee (the
“Remuneration Committee”) in 2005 and adopted a written
terms of reference which conforms to the code provisions
of the Code. The current Remuneration Committee
comprises two independent non-executive directors
namely, Mr. Zhang Lu and Mr. Kang Dian.

The principal duties of the Remuneration Committee are
to ensure that there is no director or any of his associates
is involved in deciding his own remuneration and that the
Company has an equitable and competitive remuneration
policy to attract and retain talent persons to serve the
Company.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT A REBHRE

Remuneration Committee (Continued)

The remuneration package for each employee is structured
according to his quality and qualification. The remuneration
package will contain a combination or modification of
some or all of the following four main components:

1. Basic salary

Basic salary ranges for each position are established
with reference to the responsibilities and the duties
attached to the position. The actual salary for the
person filling the position is determined based on the
experience and ability of the individual selected for
the position.

The basic salary ranges are reviewed periodically by
reference to the general market and by comparison
to comparable positions at competitors in the
relevant industry. The actual salaries of employees
are reviewed annually and may be adjusted from
time to time based on the cost of living and financial
performance of the Company.

Salaries are base remuneration and not intended
to reward performance, either individually or
corporately. Performance is rewarded through the
other components of the remuneration plan.

2. Incentive bonus
Incentive bonus is linked to individual and corporate
performance. The incentive bonus for each employee

is determined with reference to his position and his/
her performance during the year.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT A REBHRE

Remuneration Committee (Continued) FMEES (&)

3. Share option =. BRE
Share options to subscribe for shares in the Company EFEgATHEBEBEREEREER
are granted to employees from time to time at the o HRBEARAGRS  UBEEBEER
discretion of the Board, in order to retain valuable METWHEE TEES HTE-
employees and to motivate future performance of the
employees.
Share options granted to individual employee BRI B TER THERESE SRER
are determined with reference to his position, his 7~ RIBRE R a ZBEXFPTIERN E B
performance and his ability to contribute to the MmEE °
overall success of the Group.

4. Other benefits m. HEF

The Group offers other customary and/or mandatory
benefits to employees, such as statutory retirement
scheme, employee compensation, labour and medical
insurance, paid annual leaves and child education
allowance, with reference to the prevailing practices
in relevant jurisdictions.

The Remuneration Committee meets regularly to review the

Company’s human resources matters and remuneration

policies. During the year, two Remuneration Committee
meetings were held and the attendance of each member
is set out below:

Name of director

AEENG2ERAWAIAE BEHERE A
BBl e B R HHE R A &, ok bl
HHREN - EERARESEE  EBER
B SIRBERR BFFRETX
HERME -

FNEZBeEHEREREHNARANAL
EREERFHBER - HFHEZESFAHREF
FMAEZ  SREZHFEREIMT

Number of meetings attended

Attendance rate

EEpnE HESRRE HE =
Kang Dian 2 out of 2 100%
JE3:d PR R R L R
Zhang Lu 2 out of 2 100%
ORI R R H PR R
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Remuneration Committee (Continued)

The Remuneration Committee has reviewed and approved
the annual salary adjustments for the year 2011 and
the payment of discretional performance bonus and
director fees for the year ended 31 December 2010 after
taking into consideration the results of the Group, the
performance of the directors, the senior management and
the employees and the prevailing market practices.

Details of the emoluments paid to all directors are set out
in notes 10 to the consolidated financial statements.

Mr. Zhang Lu has been elected chairman of the
Remuneration Committee with effect after the close of
the Remuneration Committee meeting held on 21 March
2011. Mr. Kang Dian has ceased to act as chairman of the
Remuneration Committee but still remains a member of
the Remuneration Committee.

Nomination of Directors

Currently, the Company does not set up any nomination
committee. The Company will consider establishing a
nomination committee at appropriate time.

The Board shall have the collective responsibility to
consider and assess the candidates for directorships
based on their characters, qualifications and experience
appropriate for the Company’s businesses, and nominate
candidates for directorships accordingly.

On 9 April 2010, Mr. Yang Zhao was nominated and
appointed as a non-executive director of the Company and
Mr. Li Xianli was nominated and appointed as an executive
director of the Company. On 1 November 2010, Mr. Yang
Zhao was elected vice-chairman of the Board.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT A REBHRE

Auditors’ Remuneration

The Group’s consolidated financial statements for the
year ended 31 December 2010, were audited by Deloitte
Touche Tohmatsu (“Deloitte”) at a total fees of HK$2.3
million. The said audit fee was approved by the Audit
Committee and endorsed by the Board. In addition, the
Group also paid fees of not more than HK$0.2 million in
aggregate to Deloitte for the provision of taxation services
during the year 2010.

The Audit Committee considers that the taxation services
did not (in terms of the nature of the services and the
amount of fees paid in relation to the audit fees) affect the
independence of Deloitte.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the
financial statements for each financial period, which
give a true and fair view of the state of the affairs of the
Group and of the results and cash flow for that period.
In preparing the financial statements for the year ended
31 December 2010, the directors have selected suitable
accounting policies and applied them consistently;
adopted appropriate Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and Hong Kong Accounting Standards;
made adjustments and estimates that are prudent and
reasonable; and have prepared the consolidated financial
statements on the going concern basis. Up to the date
of this report, the directors are not aware of any material
uncertainties that will seriously affect the going concern
basis of the Group.

The directors are also responsible for keeping proper
accounting records, which disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any time the financial position of the Group.
The directors also have general responsibilities for setting
up an appropriate internal control system, which is mainly
to safeguard the assets of the Group and to prevent and
detect fraud and other irregularities. The directors have
reviewed the internal control system of the Group and are
satisfied that the internal control system of the Group is
functioning properly.
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Communication with Shareholders

The Company endeavours to maintain a high level of
transparency in communicating with shareholders and
investors at large. In order to enhance the transparency
of shareholders’ voting in general meeting, separate
resolutions are proposed at general meeting on each
substantially separate issue, including the election of
individual director and all resolutions are voted on by poll.
The Company will engage external scrutineer to count the
vote. The poll voting results will be published on the Stock
Exchange’s and the Company’s website at a later time
on the same business day. In addition, the requirement
for resolutions to be voted by poll is stated in the circular
to be despatched to shareholders. Moreover, at general
meeting but before voting, the chairman of the meeting
will explain to shareholders the prescribed procedures for
conducting a poll.

The Company has maintained a website at http://www.
silvergrant.com.hk which enable shareholders, investors
and the general public to have an open access to the
information of the Company. Financial information and
all corporate communications of the Company are made
available on the Company’s website and are updated
regularly.

Shareholders who wish to raise any queries with the Board
may write to the Company Secretary at Suite 4901, 49/F,
Office Tower, Convention Plaza, 1 Harbour Road, Wanchai,
Hong Kong.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT EEE€ 4%

The Board present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2010.

Principal Activities

The Company is an investment holding company and
engaged in property investment and securities trading.
The Company and its subsidiaries are principally
engaged in property investment, other investments,
distressed assets business and production and trading of
petrochemical products. Details of the principal activities
of the Company’s subsidiaries and the Group’s associates,
jointly controlled entities are set out in note 53 to the
consolidated financial statements.

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group and appropriations of the
Company for the year ended 31 December 2010 are set
out in the consolidated income statement on page 57.

The Board recommend the payment of a final dividend
of HK$0.10 per share to the shareholders on the register
of members on 6 May 2011, amounting to approximately
HK$218,485,000.

Fixed Assets

The Group’s leasehold land and buildings were revalued
at 31 December 2010. Net surplus on revaluation of the
leasehold land and buildings amounted to approximately
HK$45,022,000 of which an amount of approximately
HK$8,133,000 has been credited to the consolidated
income statement as reversal of revaluation deficit and
an amount of approximately HK$36,889,000 has been
credited to the asset revaluation reserve.

During the year, the Group and the Company revalued all
of its investment properties at 31 December 2010. The
net increase in fair value of investment properties, which
has been credited directly to the consolidated income
statement, amounted to approximately HK$172,518,000.
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Fixed Assets (Continued)

Details of the valuation and movements of the investment
properties and property, plant and equipment of the
Group and of the Company during the year are set out in
notes 16 and 17 to the consolidated financial statements
respectively.

Details of the major investment properties of the Group
at 31 December 2010 are set out in the section under
“Summary of Investment Properties” of this Annual Report.

Share Capital

Details of movements during the year in the share capital
of the Company are set out in note 37 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Distributable Reserves of the Company

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to
shareholders as at 31 December 2010 comprised the
retained profits of approximately HK$449,915,000.

Directors

The directors of the Company during the year and up to
the date of this report were:

Executive Directors

Gao Jian Min (Managing Director)

Liu Tianni (Deputy Managing Director)
Gu Jianguo
Tang Baoqi
Chow Kwok Wai
Li Xianli (appointed on 9 April 2010)
Non-executive Directors

Chen Xiaozhou (Chairman)

Hui Xiao Bing (Vice Chairman)

Yuen Wing Shing (resigned on 17 February 2011)

Yang Zhao (appointed on 9 April 2010 and elected
Vice Chairman on 1 November 2010)
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Directors (Continued)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Kang Dian
Zhang Lu
Hung Muk Ming

The term of office of each director, including the non-
executive directors and independent non-executive
directors, is the period up to his retirement by rotation in
accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association.

In accordance with the provisions of the Company’s
Articles of Association, Messrs. Hui Xiao Bing, Gu
Jianguo, Liu Tianni and Zhang Lu shall retire by rotation at
the forthcoming annual general meeting, and they, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election. The remaining
directors shall remain in office.

Directors’ Service Contracts

Other than as disclosed in the section headed “Connected
Transaction” below, no director proposed for re-election
at the forthcoming annual general meeting has a service
contract, which is not determinable by the Group within
one year without payment of compensation (other than
statutory compensation).
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Directors’ Interest in Shares

As at 31 December 2010, none of the directors and the
chief executive of the Company nor any of its associates
had any interests or short positions in any shares,
underlying shares and debentures of the Company or
any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”)
as recorded in the register as required to be kept by the
Company under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to
the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors
of Listed Issuers. None of the directors or their spouses
or children under the age of 18, had been granted any
right to subscribe for the equity or debt securities of the
Company or any of its associated corporation, or had
exercised any such right during the year.

Share Options

Details of the share option scheme adopted by the
Company on 27 May 2002 (the “Option Scheme”) are set
out in note 49 to the consolidated financial statements.

During the year, no share options were granted to the
directors and other employees under the Option Scheme.

Arrangements to Purchase Shares or
Debentures

At no time during the year was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries, a party to any arrangements to enable the
directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in, or debenture of, the Company
or any other body corporate, and neither the directors
nor the chief executive nor any of their spouse or children
under the age of 18, had any right to subscribe for the
securities of the Company, or had exercised any such
right.
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Directors’ Interests in Contracts of Significance

Other than as disclosed in the section headed “Connected
Transaction” below, no contracts of significance to which
the Company or its subsidiaries was a party and in which
a director of the Company had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at
any time during the year.

Substantial Shareholders

As at 31 December 2010, persons other than a director
or chief executive of the Company having interest in
5% or more of the issued share capital of the Company
as recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company under Section 336 of SFO were as follows:

Long positions in shares and underlying shares of the
Company as at 31 December 2010 are set out below:

ESRERGHNHESR

BRTXIBEERS IBOMBEEEI &
NEREME QR RELE B LN FRERE
B BTN — D H DRI LEAARAE
EREFHES (TwmeERIEE)EXF
HHEARAL °

FERR

MH2010F 12 A31 B * RARBIREFESR KX
HE KA E IR TATFENELME
BATER  BARRESHERITHRABMN
G BBEIEARRBIEBITRAE% A L
WAL

R2010F 12 A31 B RARR &G KA
i e RENT

Percentage

Number of of the issued

ordinary share capital

Name of substantial shareholder Capacity shares Total interests teBERT

TERREB 54 ERRROEE ERAHE BREABALL

Silver Grant Group Limited Beneficial owner 153,586,022 153,586,022 7.03%
REEEERAR ERERA (Note i)
(Hiiti)

China Cinda Asset Management Interest of controlled corporation 416,064,000 416,064,000 19.04%
Co., Ltd R EEER (Note i)
hEEEEEEERNBRAR (Hiztii)

China Guangdong Nuclear Power Interest of controlled corporation 364,140,000 364,140,000 16.67%
Holding Co., Ltd. Rl EE RS (Note iii)
hEERGEREER AR (Htii)

Liu Yang Investment manager 116,000,000 116,000,000 5.31%
2k REEE (Note iv)
(Hiitiv)
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Substantial Shareholders (Continued)

Notes:

i Messrs. Gao Jian Min and Liu Tianni, both of whom are
directors of the Company, each has a 30% interest in Silver
Grant Group Limited as at 31 December 2010.

ii. The following is a breakdown of the interests in shares of
the Company held by China Cinda Asset Management Co.,

Ltd:

FERRE)

Wiat

i. BERERAERERGELEE  BEHBEARF
% R2010F 12 A1 B EHERES
BHMR AR 30%ES °

i. ATRTBEEEAEESTERNARARME
BARRRZ B HEARER

Total interest in shares

R EREH
Name of controlled Name of controlling Percentage Direct Indirect
corporation shareholder of control interest interest
STEEEER ERERREE BHES = HizEs EEEE
Well Kent International China Cinda Asset 100% - 416,064,000
Investment Company Limited Management Co., Ltd
FERERRERRAR PREEEEEERROABRAA
China Cinda (HK) Asset Well Kent International 100% 15,064,000 —
Management Co., Limited Investment Company Limited
PREE(ER)EEER ERBRRERRAA
BRAF]
Regent Star International Well Kent International 100% 401,000,000 —

Limited
EREBEBERAR

Investment Company Limited

FREBEREARAT

iii. The following is a breakdown of the interests in shares of
the Company held by China Guangdong Nuclear Power

Holding Co., Ltd.:

i. WUTAPBRERZEEEERAGMFEAR
NaElZ R e

Total interest in shares

RO EZEH
Name of controlled Name of controlling Percentage Direct Indirect
corporation shareholder of control interest interest
STEEEER EERRER ZEHEs = HiggEs s
CGNPC International Limited China Guangdong Nuclear 99.99% 364,140,000 —

PEZERBRAT

Power Holding Co., Ltd.
hEERZEEEAFRAF

iv. The following is a breakdown of the interests in shares of

iv.  ATRBEREIMFHEARRR BN 4

the Company held by Ms. Liu Yang: £
Total interest in shares
ROOEZEH
Name of controlled Name of controlling Percentage Direct Indirect
corporation shareholder of control interest interest
SEEEER ERERREE EHESE HiEn EEER
Atlantis Investment Liu Yang 40% — 116,000,000
Management Limited 2k
Atlantis Investment Liu Yang 90% - 116,000,000
Management (Hong Kong) 2R

Limited

m Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIEE 2 AR QA
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Substantial Shareholders (Continued)

Other than as disclosed above, the register required to
be kept under Section 336 of the SFO showed that the
Company had not been notified of any other interest or
short position in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company as at 31 December 2010.

Annual Confirmation of Independence

The Company has received, from each of the independent
non-executive directors, an annual confirmation of
his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities (“Listing Rules”) on
the Stock Exchange. The Company considers all of the
independent non-executive directors are independent.

Connected Transaction

A service agreement dated 28 December 2004 was
entered into between Mr. Gao Jian Min (“Mr. Gao”) and
the Company. Pursuant to the terms and conditions set
out therein, the Company agreed to employ and Mr. Gao
agreed to serve the Company as a Managing Director by
providing the Company with the services as described in
the service agreement for a term of three years from 28
December 2004 to 27 December 2007, which term shall
continue thereafter until determined by either party giving
to the other not less than 3-months prior written notice.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Securities
During the year, neither the Company nor any of its

subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of its listed
securities.

FERR(E)

bR EXFTIREEIN  BREFSFRAEERAE
BBRMEBATHFENEZMABT - A2
AT EZE AR 2010F 12 A31 BEAR
AR (0 R A AR 0 R HE B ({0 E b i s ook
BRI o

BT ERR

ARAREBMBEBLIFATESRIEB T
EHEMANT EMmARR)FEIASHE T
HE T MEPELFEEERE - ARRRR
BB IFATES Y RBIUH -

HEXS

MR2004% 128288 82 REA(S %
EDBEARRBET IR HE o BIBZIH
FIEZBGHRREE - AARIRABESS
Ao MertEREXREREARREFBL
BB ARAARRHURBHEANMEYZ
Bk 7% - (F A4 + H2004F 12 428H =
200712 R27 ALk - ZEHBHIFBAENE
ERM—FHTHATPOR=ZEMAZERDS
ATBARIEALE ©

B HEIWEALQF 2 LHES

RER - NRFIHEEAN B QA ERE
Bl - HEXBRARBER EHES °
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Emolument Policy

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is
set up by the Remuneration Committee and is based on
their merit, qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are
decided by the Remuneration Committee, having regard to
the Company’s operating results, individual performance
and comparable market practices.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an
incentive to directors and eligible employees, details of the
scheme is set out in note 49 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Annual General Meeting

The Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held
at Boardroom IlI-IV, Mezzanine Floor, Renaissance Harbour
View Hotel Hong Kong, 1 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong
Kong on (Friday) 6 May 2011 at 3:00 p.m..

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on the information that is publicly available to
the Company and within the knowledge of its directors,
during the year and up to the date of this report, there
is sufficient public float, as not less than 25% of the
Company’s issued shares as required under the Listing
Rules.

Major Customers and Suppliers

The Group’s revenue comprises rental income from
leasing of properties, dividend income from listed and
unlisted securities, change in fair value of held-for-
trading investments, property management fee income,
income from investment in distressed assets through
establishment of a special purpose vehicle and income
from sales of petrochemical products.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIEE 2 AR QA
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Major Customers and Suppliers (Continued)

The aggregate amount of purchases and revenue
attributable to the Group’s five largest suppliers and
customers were less than 30% of the Group’s total
purchases and revenue for the year.

Closure of Register of Members

The register of members of the Company will be closed
from (Wednesday) 4 May 2011 to (Friday) 6 May 2011, both
days inclusive, during which period no transfers of shares
will be effected. In order to qualify for the proposed final
dividend and to determine the identity of the shareholders
who are entitled to attend and vote at the forthcoming
annual general meeting, all duly completed transfer forms
accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be
lodged with the Share Registrar of the Company, Tricor
Secretaries Limited, at 26th Floor, Tesbury Centre, 28
Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong not later than
4:30 p.m. on (Tuesday) 3 May 2011.

Events after the Reporting Period

Details of significant events occurring after the end of the
reporting period are set out in note 52 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Auditor

A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming annual
general meeting to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche
Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company.

By order of the Board
Chen Xiao Zhou
Chairman

Hong Kong, 21 March 2011
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT B % R

Deloitte.
=2)

To the members of
SILVER GRANT INTERNATIONAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of Silver Grant International Industries Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred
to as the “Group”) set out on pages 57 to 194, which
comprise the consolidated and the Company’s statements
of financial position as at 31 December 2010, and the
consolidated income statement, consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes
in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA”)
and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

m Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIEE 2 AR QA
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Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit
and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit
in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the HKICPA. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of the consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors of the Company, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
and of the Group as at 31 December 2010 and of the
Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
21 March 2011
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT #R& W &

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B Z22010F 12 H31 HIFF/Z
2010 2009
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
k=3 FAET FET
Property management fee income MESIEBUWA 7 156,310 139,000
Rental income AL WA 7 70,037 65,821
Sales of petrochemical products ARt TEREE 7 - 74,668
226,347 279,489
Cost of sales and services $HE M ARTSAK AN (100,746) (165,578)
125,601 113,911
Income from investment in distressed BB 57k B A BIRE
assets through establishment of a TREEZBA
special purpose vehicle 7 50,996 45,866
Dividend income from listed and ETRIEETBEEHREBA
unlisted securities 7 13,299 3,910
Other income, gains and losses HEaA -~ Wz K Eia 8 158,133 177,882
Change in fair value of held-for- HIEEEREAARERE
trading investments (775) 48,548
Administrative expenses THER (164,983) (140,640)
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale & At B &R E U =5
investments 1,597 17,898
Reversal of revaluation deficit of HEYESHEBERR
leasehold properties 17 8,133 7,119
Change in fair value of investment KEMEZ AR EE
properties 16 172,518 58,444
Change in fair value of structured EREESRES CANE
finance securities o (3,967) (8,174)
Change in fair value of financial assets RiEmFIZ AL EERIER
at fair value through profit or loss STRMEEZ ARBEED 172,619 —
Finance costs 7% & 9 (26,144) (24,470)
Gain on disposal of associates HERH N RM - 103,678
Share of results of associates B (L N R EE 149,455 36,497
Share of results of jointly controlled {5 £ [E 5 H A T 24
entities 65,610 8,071
Profit before taxation BR A% AT A1) 722,092 453,540
Taxation charge FRIESE 12 (151,910) (42,210)
Profit for the year F @Al 13 570,182 411,330
Attributable to: FEMG :
Owners of the Company PIN/NGIEZ 2N 530,818 406,278
Non-controlling interests P = 39,364 5,052
570,182 411,330
Earnings per share (in HK dollar) AT (AFBTHIR)
— Basic — EAR 14 0.247 0.223
— Diluted — g N/ATREH 0.220
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME #Ra 2 H K& &

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET
Profit for the year F A A 570,182 411,330
Other comprehensive income Hih 2 mEF|
Exchange difference arising on BREEECZERER
translation 176,480 40,503
Fair value gain arising on AN EREEGHEES
revaluation of available-for-sale N EEF
investments 895,533 17,898
Reclassification adjustment — BYFAE — BEAJHRES
transfer to profit or loss on KERIEEIBRR
disposal of available-for-sale
investments (1,597) (17,898)
Gain arising on revaluation of EHAEMHEEE 2 W=
leasehold properties 36,889 21,237
Share of other comprehensive B (R B N R N K B
income of associates and jointly RN R EAMEE 5 A
controlled entities 6,376 9,046
Reclassification adjustment — BYHAE — HEBE QT
transfer to profit or loss on FrElsEEERR
disposal of associates — (8,954)
Income tax relating to components BREAEKEMEEET 2
of other comprehensive income FriS#i (138,320) (2,842)
Other comprehensive income FRHEMEE RN (BRFE)
for the year (net of tax) 975,361 58,990
Total comprehensive income FREE R NBEE
for the year 1,545,543 470,320
Total comprehensive income 2 [H)m A A5
attributable to: P4
Owners of the Company KABHEA A 1,370,563 463,651
Non-controlling interests PSR 174,980 6,669
1,545,543 470,320
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 44 Bt AR R Bt A&

As at 31 December 2010
R2010F 12431 H

The Group The Company
r5EE YN
2010 2009 2010 2009
Notes HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
/if=3 FET FET FET FET
(Restated) (Restated)
(E7) (&&=51)
ASSETS BE
Non-current assets FREEE
Investment properties REME 16 2,541,194 2,288,512 20,342 17,590
Property, plant and equipment mE - BEREE 17 260,630 223,198 90,109 74,872
Land use right T R 18 - 26,785 - -
Goodwil HE 19 7,001 7,001 - —
Investments in subsidiaries BRENHMEB AT 20 - - 228,604 224,591
Amounts due from subsidiaries NGRS 20 - - 2,777,942 1,930,163
Interest in associates B N AR 21 1,492,301 132,951 - 20,000
Interest in jointly controlled entities £ RIRH| A &S 22 266,331 198,396 - 5,180
Structured finance securities EENSRES 25 5,075 9,042 5,075 9,042
Available-for-sale investments AHHERE 26 1,038,604 435,494 789,901 105,640
Loan receivables EUER 27 295,858 339,751 - 339,751
Deposits, prepayments and e BERREME
other receivables Wish 33 - 142,111 = —
5,906,994 3,803,241 3,911,973 2,726,829
Current assets RBEE
Inventories, at cost FE — BZRA 30 327 298 - —
Investment in distressed assets BBKIFRE EE
through establishment of a RETREE
special purpose vehicle 29 65,245 144,201 - —
Held-for-trading investments BIEEERE 31 126,237 132,816 33,852 40,324
Trade receivables FEUEE K 32 10,825 10,118 - -
Deposits, prepayments and other &% - BARK
receivables H i UGk 33 199,259 115,074 39,125 5,786
Amounts due from subsidiaries JE U B A RIFR 20 - - 196,456 357,804
Amounts due from associates FELE & A R 23 430,081 102,397 117,425 18,007
Amounts due from jointly JEM AR A R
controlled entities 24 61,543 98,080 - 43,715
Loan receivable with embedded HERAZITETIREZ
derivative FEME R 28 117,581 — 117,581 -
Loan receivables A E R 27 139,250 111,975 83,628 78,000
Available-for-sale investments AftHERE 26 654,511 - - -
Bank balances and cash RITERER S 34 1,338,558 1,979,724 608,304 622,523
3,143,417 2,694,683 1,196,371 1,166,159
Assets classified as held-for-sale  JI{ER{EHE 2 BE 35 62,036 - - -
3,205,453 2,694,683 1,196,371 1,166,159
TOTAL ASSETS EEAE 9,112,447 6,497,924 5,108,344 3,892,988
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 44 Bt AR R Bt A&

As at 31 December 2010

2010612 A31 8
The Group The Company
r5E PN
2010 2009 2010 2009
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000
Hizz FET FET FEL FET
(Restated) (Restated)
(&E7) (m=5)
EQUITY R
Capital and reserves EXR
Share capital e 37 436,970 364,142 436,970 364,142
Reserves A 38 6,603,290 4,805,276 3,707,059 2,559,656
Equity attributable to owners ADNAIEAR NEGRA
of the Company 7,040,260 5,169,418 4,144,029 2,923,798
Non-controlling interests JEE R 268,167 93,187 = -
TOTAL EQUITY RA&&E 7,308,427 5,262,605 4,144,029 2,923,798
LIABILITIES 8
Non-current liabilities FREEE
Borrowings HE 39 89,448 263,250 50,000 150,000
Deferred tax liabilities EEHEEE 41 380,101 103,497 7,261 5,317
469,549 366,747 57,261 155,317
Current liabilities hEBaE
Trade payables FERTER R 42 106,406 99,200 = -
Accrued charges, rental deposits Bt EH - HKZE R
and other payables Hi MR 43 576,731 397,988 19,916 15,544
Amount due to an associate i il NETE 44 - 22789 = =
Amounts due to subsidiaries ERlEINGIES 45 - = 784,838 694,879
Borrowings EE 39 438,062 201,539 102,300 103,450
Taxation payable FERHR 151,236 147,056 - -
1,272,435 868,572 907,054 813,873
Liabilities associated with assets ~ JI{EZ{EHEZBE 2
classified as held-for-sale BEAG 35 62,036 = - =
1,334,471 868,572 907,054 813,873
TOTAL LIABILITIES SEAE 1,804,020 1,235,319 964,315 969,190
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 44 Bt AR R Bt A&

As at 31 December 2010

R2010F 12 31 H
The Group The Company
piN- NN
2010 2009 2010 2009
Notes HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
Hizz FET FET FET FET
(Restated) (Restated)
(=E5) (m=5)
TOTAL EQUITY AND RAREELE
LIABILITIES 9,112,447 6,497,924 5,108,344 3,892,988
Net current assets FRBEE 1,870,982 1,826,111 289,317 352,286
Total assets less current EEAERRBEE
liabilities 7,777,976 5,629,352 4,201,290 3,079,115

The consolidated financial statements on pages 57 to 194
were approved and authorised for issue by the board of
directors on 21 March 2011 and are signed on its behalf
by:

Chen Xiaozhou £ &
Director %

FETEEF1M4 B IR RREEES
@ 201143 521 HRA] & &R AE 31700 &
THIRERRBEBRER

Gao Jian Min &R
Director &%
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY & DX B ERE

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
Attributable to Owners of the Company
ROARKERARGRE
Asset Capital Investment Non-
Share Share  revaluation  redemption  revaluation  Translation Retained controlling Total
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total interests equity
Rx ROGE EEEGEE EARERE REEGRE ERfk REEA At FENER Bt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
AT AT AT AT AT AT FET AT AT AT
(Note)
)
At 1 January 2009 20091518 364,142 2,177,287 47,057 13,992 605 260,374 2,006,174 4,869,631 202,420 5,072,051
Proft for the year Ef = = = = - - 406,278 406,278 5,052 411330
Other comprehensive income EREHEEER
for the year - - 18,395 - (588) 39,566 - 57,813 1,617 58,990
Total comprehensive income EREEATEE
for the year - - 18,395 - (688) 39,566 406,278 463,651 6,669 470,320
Deemed disposal of a subsidiary RAHE-HHBAR
(Note 4§ (Ri45) S - - - - - - - (5% (1590
Dividend (Vote 15 Rawitis) s = = - - —essey (163864 - (ie3sey)
At 31 December 2009 R009E12A31H 364,142 2,177,287 65,452 13,992 17 299,940 2,248,588 5,169,418 93,187 5,262,605
At 1 January 2010 R2010£1 818 364,142 2,177,287 66,452 13,992 17 299,940 2,248,588 5,169,418 93,187 5,262,605
Proft for the year Efl = = = = - - 530818 530,818 39,364 570,182
Other comprehensive income EREHEEET
for the year - - 32,019 - 629,340 178,386 - 839,745 135,616 975,361
Total comprehensive income EREEATIEE
for the year - - 32,019 - 629,340 178,386 530,818 1,370,563 174,980 1,645,543
Issue of new shares L7 72828 655,452 - - - - - 728,280 - 728,280
Share issue expenses Ri%TER - 9.516) - - - - - (9,516) - 9,516)
Dividend (ote 15 Rawitis) s = = - - — pigdey [isde) - pisde)
At 31 December 2010 R010E12A318 436,970 2,823,223 9741 13,992 629,357 478,326 2,560,921 7,040,260 268,167 7,308,427
Note: Biaz -
Fair value change of available-for-sale investment measured RARBEFEZAIHEEREZ AR BEZTNEM
at fair value is recognised in other comprehensive income and 2EHEAMERL RBERNIEEEMEHE - B2 H
accumulated in investment revaluation reserve, until the available- LERERERFEARER - ZARNREEMHE
for-sale investment is disposed of or is determined to be impaired, HERERHRT W E eSS EEEI8EEK -

at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated
in investment revaluation reserve is reclassified to profit or loss.

E Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIFEE £ AR A A



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 48R EeRER

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
2010 2009
Notes HK$°000 HK$’000
HtaE FET FAET
OPERATING ACTIVITIES REXER
Profit before taxation B A Al v 722,092 453,540
Adjustments for: FEE
Share of results of associates LB E DR A (149,455) (36,497)
Share of results of jointly controlled {5 L [E#5 & A T 2 4&
entities (65,610) (8,071)
Depreciation of property, plant and VI - BB RS E
equipment 11,902 11,202
Amortisation of land use right I $h {55 R R 4 5 599 574
Finance costs I ER 26,144 24,470
Change in fair value of held-for- BFIEEBREAAEED
trading investments 775 (48,548)
Imputed interest on consideration FE U B S B A R B
receivable from disposal of an K FERTAILE
associate (13,075) —
Income from investment in FIBARLEFIR B REEEIRE
distressed assets through TREEZWA
establishment of a special
purpose vehicle (50,996) (45,866)
Interest income F B A (113,875) (116,755)
Gain on disposal of available-for- S At SR E K E
sale investments (1,597) (17,898)
Gain on disposal of associates ank=d: /NS oL ey - (103,678)
Net (gain) loss on disposal of HEWE - BEREHEZ
property, plant and equipment (W) BEFE (246) 187
Loss on disposal of land use right HE T R 2 Eia 1,686 =
Reversal of revaluation deficit of HEYHE (GRS E 5
leasehold properties (8,133) (7,119)
Change in fair value of investment SEWMEZ AR BEEE
properties (172,518) (58,444)
Change in fair value of financial RERREARERERN
assets at fair value through profit SRMEEZANEEE
or loss (172,619) —
Change in fair value of structured HEBUEERES 2 AAE
finance securities ) 3,967 3,174
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS #Z48ERER

For the year ended 31 December 2010

b

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET
Operating cash flows before EBE BN EES
movements in working capital HER 19,041 50,271
(Increase) decrease in inventories F& (3800) R (29) 18,753
Decrease (increase) in held-for- HIEEBRERD (3L 0)
trading investments 5,804 (14,241)
(Increase) decrease in trade JE W BR R (3 0 ) A >
receivables (707) 1,310
(Increase) decrease in deposits, Be - BNREEMERR
prepayments and other receivables (300 )38 > (999) 737
Increase (decrease) in trade payables [FEfTBEZIZ A0 2>) 7,206 (7,560)
Increase in accrued charges, rental EETER - ke RHEA
deposits and other payables JE A~ 304 0 265,858 4172
Cash generated from operations IR EATE S 296,174 53,442
Interest paid BAF A (26,144) (24,470)
Tax paid [ERNEEN (9,830) (21,284)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING REERELZFES
ACTIVITIES 260,200 7,688

m Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIFEE £ AR A A



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 48R EeRER

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B Z22010F 12 H31 HIFF/Z
2010 2009
Notes HK$°000 HK$’000
i3 FET FEIT
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REFEK
Purchase of distressed assets and BATNREEREAREKE &
injected into a special purpose E
vehicle 29 - (278,633)
Receipt of income and principal W BR 3 3B A S Rk B RS BEE
repayment from recovery of ATREEBRESEBHIKRA
distressed assets purchased MAGER
through establishment of a special
purpose vehicle 129,952 328,545
Receipt of consideration receivable WERREEHRBATIERZ
from buyer of the disposed Fr18 308
subsidiaries - 165,620
Receipt of consideration receivable I BR S B B R Bl S 3R IR
from disposal of an associate 100,000 =
Purchase of property, plant and BAYME  BERERE
equipments (3,609) (9,909)
Additions of investment properties WAL Y (40,076) —
Purchase of available-for-sale BATHEHERE
investments (28,403) (42,833)
Additions of financial assets at fair BARERKXEANE
value through profit or loss RIENESHEE (304,980) —
Dividend received from associates ELE NG 9,811 152,000
Interest received B FE 113,875 116,755
Interest income received from RIERREAAEEREN
financial assets at fair value through & &I&EE 2 A B UdA
profit or loss 19,018 —
Advance to an associate /NI E P (28,000) —
Deposits received for assets BEHEEE B WiZS
held-for-sale 62,036 —
Repayment from associates Bk A AR K 472,063 966,474
Advance to associates BN PR (799,747) (84,530)
Advance to jointly controlled entities £ 3% + [F#% H|A FIFIE = (54,364)
Repayment from jointly controlled LT 2 [E) 22 ) A RIEE 3K
entities 36,537 19,358
Advance of loan receivables 2 EIRE R (571,894) (451,726)
Receipt of loan receivables WU B FE UL E SR 590,040 79,790
Proceeds on disposal of property, HEWE  BEKKREFE
plant and equipment IR 488 94
Proceeds on disposal of available- HEHEERE
for-sale investments FTS 708 22,022 66,710
Proceeds on disposal of associates &L A E S HIE - 252,343
Proceeds on disposal of land use & - 5 R REFT 1S RIR
right 25,704 —
Distribution from of a jointly controlled 5 — =& A 75K
entity 6,166 —
Capital injection to associates ba k= 0N = W/NC] (1,164,572) —
Deemed disposal of a subsidiary HRRLE —FHBAF 46 - (62,981)
NET CASH (USED IN) FROM REXK(FRA)MBFERS
INVESTING ACTIVITIES (1,353,569) 1,162,713
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS #Z48ERER

For the year ended 31 December 2010

b

B Z22010F 12 H31 HIFF/Z
2010 2009
Notes HK$°000 HK$’000
i3 FET FET
FINANCING ACTIVITIES il 5%
Repayment of convertible note A& 0] AT A AR SR 1R = (389,025)
Repayment of bank loans ERRITER (182,453) (1,077,505)
Net proceeds from issue of BT IR AT S SRIBF 5
new shares 718,764 —
Dividend paid B E (218,485) (163,864)
Bank loans raised IRITERRE 236,686 1,286,251
Advance from associates LN EE - 150,000
Repayment to associates (S ANCIEAE N = (13,500)
Increase in amount due to an BN REEOKZ ERN—HE
associate from recovery of /N Bl
distressed assets 29 34,300 22,789
Decrease in amount due to an MR & = E 2 e
associate for distribution from UNCIE/ STy R
recovery of distressed assets 29 (57,089) -
Increase in other payables from B TREEEMERNZKZ
recovery of distressed assets N 29 142,080 197,503
Decrease in other payables for EWRAREEEMERKDE
distribution from recovery of 2
distressed assets 29 (229,195) —
Loan from a minority shareholder of a —MEKEB AR Z L HARRE R
subsidiary - 1,853
NET CASH FROM FINANCING RMEXBREERE
ACTIVITIES 444,608 14,502
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN REeRBESZECHD)EM
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS HE (648,761) 1,184,903
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS HERRESZEFNEE
AT THE BEGINNING OF
THE YEAR 1,979,724 792,376
Effect of foreign currency rate SN [ R ) 2 o
changes 7,595 2,445
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS HRERRESZEFREE
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 1,338,558 1,979,724
ANALYSIS OF THE BALANCES OF R&NIREZEEERDT
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Bank balances and cash RITAEER IR ® 1,338,558 1,979,724
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010
EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E

1.

General

The Company is a public limited company incorporated
in Hong Kong and its shares are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).
The addresses of the registered office and principal
place of business of the Company are disclosed in the
section headed “Corporate Information” in the annual
report.

The functional currency of the Company is Renminbi
(“BMB”), which is the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the subsidiaries of the Company
operates.
statements users, the consolidated financial statements

For the convenience of the financial

are presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HKD”), as the
Company’s shares are listed on the Stock Exchange.

The Company is an investment holding company and is
engaged in property investment and securities trading
and investments. The Company and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) are principally engaged in property investment,
other investments, the distressed assets business and
production and trading of petrochemical products.
Details of the principal activities of the Company’s
subsidiaries and the Group’s associates, jointly
controlled entities and a special purpose vehicle are set
out in notes 53 and 54.

Basis of Preparation and Principal
Accounting Policies

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the
“HKICPA”).
statements include applicable disclosures required by
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (“Listing
rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”) and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

In addition, the consolidated financial

—REE

ARB/—HRBRBEMKILNARE
Ram] - EROREBBMEXS5HMER
RANEEZFT ) £ o AR B REM
Fh M EEEZ MM AN A FRE
[RAEF R R

RRARBIERARR ZMBRARLE
ZEBRRBERBEZER  ARBIZINEE
EBR/ARE - HRAR B ZBERE
R LT RUBHREERELE - K
REMBHRRABERET -

ARRR—HAREZERAT  XEEY
ERENREFEBERRE - ARAR
EfEAR([AEEDEEREME
BE - AR E - TREEXEK A
ETEREERHEE - ARFASMER
A AEEXBERNR - KRESQF
KRk B OB R B BB SR MY T
53 k54 °

mHRENEER TESHBR

REMBHRREEESEMAAS(E
FHEIAE )R BB RS ER
(TEA SR RS, o BLIN - 4R R
BHREBEAEEHARSMBERAT]
(Mgprl)ES ETARRN( EmRA])
REBRRGHIREERNEKE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010
EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E

2. Basis of Preparation and Principal 2. FEEREMNEERFESHBE

Accounting Policies (Continued)

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis, except for
properties and certain financial instruments, which

(&)

REMBBRRRIAE LKA EER
L EMERETHMHBTARIN - LA
EEWREHEXAAAETE -

are measured at revalued amounts or fair values, as
appropriate.

RAFE » REBCRA TSI B S
NEBMEVFNF] KB R B 7 s 2R
Kk ZSEAHLILEEN -

In the current year, the Group has applied
the following new and revised Standards and
Interpretations issued by the HKICPA.

HKFRS 2 (Amendments)  Group Cash-settled Share-based BRMBREEN SEUREEERNE
Payment Transactions E 25 (BFTA) [R5

HKFRS 3 (as revised in Business Combinations BRUEREER  EEAH
2008) F 35 (422008
FB3T)
HKAS 27 (as revised in Consolidated and Separate Financial BREHENFT GAERBUNBRE
2008) Statements 5 (422008 F
{&2T)
HKAS 39 (Amendments)  Eligible Hedged Items B e ER BEREMIER
F 39 (B A)
HKFRSs (Amendments) Improvements to HKFRSs issued in BEUBREER  R2000F B M2 EBHE
2009 ({E3TA) RERERA 23Uk
HKFRSs (Amendments) Amendments to HKFRS 5 as part of BRUREER  BIERUBRELENES
Improvements to HKFRSs issued in (BFIX) S AR 2008 F 2
2008 BREMBREEN 2K

#2—8M

HK(FRIC) — INT 17 Distributions of Non-cash Assets to B (ERTHERE REBANLFEREEE

Owners 2EZEg)
— REEITHR
HK — INT 5 Presentation of Financial Statement —

Bt — RBELT UERRZER — BHA
Classification by the borrower of a 3 CE RIS
term loan that contains a repayment ZEHERRNSE
on demand clause

BRUATRPTAoh - FERFTA] RAEIERT A
BRI R R iR AN R B R AR
N2 BHROZBSER RP B R
RZBELEBEATE

Except as described below, the application of the
new and revised Standards and Interpretations in
the current year has had no material effect on the
amounts reported in these consolidated financial
statements and/or disclosures set out in these
consolidated financial statements.

E Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIFEE £ AR A A



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
2. Basis of Preparation and Principal

Accounting Policies (Continued)

HKFRS 3 (as revised in 2008) “Business
combinations”

The Group applies HKFRS 3 (as revised in 2008)
“Business combinations” prospectively to business
combinations for which the acquisition date is on or
after 1 January 2010.

As there was no transaction during the year in which
HKFRS 3 (as revised in 2008) is applicable, the
application of HKFRS 3 (as revised in 2008) and the
consequential amendments to other HKFRSs had no
effect on the consolidated financial statements of the
Group for the current or prior accounting years.

HKAS 27 (as revised in 2008) “Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements”

The application of HKAS 27 (as revised in 2008) has
resulted in changes in the Group’s accounting policies
for changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries of
the Group.

Specifically, the revised Standard has affected the
Group’s accounting policies regarding changes in
the Group’s ownership interests in its subsidiaries
that do not result in loss of control. In prior years,
in the absence of specific requirements in HKFRSs,
increases in interests in existing subsidiaries were
treated in the same manner as the acquisition of
subsidiaries, with goodwill or a bargain purchase gain
being recognised, when appropriate; for decreases
in interests in existing subsidiaries that did not
involve a loss of control, the difference between the
consideration received and the adjustment to the
non-controlling interests was recognised in profit or
loss. Under HKAS 27 (as revised in 2008), all such
increases or decreases are dealt with in equity, with
no impact on goodwill or profit or loss.

EERENEERFTESTHE

(%)

= 8 R R 2 R 56 3 5% (K£2008 - 1&
A1 #3846t

ANEEE WIE BB A2010F1 A18
W BMEBAFEYEREBHER
EHERIE 35 (KL 2008 FEEE] ) KA
il

HRAFELERSMBRELERES
SR (AL 2008 FER] B AN 5 « HE
A& 7 B 75 3 45 2E RIJ 28 3 9% (A€ 2008 4
1E5T) R H fth B 7 B 75 45 2 I 60 48 8
BT EAEB AR SRE S
MR A SRR BT AT E -

&R SR 27 5% (82008 F£7T)
[RERBIMBREK ]

& B & B e 5T 2 Bl 55 27 57 (42 2008 &
B S AEBUHAEBHBERARES
EZBEHNESHBOREE -

ARG  RAZEIEAZELAEE
RARERMBAREER2EH(E
W BB KR ELEGIE) ARAN G
R-RAEFE  ARBEMBREE
AR EARATE AERNBREAHNEA
Az EEENEARBHNB AR 2R —
FARE MBEEREEBERASN
ERBRA TR EREREHE QR
HIRF KRBTz R - Al
BEWARERNR IR ER Z ARME
ZHEMEZEENBEHER - REFES
FTHERIE 27 5% (A8 2008 F1EFT) © PAA
R EIRMSOR D N ER N IR - HEE
HBE W TERTE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
2. Basis of Preparation and Principal

Accounting Policies (Continued)

HKAS 27 (as revised in 2008) “Consolidated and
Separate Financial Statements” (Continued)

When control of a subsidiary is lost as a result of a
transaction, event or other circumstance, the revised
Standard requires the Group to derecognise all
assets, liabilities and non-controlling interest at their
carrying amounts and to recognise the fair value of
the consideration received. Any retained interest in the
former subsidiary is recognised at its fair value at the
date of control is lost. The difference is recognised as
a gain or loss in profit or loss.

These changes have been applied prospectively
from 1 January 2010 in accordance with the relevant
transitional provisions.

As there was no transaction during the year in which
HKAS 27 (as revised in 2008) is applicable, the
application of HKAS 27 (as revised in 2008) had no
effect on the consolidated financial statements of the
Group for the current year.

Results of the Group in future periods may be
affected by future transactions for which HKFRS 3 (as
revised in 2008), HKAS 27 (as revised in 2008) and
the consequential amendments to the other HKFRSs
are applicable.

In addition, under HKAS 27 (as revised in 2008),
the definition of non-controlling interest has been
changed. Specifically, under the revised Standard,
non-controlling interest is defined as the equity in a
subsidiary not attributable, directly or indirectly, to a
parent.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIFEE £ AR A A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
2. Basis of Preparation and Principal

Accounting Policies (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 17 “Leases”

As part of “Improvements to HKFRSs” issued in 2009,
HKAS 17 “Leases” has been amended in relation
to the classification of leasehold land. Before the
amendments to HKAS 17, the Group was required
to classify leasehold land as operating leases and to
present leasehold land as prepaid lease payments
in the consolidated statement of financial position.
The amendments to HKAS 17 have removed such
a requirement. The amendments require that the
classification of leasehold land should be based on
the general principles set out in HKAS 17, that is,
whether or not substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of a leased asset have been
transferred to the lessee.

In accordance with the transitional provisions set
out in the amendments to HKAS 17, the Group
reassessed the classification of unexpired leasehold
land as at 1 January 2010 based on information
that existed at the inception of the leases. No
reclassification is considered necessary.

2.

EERENEERFTESTHE

(&)

RIETHERETEUNE 175 HE ]

1E I 2009 F M i 2 & 8 Bt 75 &5 &
A2 BB IN—8D » BEGFERE
175 [HE IR EE LD BIEL
E5] - EBE A G EMFI7HRKRER]
Al HE T ARBESEEMET NG
BUMBRAKRZINRBENEENE - A
BEEGHENFEITHRETIMBRTE
HBE - RIEFTME BT ERAFE7
REREE L HMEREEGAERNE
17 —RRA DL - BEEE
BEMARNBERARREEHFEZEE R
HEEEABAREE -

BELIETNBEGHENE17TRZ
BEEX - AEEER2010F1 18
WA AE T A D EE - BIFHR]
YHAORFENENENTM RAE
EELERHE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
2. Basis of Preparation and Principal

Accounting Policies (Continued)

Hong Kong Interpretation 5 Presentation
of financial statements — Classification by
the borrower of a term loan that contains a
repayment on demand clause

Hong Kong Interpretation 5 “Presentation of financial
statements — Classification by the borrower of a term
loan that contains a repayment on demand clause”
(“HK-INT 5”) clarifies that term loans that include a
clause that gives the lender the unconditional right
to call the loans at any time (‘repayment on demand
clause’) should be classified by the borrower as
current liabilities. The Group has applied HK-INT
5 for the first time in the current year. Hong Kong
Interpretation 5 requires retrospective application.

In order to comply with the requirements set out in
HK-INT 5, the Group has changed its accounting
policy on classification of term loans with a repayment
on demand clause. In the past, the classification
of such term loans were determined based on the
agreed scheduled repayment dates set out in the
loan agreements. Under HK-INT 5, term loans with a
repayment on demand clause are classified as current
liabilities.

As a result, bank loans that contain a repayment on
demand clause with the aggregate carrying amounts
of HK$22,481,000 and HK$26,039,000 have been
reclassified from non-current liabilities to current
liabilities as at 31 December 2009 and 1 January
2009 respectively. As at 31 December 2010, bank
loans (that are repayable more than one year after the
end of the reporting period but contain a repayment
on demand clause) with the aggregate carrying
amount of HK$18,866,000 have been classified as
current liabilities. The application of HK-INT 5 has
had no impact on the reported profit or loss for the
current and prior years. Such term loans have been
presented in the earliest time band in the maturity
analysis for financial liabilities.
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Basis of Preparation and Principal
Accounting Policies (Continued)

The Group has not early applied the following new

and revised Standards and Interpretations that have
been issued but are not yet effective.

HKFRSs (Amendments)

HKFRS 7 (Amendments)

HKFRS 9
HKAS 12 (Amendments)

HKAS 24 (as revised in
2009)
HKAS 32 (Amendments)

HK(IFRIC) — INT 14
(Amendments)

HK(IFRIC) — INT 19

Improvements to HKFRSs issued in
2010

Disclosure - Transfers of Financial
Assets’

Financial Instruments*

Deferred Tax: Recovery of Underlying
Assets’

Related Party Disclosures®

Classification of Rights Issues’

Prepayments of a Minimum Funding
Requirement’®

Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
2. Basis of Preparation and Principal

Accounting Policies (Continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments” (as issued in
November 2009) introduces new requirements for
the classification and measurement of financial
assets. HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments” (as revised
in November 2010) adds requirements for financial
liabilities and for derecognition.

Under HKFRS 9, all recognised financial assets
that are within the scope of HKAS 39 “Financial
instruments: Recognition and measurement” are
subsequently measured at either amortised cost or
fair value. Specifically, debt investments that are held
within a business model whose objective is to collect
the contractual cash flows, and that have contractual
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal outstanding are generally
measured at amortised cost at the end of subsequent
accounting periods. All other debt investments and
equity investments are measured at their fair values at
the end of subsequent accounting periods.

In relation to financial liabilities, the significant change
relates to financial liabilities that are designated as
at fair value through profit or loss. Specifically, under
HKFRS 9, for financial liabilities that are designated
as at fair value through profit or loss, the amount of
change in the fair value of the financial liability that is
attributable to changes in the credit risk of that liability
is presented in other comprehensive income, unless
the presentation of the effects of changes in the
liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income
would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in
profit or loss. Changes in fair value attributable to
a financial liability’s credit risk are not subsequently
reclassified to profit or loss. Previously, under HKAS
39, the entire amount of the change in the fair value
of the financial liability designated as at fair value
through profit or loss was presented in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
2. Basis of Preparation and Principal

Accounting Policies (Continued)

HKFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2013, with earlier application
permitted.

The directors anticipate that HKFRS 9 that will be
adopted in the financial statements for financial year
ending 31 December 2013 and that the application
of HKFRS 9 will mainly affect the classification and
measurement of the Group’s and the Company’s
available-for-sale investments and may affect the
classification and measurement of the Group’s and
the Company’s other financial assets. However, it is
not practicable to provide a reasonable estimate of
the effect until a detailed review has been completed.

The amendments to HKAS 12 titled “Deferred tax:
Recovery of underlying assets” mainly deal with the
measurement of deferred tax for investment properties
that are measured using the fair value model in
accordance with HKAS 40 “Investment property”.
Based on the amendments, for the purposes of
measuring deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax
assets for investment properties measured using
the fair value model, the carrying amounts of the
investment properties are presumed to be recovered
through sale, unless the presumption is rebutted
in certain circumstances. If the presumption is not
rebutted, the directors anticipate that the application
of the amendments to HKAS 12 may have a
significant impact on deferred tax recognised for
investment properties of the Group and the Company
that are measured using the fair value model.

Other than as described above, the directors
anticipate that the application of other new and
revised Standards and Interpretations will have no
material impact on the results and financial position of
the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
3. Significant Accounting Policies

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs issued by
the HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Stock Exchange and by the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis, except for
properties and certain financial instruments, which
are measured at revalued amounts or fair values, as
appropriate. The principal accounting policies adopted
are as follows:

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate
the financial statements of the Company and entities
(including special purpose entities) controlled by the
Company (its subsidiaries). Control is achieved where
the Company has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain
benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed
of during the year are included in the consolidated
income statement from the effective date of
acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the
financial statements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with those used by other
members of the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

Non-controlling interests in subsidiaries are presented
separately from the Group’s equity therein.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in
existing subsidiaries prior to 1 January 2010

Increases in interests in existing subsidiaries were
treated in the same manner as the acquisition of
subsidiaries, with goodwill or a bargain purchase gain
being recognised where appropriate. For decreases
in interests in subsidiaries, regardless of whether the
disposals would result in the Group losing control
over the subsidiaries, the difference between the
consideration received and the adjustment to the non-
controlling interests was recognised in profit or loss.

Business combinations

Business combinations that took place from 1
January 2005 to 31 December 2009

The acquisition of businesses was accounted for using
the purchase method. The cost of the acquisition
was measured at the aggregate of the fair values,
at the date of exchange, of assets given, liabilities
incurred or assumed, and equity instruments issued
by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree,
plus any costs directly attributable to the business
combination. The acquiree’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the
relevant conditions for recognition were recognised at
their fair values at the acquisition date.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Business combinations (Continued)

Business combinations that took place from 1
January 2005 to 31 December 2009 (Continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisition was recognised as an
asset and initially measured at cost, being the excess
of the cost of the business combination over the
Group’s interest in the net fair value of the identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised.
If, after reassessment, the Group’s interest in the
net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities exceeds the cost of
the business combination, the excess is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

The minority interest in the acquiree was initially
measured at the minority interest’s proportionate
share of the recognised amounts of the assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of the acquiree.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1
January 2005

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of net assets and
operations of another entity for which the agreement
date is before 1 January 2005 represents the excess
of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in
the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of
the relevant acquiree at the date of acquisition.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Goodwill (Continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1
January 2005 (Continued)

For previously capitalised goodwill arising on
acquisition of net assets and operations of another
entity after 1 January 2001, the Group has
discontinued amortisation from 1 January 2005
onwards, and such goodwill is tested for impairment
annually, and whenever there is an indication that the
cash generating unit to which the goodwill relates
may be impaired (see the accounting policy below).

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is
carried at cost less any accumulated impairment
losses and is presented separately in the consolidated
statement of financial position.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill
arising from an acquisition is allocated to each of the
relevant cash-generating units, or groups of cash-
generating units, that are expected to benefit from
the synergies of the acquisition. A cash-generating
unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested
for impairment annually, and whenever there is an
indication that the unit may be impaired. For goodwill
arising on an acquisition in a financial year, the cash-
generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated
is tested for impairment before the end of that
financial year. When the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amount
of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to reduce
the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the
unit first, and then to the other assets of the unit
pro rata on the basis of the carrying amount of each
asset in the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is
recognised directly in profit or loss. An impairment
loss for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent
periods.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Goodwill (Continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1
January 2005 (Continued)

On subsequent disposal of the relevant cash-
generating unit, the attributable amount of goodwill
capitalised is included in the determination of the
amount of profit or loss on disposal.

Investments in subsidiaries, associates and
jointly controlled entities

Investments in subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entities are stated in the Company’s
statement of financial position at cost less any
identified impairment loss. Income from investments
in subsidiaries, associates and jointly controlled
entities is accounted for by the Company when the
Company’s right to receive the dividend payment has
been established.

Investments in associates

An associate is an entity over which the investor has
significant influence and that is neither a subsidiary
nor an interest in joint venture. Significant influence is
the power to participate in the financial and operating
policy decisions of the investee but is not control or
joint control over those policies.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Investments in associates (Continued)

The results and assets and liabilities of associates
are incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accounting.
Under the equity method, investments in associates
are initially recognised in the consolidated statement
of financial position at cost as adjusted thereafter
to recognise the Group’s share of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income of the associates. When
the Group’s share of losses of an associate equals or
exceeds its interest in that associate (which includes
any long-term interests that, in substance, form part
of the Group’s net investment in the associate),
the Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses. Additional losses are recognised only
to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on behalf
of that associate.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the
Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities of the associate recognised at
the date of acquisition is recognised as goodwill.
The goodwill is included within the carrying amount
of the investment and is not tested for impairment
separately. Instead, the entire carrying amount of the
investment is tested for impairment as a single asset.
Any impairment loss recognised is not allocated to
any asset, including goodwill, that forms part of the
carrying amount of the investment in the associate.
Any reversal of impairment loss is recognised to the
extent that the recoverable amount of the investment
subsequently increases.

Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value
of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost
of acquisition, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Investments in associates (Continued)

Where a group entity transacts with an associate
of the Group, profits and losses are eliminated to
the extent of the Group’s interest in the relevant
associate.

Joint ventures

Jointly controlled entities

Joint venture arrangements that involve the
establishment of a separate entity in which venturers
have joint control over the economic activity of the
entity are referred to as jointly controlled entities.

The results and assets and liabilities of jointly
controlled entities are incorporated in the consolidated
financial statements using the equity method of
accounting. Under the equity method, investments
in jointly controlled entities are initially recognised
in the consolidated statement of financial position
at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the
Group’s share of profit or loss and comprehensive
income of the jointly controlled entities. When the
Group’s share of losses of a jointly controlled entity
equals or exceeds its interest in that jointly controlled
entity (which includes any long-term interests that, in
substance, form part of the Group’s net investment in
the jointly controlled entity), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses. Additional
losses are recognised only to the extent that the
Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations
or made payments on behalf of that jointly controlled
entity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Joint ventures (Continued)

Jointly controlled entities (Continued)

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets
and liabilities of the jointly controlled entity recognised
at the date of acquisition is recognised as goodwill.
Goodwill is included within the carrying amount of
the investment and is not tested for impairment
separately. Instead, the entire carrying amount of the
investment is tested for impairment as a single asset.
Any impairment loss recognised is not allocated
to any asset, including goodwill, that forms part of
the carrying amount of the investment in the jointly
controlled entity. Any reversal of impairment loss is
recognised to the extent that the recoverable amount
of the investment subsequently increases.

Any excess of the Group’s share of the net fair value
of the identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost
of acquisition, after reassessment, is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

When a group entity transacts with a jointly controlled
entity of the Group, profits or losses are eliminated
to the extent of the Group’s interest in the jointly
controlled entity.

Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if
their carrying amount will be recovered principally
through a sale transaction rather than through
continuing use. This condition is regarded as met
only when the sale is highly probable and the non-
current asset is available for immediate sale in its
present condition. Management must be committed
to the sale, which should be expected to qualify for
recognition as a completed sale within one year from
the date of classification.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Non-current assets held for sale (Continued)

Non-current assets classified as held for sale are
measured at the lower of their previous carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn
rentals and/or for capital appreciation.

On initial recognition, investment properties are
measured at cost, including any directly attributable
expenditure. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are measured at fair value using
the fair value model. Gains or losses arising from
changes in the fair value of investment properties are
included in profit or loss for the period in which they
arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal
or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits
are expected from its disposals. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in
the profit or loss in the period in which the item is
derecognised.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including leasehold
land and buildings held for use in production or supply
of goods or services, or for administrative purposes
(other than construction in progress) are stated
at cost or fair value less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Construction in progress includes property, plant
and equipment in the course of construction for
production or for its own use purposes. Construction
in progress is carried at cost less any recognised
impairment loss. Construction in progress is classified
to the appropriate category of property, plant and
equipment when completed and ready for intended
use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis
as other property assets, commences when the
assets are ready for their intended use.

Leasehold land and building originally classified
as investment properties carried at fair value is
transferred to property, plant and equipment at a
deemed cost equal to its fair value at the date of
change in use as evidence by commencement of
owner occupation.

Leasehold land and buildings held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services, or
for administrative purposes, are stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at their
revalued amount, being the fair value at the date
of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated
impairment losses and subsequent accumulated
depreciation. Revaluations are performed with
sufficient regularity such that the carrying amount
does not differ materially from that which would
be determined using fair values at the end of the
reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Any revaluation increase arising on revaluation of
leasehold land and buildings is recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in asset
revaluation reserve, except to the extent that it
reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset
previously recognised in profit or loss, in which case
the increase is credited to profit or loss to the extent
of the decrease previously charged. A decrease in
net carrying amount arising on revaluation of an asset
is recognised in profit or loss to the extent that it
exceeds the balance, if any, on the asset revaluation
reserve relating to a previous revaluation of that
asset. On the subsequent sale or retirement of a
revalued asset, the attributable revaluation surplus is
transferred to retained profits.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost or fair
value of property, plant and equipment other than
construction in progress over their estimated useful
lives, using the straight line method.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item) is included in profit or
loss in the period in which the item is derecognised.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and represents
amounts receivable for goods sold and services
provided in the normal course of business, net of
discounts and sales related tax.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

The income from investment in distressed assets
through establishment of a special purpose vehicle
is recognised on a time basis by reference to the
estimated future cash flows and at the effective
interest rate. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
inflows arising from recoveries or collection, net
of the estimated future cash outflows arising from
directly attributable costs such as management fee
and incentive bonus through the expected life of the
distressed assets, to the assets’ net carrying amounts
on initial recognition.

Other interest income from a financial asset is
recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and the amount of
revenue can be measured reliably. Other interest
income from a financial asset is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and
at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the
rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Commission income and consultancy income are
recognised when services are provided.

Sales of petrochemical products are recognised when
goods are delivered and title have passed.

Property management fee income is recognised when
management service is rendered.

Rental income under operating leases is recognised
on a straight line basis over the term of the leases.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the shareholders’ rights to receive payment have
been established (provided that it is probable that
the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably).

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
in the statement of financial position when a
group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added
to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to
the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of
three categories: financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss (“FVTPL”); loans and receivables; and
available-for-sale financial assets. All regular way
purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised
and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the time
frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset and
of allocating interest income over the relevant period.
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all
fees, points paid or received that form an integral part
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and
other premiums or discounts) through the expected
life of the financial asset, or, where appropriate, a
shorter period to the net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest
basis for debt instruments other than those financial
assets classified as at FVTPL, of which interest
income is included in net gains or losses.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at FVTPL has two subcategories,
including financial assets held for trading and those
designated as at FVTPL on initial recognition.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

° it has been acquired principally for the purpose
of selling in the near future; or

o it is a part of an identified portfolio of financial
instruments that the Group manages together
and has a recent actual pattern of short-term
profit-taking; or

° it is a derivative that is not designated and
effective as a hedging instrument.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010
EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(Continued)

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for
trading may be designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

° such designation eliminates or significantly
reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

° the financial asset forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both,
which is managed and its performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with the Group’s documented risk management
or investment strategy, and information about
the grouping is provided internally on that basis;
or

° it forms part of a contract containing one or
more embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39
permits the entire combined contract (asset or
liability) to be designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value,
with changes in fair value arising from remeasurement
recognised directly in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise. The net gain or loss recognised in
profit or loss includes any dividend or interest earned
on the financial assets.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E

3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued) FESHEEE)
Financial instruments (Continued) SRMIAE)
Financial assets (Continued) PHEE(E)
Loans and receivables B RIERIE

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to
initial recognition, loans and receivables (including
trade receivables, deposits and other receivables,
amounts due from associates/jointly controlled
entities/subsidiaries, bank balances and cash and
loan receivables) are carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses.

Loans and receivables — investment in distressed
assets through establishment of a special purpose
vehicle

Investment in distressed assets through establishment
of a special purpose vehicle is stated at amortised
cost using effective interest method less impairment
allowance. The impairment allowances are made
on the interest in distressed assets when there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result of the
occurrence of certain loss events that will impact the
estimated future cash flows, and are measured as
the difference between the carrying amount of the
investment in distressed assets through establishment
of a special purpose vehicle and the present value
of the estimated future cash flows discounted at
the original effective interest rate. The adjustment
is recognised as impairment loss in profit or loss.
Where the actual future net cash flows are more than
expected, the revised cash flow will be discounted
using the original effective interest rate. The
adjustment to the carrying amount is credited in profit
or loss to reflect the revised cash flows discounted
using the original effective interest rate.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
that are either designated or not classified as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables or held-to-maturity investments.

Available-for-sale financial assets are measured at
fair value at the end of the reporting period. Changes
in fair value are recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in investment revaluation
reserve, until the financial asset is disposed of or
is determined to be impaired, at which time, the
cumulative gain or loss previously accumulated in the
investment revaluation reserve is reclassified to profit
or loss (see accounting policy on impairment loss on
financial assets below).

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not
have a quoted market price in an active market and
whose fair value cannot be reliably measured, they
are measured at cost less any identified impairment
losses at the end of the reporting period (see
accounting policy on impairment loss on financial
assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are
assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of
the reporting period. Financial assets are impaired
where there is objective evidence that, as a result
of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future
cash flows of the financial assets have been affected.

E Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIFEE £ AR A A

TESTHBEE)
SRMITAE)
EHEEE)
ARHEZ EHEE

AL EZEREEREEAHOEDN
FITERE  HRBAELERRBHERIR
RAEREZEBEE ERKEYEIR
FREBERIHMAZRE -

RIRERENARERR  AIHEE
ZERMEERAREE - AREZE
B0 HE b 2 EDE R R R At E b
B BEEZEREERDEIRERM
BME - EREER A Ret i
FEEEEEMFHEREBEIBRERERA
BRAATEREEZREBEER
KR e

RBERMISHNMSERERLLAAE
BAT S ENTHEE ZRARE
ME @ ZFRENAREHARZKAN
AR BRI EBEFE(RIATEH
RYBEEREBEZSTHR) °

EHEEZBE

BRTRBSXREANERENSREE
SN RRVEERS AR E AR ERE
R - WEARBERRL B—RxK
ZREHNEARERCREERLEM
BERZTREERE  HEFARKRE

=B =2 B2 48R
MEEXTE -




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For an available-for sale equity investment, a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of
that investment below its cost is considered to be
objective evidence of impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

° significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

° default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

° it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For certain categories of financial asset, such as trade
receivables which are assessed not to be impaired
individually are subsequently assessed for impairment
on a collective basis. Objective evidence of
impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include
the Group’s past experience of collecting payments,
an increase in the number of delayed payments in the
portfolio past the average credit period, observable
changes in national or local economic conditions that
correlate with default on receivables.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, an
impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when
there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired,
and is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the original
effective interest rate.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of
the impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at
the current market rate of return for a similar financial
asset. Such impairment loss will not be reversed in
subsequent periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced
by the impairment loss directly for all financial
assets with the exception of trade receivables, other
receivables, amounts due from associates/jointly
controlled entities/subsidiaries, where the carrying
amount is reduced through the use of an allowance
account. Changes in the carrying amount of the
allowance account are recognised in profit or loss.
When other receivables, trade receivables, amounts
due from associates/jointly controlled entities/
subsidiaries are considered uncollectible, it is written
off against the allowance account. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are
credited to profit or loss.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in
a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment
loss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent
that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the
impairment is reversed does not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the impairment
not been recognised.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity
investments will not be reversed in profit or loss
in subsequent periods. Any increase in fair value
subsequent to impairment loss is recognised directly
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
investment revaluation reserve. For available-for-sale
debt investments, impairment losses are subsequently
reversed to profit or loss if an increase in the fair
value of the investment can be objectively related
to an event occurring after the recognition of the
impairment loss.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified according to the substance
of the contractual arrangements entered into and
the definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of the Group after
deducting all of its liabilities. The Group’s financial
liabilities are generally classified into other financial
liabilities.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability
and of allocating interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees, points paid or received that form an
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction
costs and other premiums or discounts) through
the expected life of the financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)

Effective interest method (Continued)

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including borrowings, trade
payables, accrued charges and rental deposits
and other payables, amounts due to subsidiaries
and amount due to an associate are subsequently
measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights
to receive cash flows from the assets expire or, the
financial assets are transferred and the Group has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial assets. On derecognition of
a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable and the cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive
income is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and payable
is recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is calculated using the weighted
average method.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period
of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
added to the cost of those assets until such time as
the assets are substantially ready for their intended
use or sale. Investment income earned on the
temporary investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted
from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Impairment losses other than goodwill (see the
accounting policy in respect of goodwill above)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets
have suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable
amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment
loss is recognised as an expense immediately, unless
the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount
under another standard, in which case the impairment
loss is treated as a revaluation decrease under that
standard.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Impairment losses other than goodwill (see the
accounting policy in respect of goodwill above)
(Continued)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the assets is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so
that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised as income immediately, unless the relevant
asset is carried at a revalued amount under another
standard, in which case the reversal of the impairment
loss is treated as a revaluation increase under that
standard.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit
for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as
reported in the consolidated income statement
because it excludes items of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years and it further
excludes items that are never taxable or deductible.
The Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax base used in the computation of
taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all
deductible temporary difference to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which those deductible temporary differences
can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of other assets and liabilities in
a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor
the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences associated with investments
in subsidiaries and associates, and interests in joint
ventures, except where the Group is able to control
the reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse
in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising
from deductible temporary differences associated with
such investments and interests are only recognised
to the extent that it is probable that there will be
sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the
benefits of the temporary differences and they are
expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of the reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow
all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset is realised,
based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period. The measurement of deferred tax
liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences
that would follow from the manner in which the
Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and
liabilities. Deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss,
except when it relates to items that are recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
in which case the deferred tax is also recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies)
are recorded in the respective functional currency (i.e.
the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates) at the rates of exchanges
prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the end
of the reporting period, monetary items denominated
in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried at
fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date
when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary
items that are measured in terms of historical cost in
a foreign currency are not retranslated.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the retranslation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period
in which they arise. Exchange differences arising
on the retranslation of non-monetary items carried
at fair value are included in profit or loss for the
period, except for exchange differences arising on
the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect
of which gains and losses are recognised directly in
other comprehensive income, in which cases, the
exchange differences are also recognised directly in
other comprehensive income.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated
financial statements, the assets and liabilities of
the group entities which are stated at functional
currency other than HKD are translated into the
presentation currency of the Group (i.e. HKD) at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the end of the reporting
period, and their income and expenses are translated
at the average exchange rates for the year. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity (the
translation reserve).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

From 1 January 2010 onwards, on the disposal of a
foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the Group’s entire
interest in a foreign operation, or a disposal involving
loss of control over a subsidiary that includes a
foreign operation, a disposal involving loss of joint
control over a jointly controlled entity that includes
a foreign operation, or a disposal involving loss of
significant influence over an associate that includes
a foreign operation), all of the exchange differences
accumulated in equity in respect of that operation
attributable to the owners of the Company are
reclassified to profit or loss. In addition, in relation
to a partial disposal of a subsidiary that does not
result in the Group losing control over the subsidiary,
the proportionate share of accumulated exchange
differences are re-attributed to non-controlling
interests and are not recognised in profit or loss.
For all other partial disposals (i.e. partial disposals
of associates or jointly controlled entities that do not
result in the Group losing significant influence or joint
control), the proportionate share of the accumulated
exchange differences is reclassified to profit or loss.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other
leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor
Rental income from operating leases is recognised in

profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of
the relevant lease.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Leasing (Continued)

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
Contingent rentals arising under operating leases are
recognised as an expense in the period in which they
are incurred.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter
into operating leases, such incentives are recognised
as a liability. The aggregate benefit of incentives is
recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a
straight-line basis.

Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building
elements, the Group assesses the classification of
each element as a finance or an operating lease
separately based on the assessment as to whether
substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership of each element have been transferred
to the Group, unless it is clear that both elements
are operating leases, in which case the entire lease
is classified as an operating lease. Specifically, the
minimum lease payments (including any lump-sum
upfront payments) are allocated between the land and
the building elements in proportion to the relative fair
values of the leasehold interests in the land element
and building element of the lease at the inception of
the lease.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
3. Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Leasing (Continued)

Leasehold land and building (Continued)

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments
can be made reliably, interest in leasehold land that
is accounted for as an operating lease is presented
as “land use right” in the consolidated statement of
financial position and is released over the lease term
on a straight-line basis except for those that are
classified and accounted for as investment properties
under the fair value model. When the lease payments
cannot be allocated reliably between the land and
building elements, the entire lease is generally
classified as a finance lease and accounted for as
property, plant and equipment.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to the state-managed retirement benefit
schemes for staff in the People’s Republic of China,
excluding Hong Kong and Macau (the “PRC”),
and to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme for
staff in Hong Kong are charged as expense when
employees have rendered service entitling them to the
contributions.

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of
the reporting period, that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year,
are discussed below.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
4. Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

(Continued)

Estimated cash flows of investment in distressed
assets through establishment of a special
purpose vehicle

As at 31 December 2009, included in the carrying
amounts of investment in distressed assets
through establishment of a special purpose vehicle,
HK$43,208,000 represented expected discounted
cash flow from distressed assets. Determining the
recoverability of investment in distressed assets
through establishment of a special purpose vehicle
requires an estimation of the future cash flows,
including cash inflows arising from recoveries,
disposal or collection, and cash outflows arising
from directly attributable transaction costs such as
management fees. Where the actual future net cash
inflows are less than expected, an impairment loss
may arise. Where the actual future net cash inflows
are more than expected, a gain will be recognised.
Details of the investment in distressed assets through
establishment of a special purpose vehicle are
disclosed in note 29.

Fair value of investment properties

At the end of the reporting period, the Group’s
investment properties are stated at fair value of
HK$2,541,194,000 (2009: HK$2,288,512,000) based
on the valuation performed by an independent
qualified professional valuer. In determining the
fair value, the valuers have based on market value
basis which involves, inter-alia, certain estimates,
including comparable market transactions, appropriate
capitalisation rates and reversionary income potential.
In relying on the valuation, management has exercised
their judgment and is satisfied that the method of
valuation is reflective of the current market conditions.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
4. Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

(Continued)

Determination of fair value of structured finance
securities

The Group’s investment in structured finance
securities represent a debt security with interest
payments based on the return from United States
Treasury Bond and distribution from preference
shares in a private company which invests in a
portfolio of asset-backed securities. The fair value
of the structured finance securities is determined by
the directors with reference to the valuation provided
by the counterparty financial institution. Details of
assumptions used to determine the fair value by the
counterparty financial institution are set out in note
25.

During the year ended 31 December 2010, the Group
had loss of HK$3,967,000 (2009: HK$3,174,000)
from the change in fair value of the structured finance
securities.

Determination of fair value of loan receivables
with embedded derivatives

The Group’s investments in loan receivables with
embedded derivatives represent debt securities
with embedded conversion right to convert into
equity shares of underlying companies. The Group
designated these investments as financial assets at
FVTPL. The fair value of these loan receivables with
embedded derivatives is determined by directors
with reference to the valuation report provided
by independent professional valuer. Details of the
assumptions used to determine the fair value by the
independent professional valuer are set out in note
28.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
5. Capital Risk Management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities
in the Group will be able to continue as a going
concern while maximising the return to shareholders
through the optimisation of the debt and equity
balance. The Group’s overall strategy remains
unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net
debt, which includes the borrowings net of cash and
cash equivalents, and equity attributable to owners
of the Company, comprising issued share capital,
reserves and retained profits.

The management of the Group reviews the capital
structure on a continuous basis taking into account
the cost of capital and the risk associated with the
capital. The Group will balance its overall capital
structure through new share issues and the issue of
new debt or the redemption of the existing debt.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

HE2010F 12 A31 HIFEE
6. Financial Instruments 6. @I H
Categories of financial instruments S@MIAEZER
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
rEH ¥ NN
2010 2009 2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FETT
Financial assets SREE
FVTPL REZXRARE
[obsd
— Held-for-trading — B{EEE 126,237 132,816 33,852 40,324
— Designated as FVTPL — EEAREBRE
RO ERE 122,656 9,042 5,075 9,042
Loans and receivables BER R EWGRIE 2,539,452 3,042,446 3,822,393 3,395,320

Available-for-sale financial At HEELFEE

assets 1,693,115 435,494 789,901 105,640
Financial liabilities SRIEE
Amortised cost B EA A 1,194,089 955,763 957,054 963,873
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
6. Financial Instruments (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies

The Group’s and the Company’s major financial
instruments include structured finance securities,
available-for-sale investments, investment in
distressed assets through establishment of a special
purpose vehicle, held-for-trading investments, loan
receivable with embedded derivative, amounts
due from subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entities, trade receivables, deposits and
other receivables, loan receivables, bank balances
and cash, trade payables, other payables and
accrued charges, amounts due to an associate and
subsidiaries and borrowings. The risks associated
with these financial instruments and the policies on
how to mitigate these risks are set out below. The
management manages and monitors these exposures
to ensure appropriate measures are implemented on a
timely and effective manner.

There has been no significant change to the Group’s
and the Company’s exposure to market risks or the
manner in which it manages and measures the risk
from prior year.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
6. Financial Instruments (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risks

Interest rate risk management

The Group’s fair value interest rate risk as at 31
December 2010 and 2009 relates primarily to its
fixed-rate PRC government bonds, fixed-rate amounts
due from jointly controlled entities and associates,
fixed-rate loan receivables and fixed-rate other
payable. The Company’s fair value interest rate risk as
at 31 December 2010 and 2009 relates primarily to its
amounts due from jointly controlled entities and fixed-
rate loan receivables.

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk as at 31
December 2010 and 2009 primarily relates to its bank
balances carried at prevailing deposit rate, variable-
rate loan receivables, floating-rate borrowings and
other payable to non-controlling shareholder of a
subsidiary. The Company’s cash-flow interest rate risk
as at 31 December 2010 and 2009 principally related
to its bank balances carried at prevailing deposit
rate, variable-rate loan receivables, amounts due from
subsidiaries and floating-rate borrowings.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
6. Financial Instruments (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risks (Continued)

Interest rate risk management (Continued)

The Group and the Company have not used any
interest rate swaps in order to mitigate its exposure
associated with fluctuations relating to interest cash
flows. However, the management monitors interest
rate exposure and will consider other necessary
actions when significant interest rate exposure to
fluctuations is anticipated. In addition, the Group has
concentration risk on its floating-rate bank balances
and borrowings which expose the Group significantly
towards the change in the People’s Bank of China
interest rate.

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined
based on the exposure to the floating-rate borrowings
and other payable to non-controlling shareholder
of a subsidiary, floating-rate amounts due from
subsidiaries, variable-rate loan receivables and
variable-rate bank balances at the end of the
reporting period and the reasonably possible change
taking place at the beginning of each year and held
constant throughout the year. The directors remained
using 150 (2009: 150) basis points for assessing
interest rate risk on the above balances (except for
bank balances) after considering the impact of the
volatile financial market conditions. The directors used
10 (2009: 10) basis points for assessing interest rate
risk on bank balances because they considered that
the fluctuations on the interest rate on bank balances
would be less significant. If interest rates had been
150 basis points (2009: 150 basis points) higher/lower
for the above balances (except for bank balances) and
10 basis points (2009: 10 basis points) higher/lower
for bank balances and all other variables were held
constant, the potential effect on post-tax profit for the
year is as follows:
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

HE2010F 12 A31 HIFEE
6. Financial Instruments (Continued) 6. ERIEE)
Financial risk management objectives and cRRREEEEREE(Z)

policies (Continued)

Market risks (Continued) TSR (E)
Interest rate risk management (Continued) FIEE R EHE ()
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
rE ¥NYNE|

2010 2009 2010 2009
CLEY  HK$'000 WEGLEX Ol  HK$'000
FTET FETT FET TAT

(Decrease) increase in CR ) ME ERT
post-tax profit for the 1& & A
year (5,522) (4,349) 20,587 20,445
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B Z22010F 12 H31 HIFF/Z
6. Financial Instruments (Continued) 6. ERIEE)
Financial risk management objectives and tRRREEEERBE(E)
policies (Continued)
Market risks (Continued) TSR (E)
Foreign currency risk management SMNE R iz B FE
The major financial assets and liabilities of the NEERRINGEEREUINER BFTEE
Group are denominated in currencies other than the UNAEEFESHEEREHMEE -
functional currency of the respective group entities. BRTMIBEI  EZRAREEMEER
Other than the items stated below, the directors RIINBIE R R eI N EZE - AAREEH
consider that the Group’s exposure to foreign FERGEUSBISEARINNEE
currency exchange risk is insignificant as the majority BERSBEMN  HEBEZBTHEYH
of the Group’s transactions are denominated in the N
functional currency of each individual group entity.
The equivalent amount of HKD are set out below:
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
AEH ¥ NUNE|
2010 2009 2010 2009
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FAET FET FEITL
Amounts due from JE U B 8 A &)
subsidiaries IR
— HKD — BT — = 501,741 422,762
Amounts due from jointly  fE UL EHEHIA A
controlled entities FRIE
— United States dollars — Xt - 39,891 - 39,891
Bank balances and cash RITHEBR LIRS
— HKD — BT 593,662 871,379 591,545 464,323
— United States dollars — ETT 16,058 3,960 13,960 1,519
609,720 875,339 605,505 465,842
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ 20104 12 A 31 HILF/Z
6. Financial Instruments (Continued) 6. ERIEE)
Financial risk management objectives and tRRREEEERBE(E)

policies (Continued)

Market risks (Continued) TSR (E)
Foreign currency risk management (Continued) SN i B (4B
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
xEE AATF

2010 2009 2010 2009
CLEY  HK$'000 QEGLEX Ol HK$'000
FTET FAET FET TAT

Loan receivables JEUWE X
— HKD — BT 83,628 — 83,628 —
— United States dollars — =58 117,581 78,000 117,581 78,000
201,209 78,000 201,209 78,000
Other receivables H th & YR
— HKD — BT 38,623 — 38,623 —
Amounts due to ANIENEI
subsidiaries
— HKD — BT - — 777,847 687,887
— United States dollars — ET - — 6,992 6,992
- — 784,839 694,879
Borrowings BE
— HKD — BT 152,300 253,450 152,300 253,450
Other payables A E S R
— HKD — BT 19,916 — 19,916 —
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
6. Financial Instruments (Continued) 6. ERIEE)

Financial risk management objectives and cRRREEEEREE(Z)
policies (Continued)
Market risks (Continued) TSR (E)
Foreign currency risk management (Continued) SN i B (4B
Basis of sensitivity analysis: BRSO AT -
Sensitivity analysis is prepared to demonstrate the BREREMAERZERFTIE  BED
effect of foreign exchange differences by 10% change MBRMEEE(UARKAEE)HA
in exchange rate of the functional currency (mainly N B M ABREM B A7) M AR S AN R 2l
RMB) against the relevant foreign currencies of the FI0%HHER ZEFE - LT ZIE
Company and respective subsidiaries, assuming all RN E VR B H E AR B A R4
other variables were held constant. A positive number HINEGE10% B R ERE 2o &
below indicates an increase in post-tax profit where e E L AR A Z FBRE K /B A 7 58
the functional currencies weaken 10% against the 10% @ @5|BEAFRBFEFEHMER KX
relevant foreign currencies of the Company and RARBFE -
respective subsidiaries. For a 10% strengthening
of the functional currencies of the Company and
respective subsidiaries, there would be an equal and
opposite impact on the profit for the year.

THE GROUP THE COMPANY

AEH ¥ NUNE|
2010 2009 2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FET FET FAET

Profit or loss — post-tax v ) SR e 18 39,424 46,766 39,002 5,817
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010
EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E

6. Financial Instruments (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risks (Continued)
Price risk management
Equity and debt investments

As at 31 December 2010 and 2009, the Group is
exposed to equity securities price risk through its
available-for-sale equity investments, held-for-trading
investments and debt securities price risk through
its investments in PRC government bonds. For
available-for-sale investments measured at cost less
impairment, as the fair value could not be measured
reliably, they have not been included in the sensitivity
analysis.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
6. Financial Instruments (Continued) 6.

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risks (Continued)

Price risk management (Continued)

Equity and debt investments (Continued)

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined
based on the exposure to equity and debt price

risks at the end of the reporting period. If the prices
of the respective available-for-sale investments in
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listed equity securities and debt securities and held- 10% (20094 : 10%) * BFZE M A
for-trading investments had been 10% (2009: 10%) AE#ERZERFIE  HAREERAQT]
higher/lower, assuming all other variables were held IHERER
constant, the impact to the Group and the Company
would be:
THE GROUP THE COMPANY
AEE PN
2010 2009 2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET FETT FAET
Held-for-trading RHIEEBRE :
investments:
Increase/decrease in FERB R T
post-tax profit for B0, m
the year 12,624 13,282 3,385 4,032
Available-for-sale AHEERE -
investments:
Increase/decrease in PR 1% H 2 DR
other comprehensive A1 A0,
income (net of tax) (BR#i1%) 117,692 425 68,426 —

10% (2009: 10%) change in equity and debt
investment price represents the directors’ assessment
of the reasonably possible change in price.

10% (2009 4F : 10%) R A% 2N I & #E 1%
EEBREREZHEERAURELIRNE
BEE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B ZE2010F 12931 HIFF/Z
6. Financial Instruments (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Market risks (Continued)

Price risk management (Continued)

Equity and debt investments (Continued)

As at 31 December 2010 and 2009, the Group is
exposed to concentration risk on the available-for-sale
investments in listed equity securities and held-for-
trading investments as they comprise equity shares
issued by several companies listed in the PRC and
Hong Kong (2009: Hong Kong).

Loan receivable with embedded derivative

As at 31 December 2010, the Group and the
Company are exposed to price risk through its loan
receivable with embedded derivative.

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined
based on the exposure to price risk at the end
of the reporting period. If the prices of the listed
equity securities, which are used as key input in the
valuation of loan receivable with embedded derivative
(particulars are set out in note 28), had been 10%
higher/lower, assuming all other variables were held
constant, the impact to the Group and the Company
would be:
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28) T E@ARIE 2 EBRAESFER

FUHTE  HARBRAAANYE

ER

THE GROUP AND
THE COMPANY

AEEREAT
2010
HK$’000
FETT
Increase in post-tax profit for the year FRBRTRZ % A3 0 9,514
Decrease in post-tax profit for the year FRBRTL I & AR 8,094
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B Z 20104 12 531 HIEFE
6. Financial Instruments (Continued) 6. ERIEE)
Financial risk management objectives and SREREEBERBEKR(Z)
policies (Continued)
Liquidity risk TEE LA
In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group EEEREESEM  RNEBEERWA
monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash BEEERAZ TKIFHNEL KRS
equivalents deemed adequate by the management EELEBUARNEER ZEENERIES
to finance the Group's operations and mitigate the MEBTE R B - EFERIRITERN
effects of fluctuations in cash flows. The management HE BB R IRE B ST E TS °
monitors the utilisation of bank borrowings and
ensures compliance with loan covenants.
Liquidity tables BB Z 5 F
The following table details the Group’s and the TP R FHAREE R AR R ER AR
Company’s remaining contractual maturity for its non- EERGAZITETECREBER
derivative financial liabilities based on the agreed FIREEAR - ZIREERSREE
repayment terms. The table has been drawn up ZAMRB R EERAEE AR A
based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial AHERNZREERARE - 5| R
liabilities based on the earliest date on which the FMERAEHNRER - GHERAHZE
Group and the Company can be required to pay. The FZ » ANPTIRELAIR 1T HI R A A3 &5 HA
table includes both interest and principal cash flows. RetE o
To the extent that interest flows are floating-rate, the
undiscounted amount is derived from existing interest
rate at the end of the reporting period.
THE GROUP
rEH
Total
On demand contractual
or less than undiscounted
6 months 6 months 1-2 cash flow Carrying
b to 1 year years KR value
SR6MHA  6EAE1IE 1226 BREREE REE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT FET FET THET FET
As at 31 December 2010 12010512 A31H
Trade payables FETERR 106,406 - - 106,406 106,406
Other payables A fEf® 560,173 — — 560,173 560,173
Borrowings & 359,204 92,497 92,466 544,167 527,510
1,025,783 92,497 92,466 1,210,746 1,194,089
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZE2010F 12 531 HIFFZ
6. Financial Instruments (Continued) 6. ERIEE)
Financial risk management objectives and cRRREEEEREE(Z)
policies (Continued)
Liquidity risk (Continued) FEBELERE(E)
Liquidity tables (Continued) B E LK (&)
THE GROUP (Continued)
TEBE(E)
Total
On demand contractual
or less than undiscounted
6 months 6 months 1-2 2-5 cash flow Carrying
Il to 1 year years years B2 value
SR6EA  6BAEIE 1528 2558 ReRER BafE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FAT AT FAT FAT
As at 31 December 2009 (Restated) R2009%12F 31 R
(£8831)
Trade payables IR 99,200 = = = 99,200 99,200
Other payables HAERH 368,985 = = - 368,985 368,985
Amount due to an associate JEfi—RBE A 22,789 - - - 22,789 22,789
Borrowings EE 121,3% 983,691 184,262 90,671 489,919 464,789
612,369 93,591 184,262 90,671 980,893 955,763
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

HE2010F 12 A31 HIFEE
6. Financial Instruments (Continued) 6. ERIEE)
Financial risk management objectives and cRRREEEEREE(Z)

policies (Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued) FEBELERE(E)
Liquidity tables (Continued) B E LK (&)

THE COMPANY

PN
Total
On demand contractual
or less than 6 months 1-2 2-5 undiscounted Carrying
6 months to 1 year years years cash flow value
ki AR
SR6fAR  6EAZ1E 1528 2E5F  RENLE B
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT AT AT AT AT AT
As at 31 December 2010 R2010%12531A
Other payables HA R 19,916 - = = 19,916 19,916
Amounts due to subsidlaries ERHBRRN 784,338 - - - 784,338 784,838
Borrowings &g 53,959 51,116 51,086 - 156,161 162,300
868,713 51,116 51,086 - 960,915 957,064
Total
On demand contractual
or less than undiscounted
6 months 6 months 1-2 2-5 cash flow Carrying
I to 1 year years years B2 value

YR6EA  6BARIE 122F 255 RERAE RafE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000
TET TET TET TET TET TET

As at 31 December 2009 (Restated) 200912531 B

(&E5)
Other payables AR 15,544 = = = 15,544 15,544
Amounts due to ER—FHE
subsidiaries INGE 694,879 - - - 694,879 694,879
Borrowings g 56,210 52,172 103,257 51,086 262,725 253,450
766,633 52,172 103,257 51,086 973,148 963,873
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
6. Financial Instruments (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

Bank loans with a repayment on demand clause are
included in the “on demand or less than 6 months”
time band in the above maturity analysis. As at
31 December 2010 and 31 December 2009, the
aggregate undiscounted principal amounts of these
bank loans of the Group amounted to HK$18,866,000
and HK$22,481,000 respectively. As at 31 December
2010 and 31 December 2009, the aggregate
undiscounted principal amounts of these bank loans
of the Company amounted to HK$1,150,000 and
HK$2,300,000 respectively. Taking into account
the Group’s and the Company’s financial position,
the directors do not believe that it is probable that
the banks will exercise their discretionary rights to
demand immediate repayment. The directors believe
that such bank loans of the Group will be repaid
one to seven years after the end of the reporting
period and such bank loans of the Company will
be repaid one year after the end of the reporting
period in accordance with the scheduled repayment
dates set out in the loan agreements. At that time,
the aggregate principal and interest cash outflows
of the Group and the Company will amount to
HK$20,288,000 and HK$1,178,000 respectively.

The amounts included above for variable interest rate
instruments for non-derivative financial liabilities is
subject to change if changes in variable interest rates
differ to those estimates of interest rates determined
at the end of the reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
6. Financial Instruments (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk

The Group’s and the Company’s maximum exposure
to credit risk in the event of the counterparties failure
to perform their obligations as at the end of the
reporting period in relation to each class of recognised
financial assets is the carrying amount of those assets
as stated in the consolidated statement of financial
position and Company’s statement of financial
position respectively. The Group has significant
concentration of credit risk in respect of other
receivables, especially for amount due from a buyer
of the disposed associate of HK$149,955,000 (2009:
HK$236,880,000), amounts due from two associates
of HK$430,081,000 (2009: HK$102,397,000),
amount due from a jointly controlled entity (2009:
two jointly controlled entities) of HK$61,543,000
(2009: HK$98,080,000), loan receivables from three
(2009: three) independent third parties of total
HK$435,108,000 (2009: HK$451,726,000) and the
cash collected from distressed asset but not yet
distributed (as detailed in note 29) of HK$65,245,000
(2009: HK$100,993,000). The Company has
concentration risk with respect to its amounts due
from subsidiaries of HK$2,974,398,000 (2009:
HK$2,287,967,000) which are mainly due from ten
subsidiaries. In order to minimise the credit risk,
the Group and the Company review the recoverable
amount of each individual debt throughout the year
to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made
for irrecoverable amounts at the end of the reporting
period. In this regard, the Group and the Company
consider that the Group’s and the Company’s credit
risk are significantly reduced.

SRMIAE)

EREREEEERBEE)

=EEE

RAREEAR  IRBFEFREBITE
EAMERAEERARGDHERLK
EReHEEFTZEARH  EAEER
B - RZEEEDRRERE ISR E
RARR ZHBARRETSE 2 EEHE -
HREMEKFIBENS AEEEREKN
MNEERESETRER  LEERKEE
Bt 22 A B B &K B9 51 IE 149,955,000 7 7T
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R [ B 2 /A A1 7K 430,081,000 7 7T (2009
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
6. Financial Instruments (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group and the Company have a concentration
of credit risk on liquid funds deposited with a few
major banks. However, the credit risk on liquid funds
is limited because the counterparties are banks with
good reputation.

As at 31 December 2009, the Group has exposure
to credit risk in respect of investment in distressed
assets through establishment of a special purpose
vehicle. The underlying assets of the distressed assets
are debts that are either already in default, under
bankruptcy protection, or in distress and heading
toward such a condition. The collectability of these
debts might affect the amount recoverable from the
investment in distressed assets through establishment
of a special purpose vehicle.

Fair value

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
are determined as follows:

° the fair value of financial assets with standard
terms and conditions and traded on active liquid
markets are determined with reference to quoted
market bid prices;

° the fair value of structured finance securities
is determined with reference to the valuation
provided by the counterparty financial institution.
Major assumptions are stated in note 25;

° the fair value of loan receivable with embedded
derivative is calculated using binomial option
pricing models; and

m Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIFEE £ AR A A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
6. Financial Instruments (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

Fair value (Continued)

° the fair value of other financial assets and
financial liabilities (excluding derivative
instruments) are determined in accordance with
generally accepted pricing models based on
discounted cash flow analysis.

The directors consider that the carrying amounts
of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded
at amortised cost in the consolidated financial
statements approximate their fair values.

Fair value measurements recognised in the
statement of financial position

The following table provides an analysis of financial
instruments that are measured subsequent to initial
recognition at fair value, grouped into Levels 1 to
3 based on the degree to which the fair value is
observable.

° Level 1 fair value measurements are those
derived from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
market for identical assets or liabilities.

° Level 2 fair value measurements are those
derived from inputs other than quoted prices
included within Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices)
or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

° Level 8 fair value measurements are those
derived from valuation techniques that include
inputs for the asset or liability that are not
based on observable market data (unobservable
inputs).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZE2010F 12 531 HIFFZ
6. Financial Instruments (Continued) 6. ERIEE)

N

A RBEZFTRRUBERRRER(E)

Fair value measurements recognised in the
statement of financial position (Continued)

THE GROUP
REH
31 December 2010 31 December 2009
#20106128318 R2009%12 4316
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

-8 2°E 2R 8 -8B 58 2% 3
HKS000  HKS'000  HKB'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
At TR TAr  TEr  TEAr Tt TET  TEr

Financial assets at FVTPL ~ WEERRALBREMN

THEE
Structured finance securities ERtdRES - - 5,075 5,075 = = 9,042 9,042
Loan receivable with WERARTETIE
embedded derivative LEWEH - - 117581 117,581 - - - -
Non-derivative financial RHIEEERE 2
assets held-for-trading TERAE 126,237 = = 126,237 132,816 = - 132,816
Available-for-sale financial ~ Wt HELFEE
assets
Listed equity securities LEfAES 1,338,772 = - 1338772 = = = =
PRC government bonds HEIEE 2,367 - - 2,367 5,662 - - 5,662
Total a5 1,467,376 - 122,656 1,590,032 138,478 - 9,042 147,520
THE COMPANY
VNN
31 December 2010 31 December 2009
#2010512 5318 R2009F12 431 B
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

-8 F-E =% B  %-B  #-R 2= BE
HK$'000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK§'000  HK$'000
AT  TEr  TEr  TEx  TEr  TEr  TEr  TEn

Financial assets at FVTPL ~ WMEERBRAANEREN

SHEE

Structured finance securities  &EE £ BE S - - 5,075 5,075 - - 9,042 9,042
Loan receivable with WERARTETAZE

embedded derivative WEZ - - 17581 117,581 = = = =
Non-derivative financial BIEEERE 2T

assets helo-for-trading SREE 33,892 - - 33,852 40,324 - - 40,324
Available-for-sale financial ~ W{tHELRERE

assets
Listed equity securities FilEES 684,261 - - 684,261 - - - -
Total s 718,113 - 122,656 840,769 40,324 - 9,042 49,366
There were no transfers between Level 1 and 2 in RAFEIWLEEE—FHEE 5 2 MasE
both years. o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010
EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E

6.

Financial Instruments (Continued)

6.

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements

of financial assets and financial liabilities

SRMIAE)

E-FIREERSRMABEZQANET

C ek

The Group and The Company

AEBRAAQT
Loan
receivable
with
embedded Structured Con-
derivative finance vertible
A& securities note
PTETAZ g GIE-Y: Total
EWER SEEF R R
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET
At 1 January 2009 R 200941 A1 H — 12,216 389,025 401,241
Total unrealised gains or R U 2 Sk BT 1B
losses: FEEE)
— Change in fair value — REESRES
of structured finance ZRAREEE
securities — (3,174) — (8,174)
Redemption of convertible  B& @ 7] 44 A% = 4%
note — —  (389,025) (389,025)
At 31 December 2009 R 2009F 12 A 31 H — 9,042 — 9,042
Addition of loan MERAXITELA
receivables with Z W E R 23N
embedded derivative 304,980 — — 304,980
Interest income received REBRRIZARE
from financial assets at BN REE L
fair value through profit PSRN
or loss (19,018) — — (19,018)
Total unrealised gains or REAER W 2S BY
losses: [EgiskCt
— Change in fair value — AREES 172,619 (3,967) — 168,652
Transfer to available-for- glEEAHENERE
sale investments (341,000) — — (341,000)
At 31 December 2010 R 201012 A31 H 117,581 5,075 — 122,656

Change in fair value of structured finance securities

and loan receivable with embedded derivative are
recognised in the consolidated income statement.

REMEERIESFLMERAXITETA

ZERWERz AR EZEHER

KA o

AR A WS

Annual Report 2010 3

127



AT | 1] 1] LAt
/1 et -

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
7. Revenue and Segment Information 7. WARSBER
Revenue is analysed as follows: AR -
2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FEL
Sales of petrochemical products At IERBE - 74,668
Property management fee income ESREE I PN 156,310 139,000
Income from investment in distressed MBI IR B KSR
assets through establishment of BRETREEZBA
a special purpose vehicle 50,996 45,866
Rental income e WA 70,037 65,821
Dividend income from listed and T RIEEMELFRE
unlisted securities WA 13,299 3,910
290,642 329,265

The Group is currently organised into six operating
divisions: distressed assets business, investments
(including the results from held-for-trading
investments, available-for-sale investments, structured
finance securities, loan receivable with embedded
derivative and loan receivables), sales of properties,
property leasing, property management and
production and trading of petrochemical products.
These operating divisions are the basis of the internal
reports about components of the group that are
regularly reviewed by the chief operating decision
maker in order to allocate resources to segments and
to assess their performance.

No segment assets or liabilities is presented as the
chief operating decision maker does not regularly
review segment assets and liabilities.

m Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIFEE £ AR A A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
7. Revenue and Segment Information (Continued) 7. WARDHER(E)
Segment revenue and results DERARELE
The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue T RAEEWAREEIZELERRE
and results by operating and reportable segments: DEBZ DT
Year ended 31 December 2010
BZ2010512B31 AL
Production
and trading of
Distressed petrochemical
assets Sales of Property Property products
business  Investments properties leasing  management  FH#{tIER  Consolidated
TREEER RE WEHE NEBE NEEE LER#E &a
HKSO00  HKSO0  HKSO00  HKSO00  HKS000  HKSOO  HKS000
FAT FAT FAT FAT FAT FAT FAT
Revenue WA 50,996 13,299 - 70,037 156,310 - 290,642
Results 7 |
Segment profit (loss) AHar(ER) 50,968 243,165 (#17) 192,629 3,125 (7,853) 481,617
Other unallocated income, ERATMA -
gains and losses WERER 94,313
Reversal of revaluation deficit ~ EENEE[XEE
of leasehold properties ) 8,133
Corporate expenses NAER (50,892)
Finance costs BER (26,144)
Share of results of associates  BIEBAATEE 149,455
Share of results of jointly BIEAREHAR
controlled entities 25 65,610
Profit before taxation Baad 722,092

Annual Report 2010 3
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010
EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E

7.

Revenue and Segment Information (Continued)

Segment revenue and results (Continued)

7.

WAR D EER(E)
DEBAREE(E)

Year ended 31 December 2009

HE2009% 12831 ALE
Production
and trading of
Distressed petrochemical
assets Sales of Property Property products
business Investments properties leasing management Rl IER Gonsolidated
TREEEE %& ES nERE NEER EERHE 58
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TA1 TA1 TA1 TAT TAT AT AT
Revenue WA 45,866 3,910 - 65,821 139,000 74,668 329,265
Resuls 7 |
Segment profit (oss) APat(ER) 36,945 108,726 (632) 76,107 13,178 (7,556) 226,768
Other unallocated income, ERATMA -
gains and losses haRER 131,716
Reversal of revaluation defictt  HEMEERER
of leasehold properties E 7,119
Corporate expenses NAER (35,839)
Finance costs ii%ER (24,470)
Gain on disposal of HEBERFN
assoclates Wi 103,678
Share of results of associates  BABEAAZEE 36,497
Share of results of jointly BIEERENAR
controlled entities E 8,071
Profit before taxation Bbtan&R 453 540

The accounting policies of the operating segments
are the same as the Group’s accounting policies
described in note 3. Segment profit (loss) represents
the results of each segment without allocation of
items which are not actively reviewed by the chief
operating decision maker, including other unallocated
income, gains and losses, comprising interest
income other than those from loan receivables,
net foreign exchange gain, net loss on disposal of
corporate property, plant and equipment and certain
miscellaneous unallocated income and share of results
of associates and jointly controlled entities. The
unallocated corporate expenses, finance costs, gain
on disposal of associates and reversal of revaluation
deficit of leasehold properties used as the Company’s
head office are not allocated into individual segment
as they are under central management. This is the
measure reported to the chief operating decision
maker for the purposes of resource allocation and
performance assessment.

ﬂ Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIFEE £ AR A A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
7. Revenue and Segment Information (Continued) 7. WARDHER(E)

Hitro BER

Other segment information

Year ended 31 December 2010

B22010512F 31 BLLEE
Production
and trading of
Distressed petrochemical
assets Sales of Property Property products
business  Investments properties leasing management FH{tIER  Unallocated Consolidated
TREEXH R% NEHE NEHE NEEE  LERBE TR g8
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT T FAT AT FAT AT AT AT
Amounts included in the measure of segment profit or loss or segment assets:
EEABRNBERANEEL LR
Capital additions EARE
— property, plant and equipment — 0% BERAE - - - 665 702 962 1,280 3,609
— investment properties — RENE - - - 40,076 - = - 40,076
Depreciation bk - - 190 1,421 2,221 138 7,926 11,902
Amortisation of land use right T ERERE - - - - - 599 - 599
Change in fair value of structured £EMSHESL
finance securities MEEY - (3,967) - - - - - 3,967)
Change in fair valug of financial assets ~ WEBHEFXRALEREH
at fair value through profit or loss SRAEZLNERD - 172,619 - - - - - 172,619
Income from investment in distressed  BBR L EHKEHERIKE
assets through establishment of a TREEZHA
special purpose vehicle 50,996 - - - - - = 50,996
Interest income from loan receivables  BREZZHEKA - 58,871 - - - - - 58,871
Change in fair value of held-for-trading ~ #EEEREALELE
investments - (775) - - - - - (775)
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale  HEAEHERE
investments — 1,597 — - - - - 1,597
Change in fair value of investment RENELAELY
properties - - - 172,518 - - - 172,518
Net gain (loss) on disposal of property, ~ HENZ « BERRE
plant and equipment EE 2N (BR)FE - - - 302 (56) - - 246
Loss on disposal of land use right HEFEREZER = - - - - (1,686) - (1,686)
Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating decision maker but not included in the measure of segment profit or loss or segment assets:
EHRBATEEERREM AR AP RAABRASPERN SR :
Interest in associates BEAAER - - 86,526 - - 206,136 1,199,639 1,492,301
Interest in jointly controlled entities HREHARER - - - - - 199,842 66,489 266,331
Share of results of associates RIEMENAIZE - - 12,030 - - 127,329 10,096 149,455
Share of results of jointly controlled BlLARBHAREE
entities - - - - - 56,983 8,627 65,610
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010
EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E

7.

Revenue and segment information (Continued)

Other segment information (Continued)
Year ended 31 December 2009

7. WARSBERE)

HithpBER(E
HZE20094F 12 31 HiFF/Z

Year ended 31 December 2010

HZ20105 12731 ALEE
Production
Distressed and trading of
assets Sales of Property Property petrochemical
business  Investments properties leasing  management products  Unallocated  Consolidated
RALIER
TREEXK R& NEEE NERE NXER  LEREE TR 54
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT FET AT FET AT FET AT T
Amounts included in the measure of segment profit or loss or segment assets:
EEAPatERINPEE LR :
Capital additions EXRE
— property, plant and equipment — 0% BERSE - - - 2,142 720 20 7,027 9,909
Depreciation bl 3 - - 242 1,701 2,300 125 6,834 11,202
Amortisation of land use right THERERR - - - - - 574 - 574
Change in fair value of structured BRtEMESL
finance securities DMEED - (3,174) - - - - - (3,174)
Income from investment in distressed  BBR U EHKEHEBRIEE
assets through establishment of a TREEZHA
special purpose vehicle 45,866 - - - - - - 45,866
Interest income from loan receivables  BEREZZMERA - 42,960 - - - - - 42,960
Change in fair value of held-for-trading ~ #{FERRE 2 A4 EEE
investments = 48,548 = = = = - 48,548
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale  HEAEHERE N
investments - 17,898 - - - - - 17,898
Change in fair value of investment RENEZDRERD
properties - - - 58,444 - - - 58,444
Net loss on disposal of property, HENE - BERRE
plant and equipment EEFREE - - - - 1) - (160) (187)
Amounts regularly provided to the chief operating decision maker but not included in the measure of segment profit or loss or segment assets:
EHRRTREERREM AR AP RASBRR AP EENCE :
Interest in associates BEQTER - - 71,290 - - 30,009 31,652 132,951
Interest in jointly controlled entities HREH A RER 5,180 - - - - 136,900 56,316 198,396
Share of results of associates BEREARZE - - 2917 - - 30,009 3,571 36,497
Share of results of jointly controlled RIFARBRIDRZE
entities (7,794) - - - - 14,326 1,539 8,071
Gain (loss) on disposal of associates HERENRNR(5E) - - 122,488 = = = (18,810) 103,678
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
7. Revenue and Segment Information (Continued) 7.

Information about major customers

There is no single customer contributing over 10%
of total revenue of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2010 and 2009.

Geographical information

The Group’s operations are located in the PRC and
Hong Kong. The Group’s revenue from external
customers is based on the location of the Group’s
operations to derive the revenue and information
about its non-current assets by geographical location
of the assets are detailed below:

WAR D EER(E)
TEERFHNENR

HZE 20105 2009412 A31 H IEF
BEWREE—RFEMBBERAZ
10% °

e E

AEEZEBEMHRTERALEE - AK
BHIMEEER CWARERANERE
8 I B ARSI ML SE IR B B EE A
I D EH BRI

Revenue Non-current assets
A FEREBEE

2010
HK$°000

FET

2009 2010 2009
HK$'000 BELECYUJ HK$'000
TET TET TAEIT

Hong Kong & 1,909 644 282,332 198,786
PRC Fh 288,733 328,621 4,335,125 2,678,057
290,642 329,265 4,567,457 2,876,843

Note: Non-current assets excluded financial instruments.

Revenue from major products, investments and
services

Analysis of the Group’s revenue from its major
products, investments and services is provided in
note 7.

Hret : SERBEETBHEEMTA -

FTEER  RERBRBZWA

AEEERER  RERBRBEZWAD
B SIRFET ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
8. Other income, gains and losses 8. HtWA - KEREE
2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHETT FAET
Interest income FLEHA
— bank deposits — RITER 9,649 8,815
— jointly controlled entity — HEEFIA A 263 1,711
— associates — Bt AT 39,621 61,345
— loan receivables — ERER 58,871 42,960
— others — Hfh 5,471 1,924
Imputed interest on consideration receivable i &EH & A RIEKAKEZ
from disposal of an associate FEETFILE 13,075 —
Consultancy income ZILE-SON 10,226 =
Commission income RPN 2,846 6,630
Net foreign exchange gain b A W F 5 16,643 50,839
Net gain (loss) on disposal of property, HEDE - BERE&#EZ
plant and equipment W (B8 ) F#88 246 (187)
Loss on disposal of land use right & T AR 2 1R (1,686) —
Others HAith 2,908 3,845
158,133 177,882
9. Finance costs 9. HMKER
2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET F&T
Interest on bank borrowings RITEFE
— wholly repayable within five years — AR FNBEER 22,311 18,065
— not wholly repayable within five years — EARSFANBHEE - 549
Interest on other loans wholly repayable AR FRBHEZENEAM
within five years EER S 3,833 5,856
26,144 24,470

m Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIFEE £ AR A A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B Z22010F 12 H31 HIFF/Z
10. Directors’ Remuneration 10. EEME
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the BN EANTEESHHESMT ¢

directors were as follows:

2010
Salaries
and other MPF
benefits contribution Performance
Fees ek wEe bonus Total
ne Hiti @A e RERA B
Name of directors EEpg HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FET FET FET FET
(Note 4)
(Hi#4)

Chen Xiaozhou e 500 - - - 500
Hui Xiao Bing BE 500 - - - 500
Gao Jian Min BER 500 2,585 12 1,650 4,747

(Note 1)

(Haz1)
Liu Tianni PN 400 - - - 400
Gu Jianguo BEH 400 - - - 400
Tang Baogi R 400 - - - 400
Li Xianli (Note 2) FR(HE2) 400 334 4 340 1,078
Yuen Wing Shing (Note 3)  Rikai(ff:#3) 300 - - - 300
Yang Zhao (Note 2) ek (Hiz2) 500 - - - 500
Chow Kwok Wai B 400 1,180 12 1,155 2,747
Kang Dian R 400 - - - 400
Zhang Lu SR 3 400 - - - 400
Hung Muk Ming HREA 300 - - - 300
Total b 5,400 4,099 28 3,145 12,672
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
10. Directors’ Remuneration (Continued) 10. EEME (&)
2009
Salaries
and other MPF
benefits contribution  Performance
Fees ek Ei-Kn bonus Total
e Hi g 57 FHREL B
Name of directors BEitn HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FHET FET FET FAT
(Note 4)
(Hizt4)
Chen Xiaozhou BRZ 500 = = = 500
Hui Xiao Bing - Y\¥=S 500 - - - 500
Gao Jian Min BRER 500 2,611 12 1,500 4,628
(Note 1)
(Hizt1)
Liu Tianni EIPNi 400 - - - 400
Gu Jianguo R 400 - - - 400
Tang Baoqi R 400 — — — 400
Yuen Wing Shing TOKH 300 = = = 300
Chow Kwok Wai ABE 400 1,112 12 1,050 2,574
Kang Dian R 400 - - - 400
Zhang Lu SR I 400 - - - 400
Hung Muk Ming AR 300 - - - 300
Total k) 4,500 3,723 24 2,550 10,797
No directors waived any emoluments in both years. REAEEELLBEESRERNS -
Notes: Hret
1. The amount includes the estimated value of quarters 1. CHERREBENGKIAEED
provided amounting to approximately HK$813,000 813,000787C(20094F : 935,000 7T) °
(2009: HK$935,000).
2. LiXianli and Yang Zhao were appointed as directors of 2. FHRIUSERBIKFEER2010F4 A
the Company on 9 April 2010. OHEZFARARIES -
3. Yuen Wing Shing resigned as director of the Company 3. RAXFEENR2011E2A17B BT
on 17 February 2011, RARES -
4.  The performance related incentive payments are 4, BRERBERZEATIE2E/ALRE
determined having regard to the performance of RS BELETE °

individuals and market trends.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010
EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E

11. Employees’ Remuneration

The five highest paid individuals of the Group
included two (2009: two) directors, details of whose
emoluments are set out in note 10 above. The
emoluments of the remaining three (2009: three)
individuals are as follows:

11. EEME

KEESEZ® H AL BE2(2009
F:2)2FF  BEOHSFBHIIRN
K10 - E£23(2009%F : 3)BA
THIMEAT -

2010 2009
HK$°000

HK$°000
FET T#ET

Salaries and other benefits e kEfbEF 2,539 2,155
Performance related incentive payments BRIVBER 2 RS 3,465 4,050
Retirement benefit costs RIRBF B AR 37 56

6,041 6,261

Their emoluments are within the following bands:

mENMENF TR

Number of
employees

BEAH

HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 # 7T % 1,500,000 7 7T 1 1
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 87T 2,500,000/ 7T 2 1
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 8 7L Z 3,000,000 87T = 1

3 3
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
12. Taxation 12. #i1E
2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Taxation charge comprises: BEZHEE:
Hong Kong Profits Tax — current tax EBNET — BNEA - 2,382
PRC Enterprise Income Tax — current tax FEMZETSH — BN 15,040 25,465
PRC Enterprise Income Tax — overprovision B EFEH — piFEEHRE
in prior year R (1,414) —
13,626 27,797
Deferred Taxation (Note 41) EEFRTE (M5t 41)
— current year — REE 138,284 14,413
Taxation charge attributable to the Company 782 &) & H B A 7 G H 1A
and its subsidiaries gt 151,910 42,210

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% (2009:
16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits for the
year.

The taxation charge of the PRC Enterprise Income
Tax for the year has been made based on the Group’s
estimated assessable profits calculated in accordance
with the relevant income tax laws applicable to the
subsidiaries in the PRC.

Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China
on Enterprise Income Tax (the “EIT Law”) and
Implementation Regulations of the EIT Law, the tax
rate of PRC subsidiaries is 25% from 1 January 2008
onwards.

E Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIFEE £ AR A A
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12. Taxation (Continued)

Tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the
profit before taxation per the consolidated income

statement as follows:

T T S\an\htee

Nittteee el

12. BIE(E)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010
EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E

FAPIAS 7] RBER S Y et & R AT
mF R

2010 2009
HK$°000 HK$’000
FHETT FET
Profit before taxation B B B A 722,092 453,540
Taxation at the PRC Enterprise Income Tax &R BTSN E 25% 2
rate of 25% IR 180,523 113,385
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for SRS A i TS R B S ;O R 7%
tax purpose 2 8,016 4,702
Tax effect of income not taxable for TS B ART A BT
tax purpose o2 (70,789) (53,495)
Tax effect of share of results of associates B {EHE QAR EENHETE (37,363) (9,124)
Tax effect of share of results of jointly (R HERIEFI QR EERN
controlled entities M2 (16,403) (2,018)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RERRIBEEENT S E 9,418 227
Utilisation of tax loss previously not ARTARHERR 2 Bl TE E5 18 2 FI A
recognised (2,329) —
Tax effect of PRC land appreciation tax R T IR ER 2 BTS2 95,000 -
Income tax exemption (Note) RS fiEh e (Hrat) (12,749) (11,467)
Overprovision in prior year LA R 4F fE ER R TR B (1,414) —
Tax charge for the year FARIEBEZ H 151,910 42,210

Note: Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations in the
PRC, income from investment in distressed assets
through establishment of a special purpose vehicle is

not subject to PRC Enterprise Income Tax.

Hret - RIBRBEARBERRER BB
Kok AR E TR EE 2 A
TEERPECXMSHERZA -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E

12. Taxation (Continued) 12. BIE(E)
The following is an analysis of the tax effect relating NTRE@EEMEEENTBEE 2D
to other comprehensive income: #r

2010 2009
Before-tax Tax  Net-of-tax [EEEOJEERENE Tax  Net-of-tax
amount expense amount amount expense amount
BEASE  BEXE  BRE2SE Ak S G &
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET TET TET TET

Exchange difference arising on ~ MEE£ZER

translation =5 176,480 - 176,480 40,503 - 40,503
Fair value gain arising on an A EREEHRES
revaluation of available-for- LRREE
sale investments 895,533 (133,450) 762,083 17,898 - 17,898
Reclassification adjustment B HE
— transfer to profit or loss — mEAHEE
on disposal of available- RERZES
for-sale investments BRk (1,597) - (1,597) (17,898) - (17,898)
Gain arising on revaluation of ~ BREEENEELL
leasehold properties e 36,889 (4,870) 32,019 21,237 (2,842) 18,395
Share of other comprehensive ~ H#{EHEAE R
income of associates and HEEHI DA
jointly controlled entities E2EE7 6,376 - 6,376 9,046 - 9,046
Reclassification adjustments ERTEEES
— transfer to profit or — MEBREAAR
loss on disposal of HREEH DA
associates and jointly SEEEY
controlled entities BEx - - - (8,954) - (8,954)
1,113,681 (138,320) 975,361 61,832 (2,842) 58,990
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
13. Profit for the Year 13. FREF
Profit for the year has been arrived at after charging FRRFEEHBRGEA) ¢
(crediting):
2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHETT FAET
Auditor’s remuneration ZE R B & 2,300 2,095
Cost of inventories recognised as expenses 1F&EK AT A E A - 77,371
Depreciation e 11,902 11,202
Amortisation of land use rights o {sh PR A 4 5 599 574
Operating lease rentals in respect of land T REF 2 EERNES
and buildings 3,513 3,701
Staff costs including directors’ remuneration & T & B8R E102
set out in note 10 E=Me 108,735 92,599
Rental income under operating leases, EEROHZHES WA - HBRFH
less outgoings of HK$1,280,000 (2009: % 1,280,0007% 7t (2009 £ :
HK$1,587,000) 1,587,000 ) (68,757) (64,234

14.

Earnings per Share

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per
share attributable to owners of the Company is based

on the following data:

14. BRER

AAR A AR SRER BB ER
FITYIRYE T 51 BUSHH E TS -

2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Earnings: BF
Earnings for the purpose of basic earnings AT EFREAREN 2 ZF|
per share (profit for the year attributable (KRREB AEIEERRF)
to owners of the Company) 530,818 406,278
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares: BEEEE ARG ZHE
— finance costs waived upon redemption — REBRERE 2 V5 E R
(Note 40) (K1t 40) (648)
Earnings for the purpose of diluted earnings AT E&FRESE E A 2 & F|
per share 405,630
Annual Report 2010 3



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
14. Earnings per Share (Continued) 14. BRER(E)
2010 2009
In In
thousand thousand
Fie T
Number of shares: RGEE :
Weighted average number of shares for the AT EFREAREF 2 hnEF
purpose of basic earnings per share )i ghrgE! 2,144,944 1,820,710

Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares BEESTER  FE

— convertible note — AR EE 19,396
Weighted average number of shares for AU EEREERT <
the purpose of diluted earnings per share I AR 2B 1,840,106
The Company has no potential ordinary shares for the NaE IF2010FE 12 B31H ZEE © &K~
year ended 31 December 2010. N AN B S BARAR G o
15. Dividend 15. RE

2010 2009
CLEY  HK$'000
FET TAETT

Dividend recognised as distribution during FRERD KA S

the year:
Final dividend of 2009, paid HK$0.10 B 152 2009 & R HRR &

(2009: Final dividend of 2008, A% 0.10%7C (2009 F :

paid HK$0.09) per share B2 2008 G R HAML 8

R 0.097%7T) 218,485 163,864

The final dividend of HK$0.10 (2009: HK$0.10) EESCERZ RN ARERESTR0.10
per share and amounting to approximately 7S JL(2009F : 0108 T ) KB 4
HK$218,485,000 (2009: HK$218,485,000) has been # 49 7%218,485,000% JT(20094F :
proposed by the Board and is subject to approval by 218,485,000 7T ) + MEAFA R A&
the shareholders in the forthcoming annual general RREEBFRRAE LHE
meeting.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
16. Investment Properties 16. REWHE
The Group The Company
rEH NN
2010 2009 2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET
Fair Value ARE
At the beginning RE )
of the year 2,288,512 2,188,262 17,590 16,798
Exchange adjustment PE R 102,124 41,806 - -
Additions NE 40,076 — - —
Reclassified as assets B AINEREHE
classified as held-for- ZEE
sale (62,036) — - —
Increase in fair value RIB IR ER
recognised in profit R EE N
or loss 172,518 58,444 2,752 792
At the end of the year RER 2,541,194 2,288,512 20,342 17,590

At 31 December 2010, the legal title of the Group’s
and the Company’s investment properties with a
carrying value of approximately HK$20,342,000 (2009:
HK$17,590,000) situated in the PRC has not been
passed to the Group and the Company.

MR2010F12A31H ' "&EEEKAR
&) iz 7 A B BR (B 49 /5 20,342,000 7
7t (2009 % : 17,590,000 7t ) Hy 1% &
MEZEENDKBFPEREBRAR

ET o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZE2010F 12 531 HIFFZ
16. Investment Properties (Continued) 16. BEYHE(E)
The carrying value of the investment properties "EYEZRAEBE
comprises:
The Group The Company
AEE ¥NUNE|
2010 2009 2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET
Held under long term AR EAFR L), fE
lease/land use right: REFREFE
— situated in the PRC — IR B 27,669 72,734 - —
Held under medium term  BAFRERFAZY L Hb(E
lease/land use right: REFREFE
— situated in the PRC — AR E 2,613,525 2,215,778 20,342 17,590
2,541,194 2,288,512 20,342 17,590

All the investment properties are held for rental
income under operating leases.

The fair value of the investment properties of the
Group and the Company at 31 December 2010 and
2009 have been arrived at on the basis of a valuation
carried out on respective dates by Vigers Appraisal
& Consulting Limited (“Vigers”), an independent
qualified professional valuer not connected with the
Group. Vigers are members of the Institute of Valuers.
The valuation of the Group’s and the Company’s
investment properties was arrived at using direct
comparison method by reference to sales evidence as
available on the market.

The fair value of the investment properties reclassified
as assets classified as held-for-sale is arrived at by
reference to the selling price as stated in the sales
and purchases agreements entered into with four
parties during the year ended 31 December 2010.

All the Group’s and the Company’s property interests
held under operating leases to earn rentals or for
capital appreciation purposes are measured using the
fair value model and are classified and accounted for
as investment properties.

m Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIFEE £ AR A A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
17. Property, Plant and Equipment 17. M%¥ - BERRE
Leasehold
land and
buildings Leasehold Furniture Office Motor Plantand  Construction
&L improvements  and fixtures equipment vehicles machinery in progress Total
kEF  HENEEE BRERE BOERE RE BERRE ERIR fit
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET A7 AT &7 A7 & &7
THE GROUP e L]
COST OR VALUATION &[S
At 1 January 2009 ®2009%1A 18 190,213 4,769 12,996 12,460 18,563 199,767 53,036 491,794
Exchange adjustments ERAE 61 - 209 214 286 - - 770
Additions AE - 4,830 1,371 1,099 2,609 - - 9,909
Disposals e = (1,717) (2,225) (1,046) #18) - - (5,406)
Deemed disposal of RALE-ARBAR
subsidiary (Note 46) (Hiit 46) (14,616) - - (279) (672) (199,757) (53,036) (268,356)
Revaluation B 22,518 = - - = - = 22,518
At 31 December 2009 R2009%12831A 198,176 7,882 12,351 12,452 20,368 - - 251,229
Exchange adjustments R A% 145 - 502 522 77 - - 1,946
Additions HE - = 62 823 2,724 - = 3,609
Disposals e = = (150) (372) (1,708) = - (2,230)
Revaluation B 38,541 - - - = - = 38,541
At 31 December 2010 R2010%12831A 236,862 7,882 12,765 13,425 22,161 - - 293,095
Comprising: ik
At cost ERAE = 7,882 12,765 13,425 22,161 = = 56,233
At professional valuation 201052
- 2010 EXfiE 236,862 = = = = - = 236,862
236,862 7,882 12,765 13,425 22,161 = — 293,095
DEPRECIATION ik
At 1 January 2009 ®2009%1A 18 167 4,769 5,284 8,181 9,180 1,779 - 29,350
Exchange adjustments ERAE 1 - 61 140 145 - - 347
Provided for the year FREER 5,838 709 1,042 974 2,639 - - 11,202
Deemed disposal of RRLE-HNBAR
subsidiary (Note 46) (Wit 46) (90) - - (19 (17) (1,779 - (1,905)
Eliminated on disposals (SRS = (1,717) (2,168) (1,000) (240) - = (5,125)
Eliminated on revaluation ~ EfAH3E (6,838) = = = = = = (6,838)
At 31 December 2009 R2009E12A31H 68 3,761 4219 8,276 11,707 - - 28,031
Exchange adjustments R A% 8 - 186 357 455 - - 1,001
Provided for the year R 6,481 966 1,121 922 2,412 = = 11,902
Eliminated on disposals ~ HEEHH - - (107) (343) (1,538) = = (1,988)
Eliminated on revaluation  Ef:E (6,481) = = = = = = (6,481)
At 31 December 2010 R2010%12831A 7 4,721 5,419 9,212 13,036 - - 32,465
CARRYING VALUES BEE
At 31 December 2010 R201012A31A 236,791 3,155 7,346 4213 9,125 = = 260,630
At 31 December 2009 R2009F12 7318 198,108 4121 8,132 4,176 8,661 - - 223,198
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
17. Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued) 17. Y%  BERREE)
Leasehold
land and Leasehold Furniture Office Motor
buildings  improvements and fixtures equipment vehicles Total
HETHREF  AENEEE BRERE WAERE RE At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FEr FET FET
THE COMPANY A ON
COST OR VALUATION Az fE
At 1 January 2009 20091 A1H 64,058 3,988 2,121 923 3,023 74,113
Additions AE = = - - 495 495
Revaluation L 9,220 = = - = 9,220
Disposals e = (1,717) (2,121) (704) (418) (4,960)
At 31 December 2009 200912 A31 B 78,278 2,271 - 219 3,100 78,868
Revaluation Eff 15,493 = = - = 15,493
At 31 December 2010 R2010€12 A31 B 88,771 2,271 - 219 3,100 94,361
Comprising: B
At cost ERAE - 2,271 - 219 3,100 5,590
At professional 201052
valuation — 2010 2XRE 88,771 - - - - 88,771
88,771 2,271 - 219 3,100 94,361
DEPRECIATION ik
At 1 January 2009 20091 A1H - 3,988 2,121 745 1,585 8,439
Provided for the year %M 2,043 = = 47 238 2,528
Eliminated on revaluation S B (2,243 = = = = (2,243)
Eliminated on disposals  {ti EF {34 = (1,717) (2,121) (650) (240) (4,728)
At 31 December 2009 200912 A31 8 - 2,271 - 142 1,583 3,996
Provided for the year FEER 2,499 - - 36 220 2,755
Eliminated on revaluation S {58 H# (2,499) - - - - (2,499)
At 31 December 2010 201012 A31 8 - 2,271 - 178 1,803 4,252
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 31 December 2010 201012 A31 B 88,771 - - 4 1,297 90,109
At 31 December 2009 200912 4318 78,278 - - 7 1,517 74,872

m Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIFEE £ AR A A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010
EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E

17. Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued) 17. Y%  BERREE)

The above items of property, plant and equipment are
depreciated on a straight-line over the following years:
Leasehold land and buildings 50 years or over

the lease term,
whichever is shorter

Leasehold improvements 3 years
Furniture and fixtures 10 years
Office equipment 5 years
Plant and machinery 10 — 15 years
Motor vehicles 6 — 10 years

At 31 December 2010, the legal title of the Group’s
and the Company’s properties with carrying value of
approximately HK$28,771,000 (2009: HK$24,878,000)
situated in the PRC have not been passed to the
Group and the Company.

AEWME  BEERREZREBZNA T

ZEMUNEREE :
HE L RIEF 50 KA
RO FHANE RE
HEMEREE 34
ELINSESES 104
MRNERE 54
55 Rt Bs 10 — 164
HE 6— 104

R2010F 12 A31 8 AEEBERARQR]
iz 73 R [ BR T B 4V /% 28,771,000 7 7T
(2009 4 : 24,878,000/ JT ) M % 2
ERDNABFEAREBRARET o

The carrying value of the leasehold properties HEMF 2 FEERE
comprises:
The Group The Company
REEHE RAF

2010 2009 2010 2009
LLE0 M HK$'000 EGLEX M HK$'000
FET TET TET T

Long term leasehold EEBHRBHE

properties situated in e

Hong Kong 194,600 161,700 60,000 48,400
Properties under medium  #£ 7 B A AR HA £ 45

term land use right FRER BRI

situated in the PRC 42,191 36,408 28,771 24,878

236,791 198,108 88,771 73,278
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010
EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E

17. Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued) 17. Y%  BERREE)

The fair values of the Group’s leasehold land and
buildings at 31 December 2010 and 2009 were
arrived at on the basis of valuations carried out on
respective dates by Vigers and A-Plus Surveyors
Limited (“A-Plus”). The valuations were arrived at
using direct comparison method by reference to
sales evidence as available on the market. The
revaluation surplus on revaluation of the leasehold
land and buildings amounted to HK$45,022,000
(2009: HK$28,356,000) of which an amount
of HK$8,133,000 (2009: HK$7,119,000) was
credited to profit or loss as reversal of revaluation
deficit previously recognised and an amount of
HK$36,889,000 (2009: HK$21,237,000) has been
credited to the asset revaluation reserve. Vigers and
A-Plus are independent qualified professional valuers
not connected with the Group, are members of the
Institute of Valuers, and has appropriate qualifications
and experiences in the valuation of similar properties
in the relevant locations.

Certain leasehold interest in land cannot be allocated
reliably between the land and buildings elements, the
leasehold interest in land continues to be accounted
for as property, plant and equipment.

If leasehold properties had not been revalued, they
would have been included on a historical cost basis
at the following amounts:

AEENHE T REFR2010F &
2009F 12 A31H 2 AR E T ERE
BT REERERMITARAR(MER])
Bz BAEL 2 BENGEAE o sTEE
DEAEELBRELL2RBEENTIS
AREMEEREMETE - HE i
K8 F & & FIJF 58 4 45,022,000 7
7t (2009 & : 28,356,000 7T ) £ A 4
8,133,000 7L B 5T AR AR & W 3% 1
7 1 5 18 [B] # (2009 £F : 7,119,000
BLTEFARGENERERERS
18 ) & & %8 #936,889,0007% 7t (2009
& : 21,287,000 7)) BT A B E R
& - BB HT RIEGERME I REAEE
WERERE YA ERSEGERE A
REEMBENE  WHEEEEERK
HAAME AU EETHENL

ETHET W ERE AR S OREE
T RBFE D - Bl HEERK

WREMERTER  AREPLEE
R AREEFIRMT -

The The

Group Company

rEE N

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET TFET

Cost [B%N 162,145 38,848
Accumulated depreciation and ZEHTE MOBEEE

impairment losses (67,658) (13,988)

Carrying value at 31 December 2010  BRE{ER 2010512 A 31 B 94,487 24,860

Carrying value at 31 December 2009 BREER 20094F 12 A 31 H 100,968 27,359
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
18. Land Use Right 18. LT ii{EFHE
The Group
REME
HK$’000
FET
COST 2%
At 1 January 2009 R 2009F1 B 1H 26,842
Exchange adjustments ER AR 517
Amortised for the year FEEE (674)
At 31 December 2009 MR 2009F 12 A 31 H 26,785
Exchange adjustments TN 1,204
Amortised for the year FEEE (599)
Disposal e (27,390)

At 31 December 2010

MR 2010412 A31 H —

The land use right of the Group was held under
medium-term lease in the PRC and amortised over

the term of the lease of 50 years.

REE 2 L3 E RAERAN A BIAS 5
HERBILIAEEH 60 F#H -

19. Goodwill 19. BHE
The Group
REE
HK$’000
FET
COST AR AR
At 1 January 2009 200941 A1H 37,916
Deemed disposal of a subsidiary (Note 46) &R & —RH B AT (H:7 46) (4,391)
At 31 December 2010 and 2009 MR 20104 % 2009412 A 31 H 38,525
IMPAIRMENT A
At 1 January 2009 and 31 December 2009 7200941 A1 H X 20094 12 A 31 B &
and 2010 20104 26,524
CARRYING VALUES REE
At 31 December 2010 and 2009 MR 2010 & 2009412 A 31 H 7,001
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
19. Goodwill (Continued)

20.

The carrying value of goodwill as at 31 December
2010 and 2009 is allocated to the cash generating
unit for property management.

The recoverable amount has been determined based
on a value in use calculation. That calculation uses
cash flow projections based on financial budgets
approved by management covering a five-year period
based on an average estimated growth rate of 3%
(2009: 3%) with a discount rate of 12% (2009: 12%).
Cash flows for further five years are extrapolated at
zero growth rate. Another key assumption for the
value in use calculations is the budgeted revenue and
gross margin, which is determined based on the unit’s
past performance and management’s expectations for
the market development.

In the opinion of the directors, there is no impairment
required as at the end of the reporting period.

Investments in Subsidiaries and Amounts
due from Subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries

19.

20.

AR E)

R 2010F K 20094 12 A31 H 2 &
RO EYMEETE RSB M2EMR
&

o

ZABREBEHERFEREENEE
FEoERAFRALEREN,Z  E
R FY3% (2009%F : 3%) FIREH
SEMBEEMSMNRSRERR12%
(20094 : 12%) Bh IR X - HIE5F 2
ReRHEARTHEER - FAEEN
F—HEIZBEABERARERT
K DIEZEMNBEZREREREY
MEERZEHERE -

EEEARANER S HRLRERE
2BE -

RERKE D 7R B2 R

RERKELQF

The Company

¥ NN
2010 2009
GLCK M HK$000
F#ET FET
Unlisted shares, at cost JEEmKD  BEAE 228,604 224,591

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries at 31
December 2010 and 2009 are set out in note 53(a).

m Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIFEE £ AR A A

A EEBT B A | R 2010 4 & 2009 4
12 A 31 B 2= 1B#E 7R K zE53(a) °

N




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

HE2010F 12 A31 HIFEE
20. Investments in Subsidiaries and Amounts 20. RERMBLATREWKE A AR
due from Subsidiaries (Continued) (%)

BRERHWEAE (&)

Investments in subsidiaries (Continued)

The Company

¥IN/NE|
2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET

Amounts due from subsidiaries: ERHMEBARK :

Non-current: FEE :

Non-interest bearing amount (Note a) BET % (Hata) 812,764 773,684
Amount bearing interest at prevailing EEBERNEERE

Hong Kong prime lending rate ATESE 169,690 —
Amount bearing interest at prevailing BEBEREEMNER1.5%

Hong Kong prime lending rate FrEEE

minus 1.5% 64,874 64,874
Amount bearing floating rate interest as EHEARRIT(AREIT])

quoted by the People’s Bank of China B2 ZFEF R BT8R

(“PBOC”) 1,730,614 1,091,605

2,777,942 1,930,163

Current (Note b): RE(Hatb)

Non-interest bearing amount BETEEH 196,456 188,114
Amount bearing interest at prevailing BEBE R REEFE

Hong Kong prime lending rate RS - 169,690

196,456 357,804

2,974,398 2,287,967

Notes: B -

(a) The aggregated principal amount of the amounts due @ EBUMBARRZASBEBELY
from subsidiaries is approximately HK$866,084,000 866,084,000 £ (2009 &F :
(2009: HK$825,180,000), which are unsecured, non- 825,180,000/8 70 ) A& « R EK
interest bearing and have no fixed repayment terms. BREBEEERA -EFE LR AEZD
In the opinion of the directors, the amount will not BERAREHREN12EARLT S
be repaid in the next 12 months from the end of the 5B M A2 ZE34F (20094 : 34F ) 2
reporting period and is discounted for two to three B FFE3.5% (2009 F : 3.5%) 7T
years (2009: three years) using an effective interest g o
rate of 3.56% (2009: 3.5%) per annum.

(o) The amounts are unsecured and expected to realise (o) SBEAERMRBBHNAREHKRE

in the next 12 months from the end of the reporting
period.

12 B A REE °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
21. Interest in Associates 21. BENTER
The Group The Company
REH KA T
2010 2009 2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET
Cost of investments in BN AR E
associates X ANE
— unlisted — ¥k 1,325,721 107,019 - 20,000
Share of post acquisition B {5 ULEEL B A &
profits and other HM2maF -
comprehensive income, HIBR B AR S
net of dividends received 166,580 25,932 - —
1,492,301 132,951 - 20,000
The Company transferred its shares of an associate AR B GF AIRR B Ak AN S H S — g
to its subsidiary during the year at its investment ERA e RNEBETEMBAAR -

cost. Accordingly, there was no cost of investment in
associate in the Company at 31 December 2010.

During the year, the Group injected approximately
RMB980,000,000 (equivalent to HK$1,107,400,000)
into Guoyang Tiantai Investment Limited (“Guoyang
Tiantai”), a company established in the PRC with
limited liability. After the completion of this capital
injection, the Group held 49% equity interests of
Guoyang Tiantai while another shareholder hold
51% of Guoyang Tiantai. At the date of the report,
Guoyang Tiantai has yet to commence business and it
will be engaged in coal resources related business.

Particulars of the associates of the Group and the
Company as at 31 December 2010 and 2009 are set
out in note 53(b).

E Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIFEE £ AR A A

It + A2010F 12 A31 B AR A I #&
BN R E K AE ©

FR - AEERBBREIEEGR AR
([EBXRZE]) RPBEKZZBRA
&) E A# AR ¥ 980,000,000 7t (#1155
#1,107,400,0007% 7T ) ° B FE K It E
B AEBFEHBKRE Z49% K
- mE—RRAFERGREZ51%
fEHE - ARG BE - BB ATEARE
AR MEBREERERABRZE
?r%o

REBRARARNEEZRZ QAN
20104 % 20094 12 A31 H Z =15 #
HIRABK5E 53(b) °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

B Z22010F 12 H31 HIFF/Z
21. Interest in Associates (Continued) 21, BENTER(E)
The summarised financial information in respect of the AEFBERNR 2 HBEERBEST 0
Group’s associates is set out below: T~
2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Consolidated statement of FEMBRRE
financial position
Total assets REE 4,879,155 1,224,009
Total liabilities BE s (1,503,490)  (777,837)
Net assets BEFE 3,375,665 446,172
Group’s share of net assets of associates SEEEHE A AREESE 1,492,301 132,951
Consolidated income statement FERRREGEEZEARER
and consolidated statement of
comprehensive income
Revenue WA 7,914,934 3,098,275
Profit for the year F W= 448,194 210,735
Other comprehensive income 2 D& F 3,161 12,974
Group’s share of profits and other N5 B FE (i B A R AL
comprehensive income of associates K2 FAth 22 T A
for the year 150,458 43,297
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
22. Interest in Jointly Controlled Entities 22, HEEH A EER
The Group The Company
AEE AT
2010 2009 2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
F#T FET FHETT FEL
Cost of unlisted MRS A IR E
investments in jointly A — JEET
controlled entities 194,510 203,236 26,318 26,318
Share of post-acquisition  #{5 U EE 1 =T
profit (loss) and other (E518) R H At
comprehensive income 2 H s Al 71,821 (4,840) - —
Impairment loss ERERBEBE
recognised - — (26,318) (21,138)
266,331 198,396 — 5,180
Particulars of the jointly controlled entities as at 31 A R 42 ) 2 B 70 2010 F 2 2009 4F 12
December 2010 and 2009 are set out in note 53(c). A 31 Bz B85k 53(c) °

m Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIFEE £ AR A A



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
22. Interest in Jointly Controlled Entities 22, HEEHQABRERE)
(Continued)
The summarised financial information in respect of the BEARATEERE M EHRRAERSES
Group’s interest in the jointly controlled entities which BER AR SE B LR H A Bl s 2 B 7S
are accounted for using the equity method in the BEHY AT :
Group’s consolidated financial statements is set out
below:
2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHETT FET
Non-current assets EMBEE 140,983 138,429
Current assets MENEE 244,729 187,752
Current liabilities mEAE (117,539) (126,169)
Non-current liabilities FnBaE (912) (873)
Non-controlling interests FEIE il 2 (930) (743)
Group’s share of net assets of AN B S R
jointly controlled entities NREEFE 266,331 198,396
Income recognised in profit or loss WARE =R ER 560,317 322,479
Expenses recognised in profit or loss B RN ERRER (494,707)  (314,408)
Other comprehensive income Hh 2 & F) 5,373 2,246
Group’s share of profits and other AR B PR AL 2R
comprehensive income of jointly DR RN ) R B A
controlled entities for the year 2 H)m Al 70,983 10,317
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010
EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E

23.

24,

Amounts due from Associates

23. EWEE QTR

The Group The Company
rEE /N

2010 2009 2010 2009
HK$°000 HK$’'000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET FETT FET
Current (Note a) BVER (Bt a) 143,550 — 106,509 —
Current (Note b) BUVER (K7 7% D) 286,531 102,397 10,916 18,007
430,081 102,397 117,425 18,007

Notes: HiaE -

(@) The amounts were unsecured, bore fixed interest @ ZzmBEAEXE - UFXEM
ranging from 11.68% to 15% per annum and were 11.68% = 15% [&E & F F| L5+ B K 18
expected to realise in the next 12 months from the HANARRERARE T AR NESEE -
end of the reporting period.

(b)  The amounts were unsecured, interest-free and were (b) ZEeBAERR BB RFEHRAR

expected to realise in the next 12 months from the
end of the reporting period.

Amounts due from Jointly Controlled
Entities

FHRET_EARNSESR -

24. BWHEES DA

The Group The Company
AEE FONE|

2010 2009 2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHEIT FET FET
Current (Note a) BER(Hfata) - 37,050 - 37,050
Current (Note b) BUVER(HTatb) 61,543 61,030 - 6,665
61,543 98,080 - 43,715

Notes: HieE -

(a) The amount was unsecured, bore fixed interest at 4% (a) ZeBEAEEME  LL4% (2009 F :
(2009: 4%) per annum and was fully settled during the 4%) B EFAFEE B RN ZE 20104F
year ended 31 December 2010. 12 A31 HREZHHE -

(b) The amounts were unsecured, interest-free and were (b) ZeBAMEEMR 2B RBEHNAR

expected to realise in the next 12 months from the
end of the reporting period.

E Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIFEE £ AR A A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010
EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E

25. Structured Finance Securities 25 #EMESRESs

The Group and the Company

The structured finance securities represent a debt
security with interest payments based on the return
from United States Treasury bond and distribution
from preference shares in a private company which
invests in a portfolio of asset-backed securities. The
structured finance securities contain an embedded
early redemption option and the return which is
determined by reference to the distribution from the
private company which is dependent on the annual
default rate of its underlying asset-backed securities
and the return from United States Treasury bond.
The Group designated the entire structured finance
securities as financial assets at FVTPL at initial
recognition.

The fair value of the structured finance securities
is determined by the directors with reference to
the valuation provided by the counterparty financial
institution at the end of the reporting period. This
fair value is determined by reference to the value
of a comparable new issue of the similar structured
finance securities under the market situation as at 31
December 2010 and 2009. The major assumptions
adopted for the valuation of the structured finance
securities are as follows:

(1) The estimation of risk free rate by reference
to the yield of United States Treasury Bond
with same remaining duration as the structured
finance securities adjusted by the issuer’s credit
rating; and

(2) The estimation of the default rate of the
underlying asset-backed securities by reference
to the historical default rate of asset-backed
securities with similar characteristics.

FEERARQF

BRMESRESEERBES - HAEX
RIREXEBREGRLRRE —HKLA
RAEEBRNDZ DR E » ZALARF]
BRER—MHEERERES - ARGBIE
T B RS 5 B AR B [ 4 K [ R DAL A
N Z 7R FE W HUR T B ARRR & E TR
REHFZFROXNEEREERZE
H AEERENEBESRESNE
RERFERSNBRRR AR ERE
MEREE °

RAREHAR - GEESBRBSFNAR
BENBHEE2RISHFNNEME
TE o %ol BERBMARER2010 %
20094 12 A 31 BHM TSR 81T
A BENBEUEBESRES 2 EE
HEHSE - HEESREBESFNHERB
INTEZHREMETE

(1) FRERRFNEDHSEERT
AZEEFREPHREREBLEH
EFHRANGFRZXBERER
FZWERELGHE Rk

@2 FHREERRBZFIFENXRT
SRAFAUFMEZEERRS
FZBEFEORELMAEE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

BLE2010F 12 A 31 HIEFZ

26. Available-for-sale Investments 26. THHERE
Available-for-sale investments comprise: AIEHERERAREHARZHEE S ¢
The Group The Company
AEE Fi /NG|
2010 2009 2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’°000 HK$'000
FET FHET FET FET
Equity securities listed B LAGN £ 2 R AR
outside Hong Kong, EBFERBRR
at fair value (Note a) (H1: a) 654,511 - - -
Equity securities listed in ~ R&EB L 2R
Hong Kong, at fair value BH o BAR
(Note b) (H1at b) 684,261 - 684,261 —
PRC government bonds, PR ES
at fair value BEARE 2,367 5,662 - —
Total investments at RIGE - RARE
fair value 1,341,139 5,662 684,261 —
Unlisted investments ELETIRE
Unlisted equity securities,  JF FIRANEF -
at cost (Note ¢) WA (HTaE ) 349,073 426,929 105,570 105,570
Club debentures, at cost ZATES « RAKA 4,973 4,973 2,140 2,140
354,046 431,902 107,710 107,710
Less: Impairment loss i BERERREBE
recognised (2,070) (2,070) (2,070) (2,070)
Total investments at cost ~ #I&&E - A 351,976 429,832 105,640 105,640
Total aEr 1,693,115 435,494 789,901 105,640
Analysed for reporting BRERENINE :
purposes as:
Current (Note d) mEN(HiaE d) 654,511 — - —
Non-current FETRED 1,038,604 435,494 789,901 105,640
1,693,115 435,494 789,901 105,640
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010
EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E

26. Available-for-sale Investments (Continued)

Notes:

(a)

At 31 December 2009, the Group’s investment
in 15,000,000 shares and 16,700,000 shares of
Shenzhen Zhonggingbao Interaction Network Co.,
Ltd. (formerly known as Shenzhen Zggame Network
Co., Ltd. (“Zggame”)) and China XD Electric Co., Ltd.
(“China XD Electric”) respectively with aggregated
carrying values of approximately HK$115,515,000
was included in unlisted equity securities, which was
measured at cost less impairment as the directors
were of the opinion that the fair value could not be
measured reliably.

During the year ended 31 December 2010, Zggame
and China XD Electric were listed on the Shenzhen
Stock Exchange and the Shanghai Stock Exchange
respectively. Immediately upon their listing, the carrying
amount of these investments were measured at fair
value based on their respective quoted market price.
As at 31 December 2010, the total carrying amounts
of investments in Zggame and China XD Electric were
approximately HK$654,511,000 with the change in fair
value of approximately HK$533,801,000 credited to
investment revaluation reserve in equity.

On 30 March 2010, the Group entered into a
convertible bond subscription agreement with
Winsway Coking Coal Holdings Limited (“Winsway”),
whose shares were subsequently listed on the Stock
Exchange on 11 October 2010, for subscription of
convertible bonds of US$25,000,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$195,000,000) carrying effective
interest at 3.5% per annum. The Group designated
the entire investment as financial assets at FVTPL
at initial recognition. The Group exercised the
conversion right under the convertible bonds on
24 September 2010 and converted the convertible
bonds into approximately 151,515,000 shares of
Winsway before its listing on the Stock Exchange.
At the date of the conversion, the change in fair
value of HK$165,018,000 was recognised to profit
or loss of which HK$146,000,000 represented a
fair value gain at conversion and HK$19,018,000
represented the interest income received prior to
conversion. Immediately upon the listing of Winsway,
the carrying amount of this investment was measured
at fair value based on the respective quoted market
price. Meanwhile, approximately 4,992,000 shares
of Winsway were disposed due to over allotment of
shares of Winsway. As at 31 December 2010, the
carrying amount of this investment was approximately
HK$684,261,000 with the change in fair value of
approximately HK$361,732,000 credited to investment
revaluation reserve in equity during the year.

26.

AHHEREE)

HiaE

(@)

R2009F 12 31 H » KEEH 7
& 1 15,000,000 BRI 5B HEHHE
ERMERAR (BIERYFEELE
IRERMDERAT(HEED)RN R
16,700,000 lxF B FEE SR DGR
AR([HFEAEER])KN  REE
BE#A115,515,000/8 7T * 5t AJEE
MRAES  HREZRALAEE
AR A E - HURRKANEINRIRIE

5

REE2010F 12 A31HIEFE » &
FELRTRAEERD AN RIIES
REMEEBBERG L B
BEE FhiE SR EZEREENR
EZEBZMBREURABEE
MR2010F 12831 RFFTE K
FEREASERZREZEAZENS
654,511,000/ EF AR EZH)
#9533,801,000 % Jo 5T A #E m N 2 &%
BEARHE -

R 2010F 3 A30 H » 7 £ & £ )k fE
EEBROHERAR(KEER] &
B H 1% R 2010410 A 11 B R B
RFT BT )RS Al i R & 5 R B
% 0 LA B8 25,000,000 % T(HAZE R
#7195,000,0007%8 7t ) 1 B BE F 5| &K
3.5% T B Z A MR ES - AEERE
RERGEEBREEEANEBRER
BARBREZSHMEE - AEER
2010FQA24 AT AR EH 2
HRRAE - ROk BB AR A B X AT _E T AT
15 A # AR (& 5 #2549 151,515,000
BoKEERRGD - RERER Ak
B % &) 165,018,000 7 T R 18 25 7 7
@ H 146,000,000 T =2 HE A
2 A A E R KX 19,018,00078
TTRERERATIRE Z R B RA - &
BEKIEREH FTHE  ZIREZEEE
REBTEBREBUAAENE - [
B+ #94,992,000 A% 7k iE £ 45 B 15 A
XEBEKERMDBEEZEMEE - ©
2010512 A31 8 & ZKREAE
4] /5684,261,000/8 7T * AL EE
#3361,732,000 8 7L F M &T A B 25
P2 BEERE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010
EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E

26. Available-for-sale Investments (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

(©)

Unlisted investments represent investments in unlisted
equity securities issued by private entities. The
business of these companies include, but not limited
to, power, banking and financial services. They are
measured at cost less impairment at the end of the
reporting period because the range of reasonable
fair value estimates is so significant that the directors
are of the opinion that their fair values cannot be
measured reliably.

It comprises of the equity securities which the directors
may dispose of within 12 months after the end of the
reporting period and were classified as current assets
as at 31 December 2010.

27. Loan Receivables

26.

AHHEREE)

Hret - (&)

(©

FLETRETDNERENALAEEE
TZHELETERARS - ZFLRZE
BEREETNERRESN - RITRSHER
BIT% - ANEF SN EEARE
HEAKN EEEEBREQAEE
ARG E  AUZERETDRNE
S ERARA R ER & -

DIEESITERBREHRE12EARN
HEIR2010F 12 31 HEREBE AR
BEEMRARZS -

27. BB

The Group The Company
AEE VNN
2010 2009 2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FHET FET FET
Fixed-rate loan receivables i B JEUE
(Note a) (Htita) 409,072 451,726 83,628 417,751
Variable-rate loan = B EWE R
receivables (Note b) (HfeEb) 26,036 — - —
435,108 451,726 83,628 417,751
Analysed for reporting AZ2FHENSITAT -
purposes as:
Current mE 139,250 111,975 83,628 78,000
Non-current FEmED 295,858 339,751 - 339,751
435,108 451,726 83,628 417,751
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010
EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E

27.

28.

Loan Receivables (Continued)

Notes:

(@)  The fixed-rate loan receivables are secured, carry fixed
interest rates at a range of 4% to 17% (2009: 6.1% to
12%) per annum.

(b)  The loan receivable of HK$26,036,000 (2009: nil) was
due from a non-controlling shareholder of a subsidiary.
It is unsecured, carries interest rate at the standard
rate quoted by the PBOC per annum. The balance has
been settled in February 2011.

Loan receivables as at the end of the reporting period
are neither past due nor impaired. The Group did
not provide impairment loss for loan receivables. In
the opinion of the directors, no impairment loss is
considered necessary in respect of these balances.

Loan Receivable with Embedded Derivative

Pursuant to the loan agreement dated 19 October
2010 entered into between the Company and Sky
Success Investments Ltd. (the “Borrower”), an
independent third party, the Company granted to the
Borrower a loan facility of US$14,100,000 (equivalent
to HK$109,980,000) which was fully drawn down
by the Borrower in October 2010. The Borrower
obtained funding from other investors, together
with the Company, in an aggregated amount of
US$35,000,000 for the acquisition of 8.7% equity
interest in Sino Polymer New Materials Co., Ltd. (“Sino
Polymer”).

Through its wholly owned subsidiaries in the PRC,
Sino Polymer is principally engaged in development,
production and sale of polyphenylene sulphide
products, a special engineering plastics.

27.

28.

BWERE)
Hiat

@ TERKEZBAIEME Li4nz
17% & £ F 7 =5t 2. (2009 4F : 6.1%
Z12%) °

(o)  FEUKE X 26,036,000 7% 7T (2009 & :
ESDEEEA NGBS 2] S ¥ PN
ZER  ZERREER  UUAR
RITRTR 2 IR EF KGR o BARER
201142 /A& -

R & HIR 2 MR SR B H BoR K
BE - AEBERA RERERFHRBE
EiE - EEBRRRLB R RBEER
EEEIFE -

MERAXTETAZERER

BRI A B EBEL S =75 Sky Success
Investments Ltd. ([§ 3 A 1) %2010
F10RB19RFI ML 2 EX B + ANAF]
Al & A H B 5K Bt & 14,100,000 3%
7t (8 % 7 109,980,000 7T ) * f& 3K
ABR2010F10 A 28I M » B
AREMEEERARRDNBESE
35,000,000 7T+ AWK IEF B S5
FTHMBERAR(RESS FHZ
8.7% IR A HESS ©

BREPHEENBAR > PESHF
TENREBAMB(SRIRER) ZH
T EEREE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010
EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E

28. Loan Receivable with Embedded Derivative

(Continued)

The Borrower, together with other shareholders of
Sino Polymer which collectively own 95% of Sino
Polymer, subsequently injected their shares in Sino
Polymer (the “Injection”) into China Lumena New
Material Corp., a company listed on the Stock
Exchange (“Listed Buyer”), in exchange for the shares
of the Listed Buyer and cash. The Injection was
completed on 16 January 2011.

Before the completion of the Injection, the loan
receivable was secured by approximately 40.3%
equity interests of the Borrower and 3.1% equity
interest in Sino Polymer. After the completion of
the Injection, the loan receivable is secured by
approximately 1.9% equity interest in the Listed
Buyer. The loan receivable bears fixed interest rate
at 25% per annum with both principal and accrued
interest will be repayable on 30 June 2011 (“Maturity
Date”). The Company has the right to convert the
loan receivable and the accrued interest into 1.41%
equity interest in Sino Polymer before the completion
of the Injection at any time before the Maturity Date.
After the completion of the Injection, the Company
can convert the loan receivable into shares of the
Listed Buyer at any time before the Maturity Date at
HK$2.3 per share. The Group designated the entire
loan receivable with embedded derivative as financial
assets at FVTPL at initial recognition.

m Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIFEE £ AR A A
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(%)

ERAERTEED T2 EMEERE LR
HERBEED T295% @ HEGERF
BEn T 2RmEAEE DBZAT
MARFBEBEX IV ESBEARA A
(TEMEFD » U EmEH 2K
EIRE - FEBER20115F1 16 H 5T
ﬁjzo

RIEEB TR - BREFABRALD
40.3% BAERRFBE T D FLI3.1%
AR (B o BZETTAIE - B
ERBAETE S 41.9% R A= 1E
T o B E IR E E F F X 25% 5t
B AE REFFEAHEER2011F
6H30B(EHAR DEE - "QFA
R B HA B Al (AT B R 7% & 58 K Al
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010
EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E

2. BERUBHKENHBREFRE

29. Investment in Distressed Assets through

Establishment of a Special Purpose Vehicle

E

The Group
A EE
2010 2009
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET

Expected discounted cash flow from
distressed assets
Cash collected from distressed assets

TREEZBHUBRSR

- 43,208

TREEWREIRSEIRE A
but not yet transferred to the Group REE

65,245 100,993

65,245 144,201

The Group

On 25 October 2006, Silver Grant International
Assets Investment Limited (“SGIAIL”), a wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company entered into a cooperation
memorandum (the “NPL Memorandum”) with China
Orient Asset Management Corporation (“China Orient”)
to establish a company in the PRC, Dongxin Union
Asset Management Corporation Limited (“Dongxin
Union”) for the purpose of managing a NPL portfolio
(the “First Orient Portfolio”). Pursuant to the NPL
Memorandum, SGIAIL purchased 46.17% of First
Orient Portfolio from China Orient at a consideration
of RMB319,682,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$321,701,000). SGIAIL injected its 46.17%
interest in the First Orient Portfolio and China Orient
injected the remaining 53.83% interests in the First
Orient Portfolio, representing a capital injection
of RMB372,708,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$376,435,000) into Dongxin Union as investment
in Dongxin Union. This transaction was approved by
the Ministry of Commerce of the PRC on 22 January
2007. The operation license of Dongxin Union will
expiry three years after the date of incorporation
(i.e. 22 January 2010). During the year ended 31
December 2009, the operation license of Dongxin
Union was extended to 31 December 2010 and
further extended to 31 December 2011 during the
year.

AEE

MR2006F10A25H KRRz &EE
MEBARREHEEERERRAF
([REREERE]EFBERFTEES
BRE([RBEEL DI —EAEE
SE(TREERTS]) RERK
Y—HRE — REHEAEEEEAR
ARAEEHAAEE-—BRARE
ERG(RTEER—]) - BREZT
REEHERE REEERERNFTH
RAEBARSTEES —W46.17%
= REARARH319,682,000T
(FEER# 321,701,000 7T) ° SREE
EREIAHABATHREHEEB—Z
AP ER G EA TH53.83% R
HEER— 2D BEAARED
372,708,000 7t (#HE M % 376,435,000
BIL)EATREHSIEAREH AR
HEE - ERSHER2007F1 722
ISR BRI S 2 HfE - REH AR
BRGNS B R 3FBRILE
(BN2010F1 A22H ) - R 20094 12
AS1HIEFRN  HEHMARNEENR
EEH E= 20105412 A31 H MR AR F
M BIEHE2011FE12 A31H -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E

29. Investment in Distressed Assets through 20, BBRIBHRENEBRETRE
Establishment of a Special Purpose Vehicle E(E)
(Continued)

The Group (Continued)

On 5 June 2008, SGIAIL entered into an
supplementary cooperation memorandum (the
“Second Memorandum”) with China Orient, pursuant
to the Second Memorandum, SGIAIL together with
certain investors had agreed to make investment
in a second portfolio of distressed assets (the
“Second Orient Portfolio”) owned by China Orient.
The acquisition was approved by the Ministry of
Commerce of the PRC and completed during the
year ended 31 December 2009. The investment cost
of the Second Orient Portfolio was approximately
RMB1,160,998,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$1,314,834,000). The Group entered into a
joint investment contract with three other investors
(“Joint Investment Contract”) and collectively
invested 46.17% interest of the Second Orient
Portfolio which cost approximately RMB536,033,000
(equivalent to approximately HK$607,059,000), of
which RMB246,033,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$278,633,000) was paid by the Group. According
to the Joint Investment Contract, the Group should
collect and distribute the cash collected from
distressed assets from China Orient on behalf of
the other three investors in proportion of the initial
investment amount.

On 14 July 2009, SGIAIL and China Orient made
capital injection to Dongxin Union. SGIAIL injected its
46.17% interests in Second Orient Portfolio and China
Orient injected its 53.83% Second Orient Portfolio into
Dongxin Union. The shareholding of Dongxin Union
owned by SGIAIL and China Orient after the capital
injection remain unchanged.
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29. Investment in Distressed Assets through

Establishment of a Special Purpose Vehicle
(Continued)

The Group (Continued)

Pursuant to the Memorandum and Article of Dongxin
Union, China Orient is responsible to manage the
First Orient Portfolio and Second Orient Portfolio.
China Orient is entitled to a management fee equal
to 10% of the gross amount recovered from the First
Orient Portfolio and Second Orient Portfolio. The
proportion of sharing of the recovered amounts for
the First Orient Portfolio and Second Orient Portfolio
are based on a pre-determined scale stated in the
NPL Memorandum and the Second Memorandum
respectively.

The investment in distressed assets through the
establishment of a special purpose vehicle is
measured at amortised cost less impairment, with
income credited to profit or loss. The investment
in distressed assets through the establishment of
a special purpose vehicle is denominated in RMB
which is also the functional currency of the group
entity which holds the investment. For the First Orient
Portfolio, the original effective interest rate was
approximately 70.02% per annum. For the Second
Orient Portfolio, the original effective interest rate
was approximately 93.75% per annum. No significant
change was noted in the expected cash flow from
both distressed asset portfolios.

As at 31 December 2010, included in the carrying
amount of the investment in distressed assets
through establishment of a special purpose vehicle,
HK$65,245,000 (2009: HK$100,993,000) represented
cash collected by China Orient from distressed assets
but not yet transfer to the Group and deposited in
bank accounts. The effective interest rate from such
bank deposits is approximately 0.36% (2009: 0.36%)
per annum.

29.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010
EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E

BRERMRHRENREBRETRE
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BEREHAMNARER  FEESAE
EERRSEER—RRFEER= -
HERSBREIERSEER — KRR
FEEBR-BWEFEI0%TENER
BB HELFIRATREERT
B R BTk 2 TEE L EFIE

BANVERENFHBRETREE
LB SR AR RO BT E - H
WABIGF AR o BBK KB
WEHBERETNREENGTEERAAR
B TRBEZIRENSE AR 26
Bl RAEAEB—ZREBRFENEL
#70.02% c RABEB - ZRERF
FEL5H3.75% - TREEZBHIE
MR BENEE -

R2010F 1231 H » BIEEBBNK L
HHREMSBRETREELASBY  F
65,245,000 87T (2009 £ : 100,993,000
BL)ABEPRRFRTREEEKE
MESEMASEEAEEY BFHRR
RITIRPH) - ZRITHERZERFRE
FIZ=#70.36% (2009 F : 0.36%).
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B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E
29. Investment in Distressed Assets through 29.

Establishment of a Special Purpose Vehicle
(Continued)

The Group (Continued)

As at 31 December 2010, included in accrued
charges, rental deposits and other payables
of approximately HK$110,388,000 (2009:
HK$197,503,000) and amount due to an associate
of nil (2009: HK$22,789,000) represented the cash
collected from the distressed assets of the Second
Orient Portfolio by the Group on behalf of the other
investors under the joint investment contract.

Particulars of Dongxin Union are set out in note 54.

BRERIBHRENEEBRETRE
EE)

R2010F 12 A31 8 B & K JfE &t
BRH MRS KEMENSRFLY
110,388,000 % 7T (2009 4F : 197,503,000
BT RES — B E QR KR IE
(2009 4F : 22,789,000/8 7T ) K R A&
EREBELAEEEHBEREMZEEBK
FREEB-Z2HE -

BERREHME 2 HEHIINHEE4

30. Inventories 30. 78
The Group
rEH
2010 2009
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FEITL
Consumables JH 327 298
31. Held-for-trading investments 31. BFEEERE
The Group The Company
AEH AAT]
2010 2009 PLR 2009

HK$’000

FET

HK$'000 WLLECKIr Ul HK$ 000
FAETT FHET TAETT

Equity securities listed BB KA E TR

in Hong Kong and the fRARFE S -
PRC, at fair value RARE 126,237

132,816 33,852 40,324

m Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIFEE £ AR A A
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32. Trade Receivables

The Group

The Group allows an average credit period of 30 days
to its trade customers.

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables

teeee

"aaaT

32.
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B ZE2010F 12931 HIFF/Z

PR3
AEE
AREETEHES FH0K(EMM -

TIOERB R A BEEY BRI A

presented based on the invoice date at the end of the AR BRER DT -
reporting period:
The Group
rEH

2010 2009
HK$°000 HK$’000
FHET FET
0 to 30 days 0&30H 2,149 2,303
31 to 90 days 31HZE9OH 2,345 3,119
91 to 180 days 91 HE 180 H 2,541 2,876
181 to 360 days 181 HE 360 H 3,790 1,820
10,825 10,118

The Group’s trade receivables that are neither past
due nor impaired are those debtors with satisfactory
credit quality under the management’s assessment
and with good past repayment records.

Included in the Group’s trade receivable balance are
debtors with a carrying amount of HK$8,676,000
(2009: HK$7,815,000) which are past due at the end
of the reporting period for which the Group has not
provided for impairment loss. The Group does not
hold any collateral over these balances. The average
age of these receivable is 174 days (2009: 137 days).

Aging of trade receivables which are past due but not
yet impaired:

AR 2 PR YRR AR B HA R I R 4RO E
MREEENEREERRETEREN
EEEXRENCH -

AREBZREEREEERE
8,676,000 % 7T (2009 4F : 7,815,000 %
TO)RA AR E R 2 B HiE A £ E R
BERERE - NEEWRAE Y ZHE
BE IR - KRR 2 FH Rk
174 B (20094 : 137 ) °

FE UG PR TR B B BB 3 R BORE 2 BRie
#r

The Group
rEH

2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FAET
31 to 90 days 31HE9H 2,345 3,119
91 to 180 days 91 HE180H 2,541 2,876
181 to 360 days 181 HZ 360 H 3,790 1,820
8,676 7,815

The Group did not provide impairment loss for the
trade receivables. In the opinion of the directors, there
is no impairment loss for the trade receivables past
due (over 30 days) at the end of the reporting period.

7N 5= [ 0 4 5t E KRR RUR B (B /S o
EFERRARECHBMARBE(EHBI0
H ) &Y & W AR 5158 72N 3 5 B R I 4 (F{A]
REEE -
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B ZE2010F 12931 HIFF/Z

33. Deposits, Prepayments and Other 33. e BAARREMEWE
Receivables

The Group The Company
AEE ¥NYNE|

2010 2009 2010 2009
CLEY  HK$'000 WEGLEX Ol HK$'000
FTET FETT FET TAT

Consideration receivable e —EBE AT
from disposal of an EWRE (K ita)
associate (Note a) 149,955 236,880 - —
Others HAith 49,304 41,420 39,125 5,786
199,259 278,300 39,125 5,786
Less: Impairment loss R - BHERRERE
recognised (Note b) (Htetb) - (21,115) - —
199,259 257,185 39,125 5,786
Analysed for reporting HEFRBEMDTA
purposes as:
Current ViE)) 199,259 115,074 39,125 5,786
Non-current FETRED - 142,111 = —
199,259 257,185 39,125 5,786

Notes: Hiet -

(a) During the year ended 31 December 2009, the @ MREZ2009F12A31BIEZ2FRN -
Group disposed of an associate for a consideration 7N £ B LA X {8 358,233,00078 7T tH &
of HK$358,233,000. The consideration is unsecured, —HBERF ZREAEER £
interest-free and will be settled by three instalments: FERA=HEFE  HEKROARE
HK$100,000,000 by 90 days after the date of the 100,000,000/ 7t * 20104 12 A 31 H
disposal, HK$100,000,000 by 31 December 2010 Al 5% %8 100,000,000/ 7T % 2011 FF 12
and HK$158,233,000 by 31 December 2011. At ﬂ31\E| W‘E%3§158,233,0007%7TE° %
initial recognition, the fair value of the consideration RERSAERE 2 A K BB F
was HK$336,888,000, determined by using imputed T2 5.52% #E5F 4 336,888,000 75 7T ©
interest rate of 5.52% per annum. As at 31 December 201012 831 A REEZ KB
2010, the carrying value of the unsettled consideration 2 9 THI {8 7% 149,955,000 7 75, (2009 :
was HK$149,955,000 (2009: HK$236,880,000). 236,880,000/87T) °

(b) Impairment loss was recognised on certain non- by BEFENTFBILE=F{EFEMER

refundable deposits paid to independent third parties
for a property development project in the PRC.
The property development project was temporarily
suspended and the directors considered that
the deposits paid would not be refunded by the
counterparties, hence impairment loss was recognised
in full with respect to these deposits. This amount was
written off during the year ended 31 December 2010.
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33.

34.

35.

Deposits, Prepayments and Other 33. &E BEARRHEMERRE)
Receivables (Continued)

Except for the impairment loss as stated in the note Br Eall 5 2 R E RSN - AN E I &
above, the Group did not provide impairment loss for MBS -« B R H A U IR B R (A
deposits, prepayments and other receivables. E18 -

In the opinion of the directors, no impairment loss is EEREARAEANRZEEMRIEL AW
considered necessary in respect of these balances. BEEE °

Bank balances and cash 34. RITEREEASE

The Group and the Company AEBRARDTF

The Group’s and the Company’s bank balances and REBRAARRITEBNIRE BIE
cash comprise cash and short-term bank deposits ReMAERSEEA3EAFIUARN -
carrying prevailing market deposit rate with effective LA IR 17 ™ B F X F 150.36% (2009
interest at an average of 0.36% (2009: 0.36%) per F:036%) FF X zEBRITHE
annum with an original maturity of three months or e M2010F12A31H KX & B &
less. Included in the Group’s and the Company’s bank ARRIZBRTHHEBE S BE
balances and cash at 31 December 2010 were an 458 49 726,382,000 7 T (2009 4F : 4
aggregate amount of approximately HK$726,382,000 1,102,167,000 % 7t ) % 2,798,000 % 7T
(2009: HK$1,102,167,000) and HK$2,798,000 (20094 : 156,681,00078 7T ) & A A
(2009: HK$156,681,000) respectively which were REATEBEMN  WEATRERLEE
denominated in RMB and is not freely convertible into HE o

other currencies.

Assets Classified as held-for-sale/ Liabilities 35. BEREHEZEE  SIERSESH

Associated with Assets Classified as held- EvEECERERE
for-sale
The Group
AEE

2010 2009
LLEX  HK$ 000
TET TAET

Assets classified as held-for-sale FIEREHE 2 B E
— Properties — W% 62,036 —

Liabilities associated with assets classified Bl {ER{EISE BE 2 8%

as held-for-sale ZBE
— Deposits received — kR zET® 62,036 —
As described in note 16, the Group entered into WK sE16pT L © A E B R 2010F 12
sales and purchase agreements in December 2010 BN EEHENEERENME  #R
to sell the investment properties at an aggregated B /462,036,000 * & 2010F 12
consideration of HK$62,036,000 which had been A31BIEFEWE - ZX 5 E 2011
received during the year ended 31 December 2010. F1 AT °

The transaction was completed in January 2011.
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B ZE2010F 12931 HIFF/Z

36.

37.

Pledge of Assets
The Group

At 31 December 2010, the Group pledged certain
investment properties and leasehold land and
buildings which have an aggregate carrying value
at the end of the reporting period of approximately
HK$1,733,728,000 (2009: HK$2,159,570,000)
and HK$184,000,000 (2009: HK$152,400,000)
respectively to secure general banking facilities
granted to the Group.

The Company

At 31 December 2010, the Company pledged certain
leasehold land and buildings which have an aggregate
carrying value at the end of the reporting period of
approximately HK$60,000,000 (2009: HK$48,400,000)
to secure general banking facilities granted to the
Company.

Share Capital

36.

37.

Number of shares

BERA
rEH

R2010F12 A31H "&EEBEE#
HRAREHREAEEDARED B
%4 /1,733,728,000 3 75 (2009 £ :
2,159,570,000 % 7t ) & 184,000,000
77T (2009 £ : 152,400,000/87T) 2
ETHREYERAE i RIEF K
EAASEER T —MERTHREN
& -

¥NNET|

MN2010F12 831 "R R B E
RABEHRNDRAEERLBELNY A
60,000,0003% 7£(2009 £ : 48,400,000

BL)ZETHE LI REFRMIER
RNRBERT —RMERITRLE BRI -

&S

Nominal value

43 2B RHE
2010 2009 2010 2009
In thousand IRUlINEIL] HK$’000 HK$'000
Fi FKR FET FET
Ordinary shares of HK$0.20 each  BREE0.20/8 T2 L@
Authorised EEERA -
At the beginning and the end RENRRER
of the year 4,000,000 4,000,000 800,000 800,000
Issued and fully paid EZETREGERE :
At the beginning of the year REF] 1,820,710 1,820,710 364,142 364,142
Issue of new shares BRI 364,140 - 72,828 —
At the end of the year RER 2,184,850 1,820,710 436,970 364,142

On 10 February 2010, the Company issued a total
number of 364,140,000 new shares at a cash
consideration of HK$2.00 per share to CGNPC
International Limited. The new shares issued during
the year rank pari passu in all respects with the
existing shares in issue.
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EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
38. Reserves 38. &
The Group NEH
HK$’000
FET
Asset revaluation reserve EESMEHE
At 1 January 2009 7R 2009F1 HA1H 47,057
Gain on revaluation of leasehold properties  EfHFAEWE Uz 21,237
Deferred tax liabilities arising on revaluation EAEMHEEL Y
of leasehold properties EEFIEEE (2,842)
At 31 December 2009 R 20094 12 A 31 H 65,452
Gain on revaluation of leasehold properties  EfLHFHEWE U zE 36,889
Deferred tax liabilities arising on revaluation EAEMEEL
of leasehold properties EETLIH A & (4,870)
At 31 December 2010 R 2010F 12 A31 H 97,471
Investment revaluation reserve RESHFHE
At 1 January 2009 200941 A 1H 605
Change in fair value arising on revaluation AEEEREEMMEL Y
of available-for-sale investments NREEE 17,898
Transfer to profit or loss on disposal of HEMHEERERSES
available-for-sale investments Bam* (17,898)
Transfer to profit or loss on disposal of HEHE R aREEs
associates Bk (588)
At 31 December 2009 MK 2009412 A 31 H 17
Change in fair value arising on revaluation AHEEERESHEELAL
of available-for-sale investments N EEE 720,672
Deferred tax liabilities arising on revaluation &G A[ i H E%E 2 EER A
of available-for-sale investments afk (89,735)
Transfer to profit or loss on disposal HEBE R FEEE
of available-for-sale investments Bmx (1,597)
At 31 December 2010 R2010F 12 A 31 H 629,357
Translation reserve S E
At 1 January 2009 200941 A1H8 260,374
Exchange difference arising on translation MEEAZERERE 38,886
Share of other comprehensive income of BEBE A aHMEH
associates S A 9,046
Transfer to profit or loss on disposal HEHE R REEE
of associates B (8,366)
At 31 December 2009 MR 2009412 A 31 H 299,940
Exchange difference arising on translation MEEAZERZERE 172,289
Share of other comprehensive income of BB E AR EMEE
associates ikl 724
Share of other comprehensive income of B HERES AR EMEE
jointly controlled entities a2 A 5,373
At 31 December 2010 M2010612 H31H 478,326
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EZE2010F 12 531 HIFFZ
38. Reserves (Continued) 38. REE(E)
The Company RAF
The distributable reserves of the Company as at KRN A R2010F12 8318 Z A] &
31 December 2010 amounted to approximately KEHE BERZENGRE A - &
HK$449,915,000 (2009: HK$324,633,000), being its B %) /449,915,0007%8 7T(20094F :
retained profits at that date. 324,633,000 7T) °
Asset Capital Investment
revaluation redemption revaluation
Share reserve reserve reserve Retained
premium EEEM EXEE REEMR profits Total
R RE 1 10 & RE A ait
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
FET FET FET FET FET FET
THE COMPANY RAT
At 1 January 2009 R2009F1A1H 2,177,287 33,647 13,992 - 350,429 2,575,355
Gain on revaluation of EGRETHRET
leasehold land and buildings ~ E4£ZEE - 11,463 - - - 11,463

Deferred tax liabilities arising ~ EfAHE L RIEF
on revaluation of leasehold EEZEIETE
land and buildings afs - (1,366) — — — (1,366)

Other comprehensive income 4 RE {2 E 7l

for the year - 10,097 — — — 10,097
Profit for the year FREA - - - - 138,068 138,068
Total comprehensive income  FRAZERF

for the year Fek] - 10,097 - - 138,068 148,165
Dividend Re - - - —  (163,864)  (163,364)
At 31 December 2009 R 20094 12 A31 H 2,177,287 43,744 13,992 — 324,633 2,559,656
Gain on revaluation of BRAELRET

leasehold land and buildings ~ E4 2 &7 - 17,992 — — — 17,992

Deferred tax liabilities arising ~ BfEHE L KET
on revaluation of leasehold EEZIEE

land and buildings HEAE - (1,944) - - - (1,944)
Change in fair value arising on EfFAIEHERE 7 AR

revaluation of available-for- BEE

sale investments = = = 361,734 = 361,734
Reclassification adjustment — Z3I|5% — HERAHE

transfer to profit or loss on REgEE

disposal of available-for-sale  1B&E

investments = = = (1,597) — (1,597)
Other comprehensive income  ERE 2 EEF

for the year - 16,048 - 360,137 - 376,185
Profit for the year FREA - - - - 343,767 343,767
Total comprehensive income  FRZERF

for the year Fek] - 16,048 - 360,137 343,767 719,952
Issue of shares BORA 655,452 - - - - 655,452
Share issue expenses RAEITER (9,516) = = - - (9,516)
Dividend e - - — (218485  (218,485)
At 31 December 2010 R 2010412 A31 H 2,823,223 59,792 13,992 360,137 449,915 3,707,059
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B Z 20104 12 531 HIEFE
39. Borrowings 39. fB&
The Group The Company
KEH b UN|
KARPFOI0E 31.12.2009 1.1.2009 BEIRPROR0N 31.12.2009 1.1.2009
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET FET FET
(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(E35) (E35l) (i E5l) (iE5)
Bank loans — secured RITER — BHEA 527,510 464,789 385,099 152,300 253,450 4,600
Carrying amount repayable:  EEEzREEE":
Within one year 1EZR 419,196 179,058 336,839 101,150 101,150 1,150
More than one year, but not 1ELALR
exceeding two years T2 F 89,448 175,500 22,221 50,000 100,000 =
More than two years, but 2FEPAERE
not more than five years NHBSF - 87,750 - - 50,000 -
508,644 442,308 359,060 151,150 251,150 1,150
Add: Carrying amount of 0 BERRESER
bank loans that are B 1EZR
not repayable within g BEER
one year from the ERBREZ
end of the reporting RAER 2R
period but contain a SBEGIARD
repayment on demand &%)
clause (shown under
current liabilities) 18,866 22,481 26,039 1,150 2,300 3,450
527,510 464,789 385,099 152,300 253,450 4,600
Less: Amounts due within B EZR
one year shown under B ERY5 B E
current liabilties BESE (438,062)  (201,539)  (362,878)  (102,300)  (103,450) (4,600)
Amounts shown under non-  JAFERBARZEHE
current liabilities 89,448 263,250 22,221 50,000 150,000 -
u The amounts due are based on scheduled repayment S BRI T I BB IR B

dates set out in the loan agreements without

repayment on demand clause.

Borrowings are secured by certain investment

properties and leasehold land and buildings.

fjj—_ =

YRR -

A el FHEEHN AT E °

EERETRENEIEEL W RET
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B ZE2010F 12931 HIFF/Z
39. Borrowings (Continued)

40.

Bank loans of the Group and the Company of
HK$152,300,000 (2009: HK$253,450,000) are
denominated in HKD, which are not denominated in
the functional currency of the Company. The bank
loans carry floating rates at Hong Kong interbank
offered rates (“HIBOR”) plus 1.5% and prime rate
minus 2.375% per annum, i.e. effective interest rate of
1.929% and 2.625% (2009: 2.172% and 2.625%) per
annum respectively. Bank loans of the group’s entities
other than the Company of HK$20,181,000 (2009:
HK$22,589,000) are denominated in HKD, functional
currency of the relevant group entities, and carry a
floating rate of prime rate minus 2.7% (2009: prime
rate minus 2.7%) per annum or effective interest rate
of 2.3% (2009: 2.3%) per annum respectively. The
remaining bank loans of the Group are denominated
in RMB, functional currency of the relevant group
entities and carry floating interest rate at 90% (2009:
90%) of the PBOC six-month interest rate or effective
interest rate ranging from 4.78% to 5.27% (2009:
4.86%) per annum.

Convertible Note
The Group and the Company

On 24 November 2004, the Company issued a
convertible note to Citigroup Global Markets Limited
(“CGML”) (subsequently transferred to Citigroup
Global Markets Financial Products LLC (“CGMFP”)),
which is a fellow subsidiary of CGML, in the principal
amount of US$52,500,000 in accordance with a
subscription agreement dated 5 November 2004
entered into between the Company and CGML. The
interest rate is 1.5% per annum and payable semi-
annually in arrears. The Company shall repay the
principal amount outstanding under the convertible
note to the noteholder together with all interest
accrued on the fifth anniversary of the date of the
issue of the convertible note (i.e. 24 November 2009).
The conversion price is HK$2.95 per share which
is subject to adjustment for, among other matters,
subdivision or consolidation of shares, bonus issues,
capital reduction, rights issues and other events which
have diluting effects on the issued share capital of the
Company.
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39.

40.

BE#E)

N EBENAKRQAWHIREITER
152,300,000% J-(2009 # :
253,450,000 7T ) Jy LA & T A B
i » MABTEIERR R ZINEEER - iR
TEFIERBRITRAZEFRB ([RITRZE
P2 1) INA1.5% K 5 18 25 FI) 2 5 4F Fl) =
2.375% 2 F BRI 5 B - BERFF =X
2 Bl A1.929% K 2.625% (2009 4F :
2.172% K. 2.625%) ° BR AR AN &
B 2 7 < ] 17 & 5£20,181,000% 7T
(2009 £F : 22,589,000 7T ) LA HEFE &
EARIMINEEE-EITHEM - D RIE
REEFRE2.7% (2009F : REHR
I 2.7% ) 2 ) B FI| 5 8 B R 48 Fl =
2.3% (20094 : 2.3%) s B - K& H
MEIRTTE R AEBEE R A6
EBAREABMN W ARRIT/NE
B2 AR T 10% (20094F : 10%)
KA BBRFHNERMERL.78% E5.27%
(20094 : 4.86%)5t 5. o

CIE: &S

KEBERALQT

R20045 11 H24H - RIEARQ 7 H
Citigroup Global Markets Limited ([ 7€
FEEE )R 2004F 11 A5 HEI M 2R
Bz AAREBEL —ABREEEAN
% ¥852,500,0003 7T T 1t & B (E
EZEZ —HEESEENRRAME A
7] » Citigroup Global Markets Financial
Products LLC (“CGMFP”)) - ZigEF &
AR EA.5% T BN AT FFATH
AT - RARARTRBEEER T
B AR ETRY 2 5 B 4 B (B 2009 4 11
A24R)AZEEFEAEETRREE
H T AR B R R A& 58T A & FE AT
B -MBREASR295EIL WES
(KR e ROFHEE 6 - 374
IR HERARAS - HRIRFIEAMEARFE
BIRAEBEENENEHHZEE
ég% °
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BE2010912 731 HILFE
40. Convertible Note (Continued) 40. TEREE(Z)
The Group and the Company (Continued) AEBERADT(E)
On 20 February 2009, the Company and CGMFP, 20092 H20H XA A A & 7
the owner of the convertible note, entered into an MR EIE 2% B ACGMFPZ E
agreement whereby the Company would redeem %+ N2 A AR ¢ 5852,500,0003% 7T
from CGMFP the convertible note at US$49,875,000 (48 & 7 409,500,000 JT ) Z 95% I
(equivalent to approximately HK$389,025,000), 49,875,000 2 7T, (48 & M 47 389,025,000
being 95% of its principal amount of US$52,500,000 78 70 ) [7] CGMFP B 5] 3% AT #2 f% 2= 4% ©
(equivalent to approximately HK$409,500,000). The KEB D R2009F 1231 H 2 F R
Group fully settled the redemption amount during 2HMNEZERIRE - KM ZEFEL
the year ended 31 December 2009. Unpaid accrued 648,000 7T B # # % & 7 2009 4 12
interest of HK$648,000 was waived and credited as A 31 BZFE Rt AE bR o
other income for the year ended 31 December 2009.
Deferred Taxation 41. EEBIE
The followings are the major deferred tax assets and NTARAFERAEFENEEZCRE
liabilities recognised and movements thereon during RELEHEEELRGBERERAHEAR
the current and prior years: DATE 4F & Hhy i
The Group
Revaluation
Accelerated  Revaluation  of available-
tax of for-sale Tax
depreciation properties  investments losses Total
B
NEHRBHE MEEL HERE hEE “xm
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FET FET TET FET
At 1 January 2009 #2009%1 418 (1,767) (87,609) - 1,422 (87,954)
Charge to profit or loss for the  RANEEBHZNK
year (Note 12) (Wit 12) - (14,413) - - (14,413)
Charge to other comprehensive  RARNEE 2 EEA
income for the year Bill3 - (2,842) - - (2,842)
Deemed disposal of a subsidiary ~ BRLE—TEHBA]
(Note 46) (Wi:z 46) 1,712 - - - 1,712
At 31 December 2009 1200912 A 31 B (55) (104,864) - 1,422 (103,497)
Charge to profit or loss for the  RARNEEBHZNK
year (Note 12) (Wit 12) - (138,284) - - (138,284)
Charge to other comprehensive  RARNEE 2 EEA
income for the year g3 - (4,870) (133,450) - (138,320)
At 31 December 2010 12010%12 A 31 B (55) (248,018) (133,450) 1,422 (380,101)
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EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E

41. Deferred Taxation (Continued)

The Company

EAERLIH ()

QT

Accelerated Revaluation

tax of

depreciation properties Total

MERBIE ) E X

HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FET T8

At 1 January 2009 7K 2009F 1 A1 H (55) (3,896) (3,951)
Charge to other comprehensive AN E E 2 H

income for the year a2 A0 BR - (1,366) (1,366)

At 31 December 2009 20094 12 A31 H (55) (5,262) (5,317)
Charge to other comprehensive AN E E th 2 H

income for the year i ) 0 BR = (1,944) (1,944)

At 31 December 2010 R 2010612 A31 H (55) (7,2006) (7,261)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
unused tax losses of approximately HK$198,521,000
(2009: HK$170,165,000) available for offset against
future profits. A deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of approximately HK$8,617,000
(2009: HK$8,617,000) of such losses. No deferred tax
asset has been recognised in respect of the remaining
HK$189,904,000 (2009: HK$161,548,000) due to
unpredictability of future profit streams and such tax
losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had
unused tax losses of approximately HK$103,714,000
(2009: HK$113,030,000) available for offset against
future profits. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised due to the unpredictability of future profit
stream.

Under the PRC Enterprise Income Tax Law,
withholding tax is imposed on dividends declared to
overseas investors in respect of profits earned by PRC
subsidiaries from 1 January 2008 onwards. Deferred
taxation has not been provided for in the consolidated
financial statements in respect of temporary
differences attributable to accumulated profits of
the PRC subsidiaries amounting to HK$318,242,000
(2009: HK$240,857,000) as the Group is able to
control the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIFEE £ AR A A

RARSRE AR - A& B F A 5 A K
s M) B9 2R ) B B 7% /5 18 49 198,521,000
7 75 (2009 4F : 170,165,000 7T ) ©
% % & 18 T 498,617,000 7T(2009
F 8,617,000 T ) B M R iE &
THE B o B AR R I as /9 Ay 8B
MM GEIE ] ER A AT E
#h H £2189,904,000% 7T(2009 4 :
161,548,000 7% 7T ) 7 58 (F fa] % 3E 71 16

RAREER + AR a1 H A HE A HKom
ME AR E A RIS EIB4)103,714,00078
7t (20094 : 113,030,000/ JT ) » E5
AR R U 25 B9 N Bl BRI - I SR RRE
EERIBEE °

RAEBRCEMESHREEAT - 2008 F
181 BE REINERQR TSGR
MoRERTEMESE ZBREFTHUTE
R o P AN £ (B AE S04 i) 3 [B] T A
ZEAERIRAITANGREREZE
MR TN EL - At 5B
J& 2~ 7] #) 318,242,000 7T (2009 4F :
240,857,000/ 70 ) E 51 Al 2 E s =
i EARELER B RT ALLE T
|MERA o
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EZE2010F 12 531 HIFFZ
42. Trade Payables 42. FERBRR
The Group NEH

T ERBR A REEZ BNRRNA
WER R

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables
presented based on the invoice date at the end of the
reporting period:

43.

2010 2009

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FETT

0 to 30 days 0% 30H 23,117 13,591
31 to 90 days 31 HEZ90H 8,419 8,958
91 to 180 days 91 H= 180 H 8,687 9,614
181 to 360 days 181 HZ= 360 H 12,060 11,995
Over 360 days H#iE 360 H 54,123 55,042
106,406 99,200

Accrued Charges, Rental Deposits and
Other Payables

The Group

At 31 December 2010, the balance includes an
amount of HK$51,304,000 (2009: HK$42,695,000)
payable to an independent third party in relation to
purchase of land use right in the PRC. The amount
is secured by certain investment properties of
HK$45,207,000 (2009: HK$38,618,000), bears fixed
interest at 4.68% per annum for both years and is
repayable on demand.

At 31 December 2010, the balance includes an
amount of HK$23,598,000 (2009: HK$23,144,000)
payable to a non-controlling shareholder of a
subsidiary in relation to a shareholder’s loan granted
to the subsidiary. The amount is unsecured, bears
floating interest at the PBOC’s loan interest rate or
effective interest rate of approximately 5.4% (2009:
7.47%) per annum and is repayable on demand.

At 31 December 2010, the balance includes an
amount of approximately HK$110,388,000 (2009:
HK$197,503,000) payable to other investors of the
Second Orient Portfolio. Details are set out in note 29.

At 31 December 2010, the balance includes an
amount of HK$191,432,000 (2009: nil) received in
advance from an independent third party in relation
to properties development projects in Shenyang
Province, the PRC.

43.

BHEA  ABREREMEMR

AEM

R2010F12 A1 H 2 &2 B HEBRN
R T AEmEN TELE
= HIBE - £ A A51,304,000%
7t (2009 £ : 42,695,000 T ) ° %
SEBE TIREY 445,207,000
7t (2009 £ : 38,618,000 7T ) E &
- MEFERFENEL68%TERE
TRPERF TR TERE ©

MR2010F12 A1 H 2 % EEE &
% %8 49 /523,598,000 7T (2009 4F :
23,144,000 70) 2 B 4% TH B A A
7B SR B SR FEAST B B 2 R SEIZ I AR R
Ko ZeBEAEIKHE  UARBTER
F RS2 EE R F ) E4)5.4% (2009
T 747%) 5t B REEKEERT T 5
B o

MR2010F12 A31H  #hERIE—IHA
% %847 /5110,388,000 7 7T (2009 4F :
197,503,000 8 L) EN R EER —
ZEHMITEE o FHIEHFIRHIFE29 ©

R2010F12A31H  # % 8 & —
HEARFPBREGEANYEREEE /A
B % = 5 W E /9 191,432,000 JT
(2009 : &) -
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B FE2010F 12 31 HILF/E

44. Amount due to an Associate 44. EN—EBEE QAR
The Group NEH
The amount was unsecured, non-interest bearing and SHEAEERR  REREERKERTS
repayable on demand. ERAR ©

45. Amounts due to Subsidiaries 45, BB QAR
The Company VNN |
The amounts are unsecured, non-interest bearing and SRAEER REREZRKERS
repayable on demand. BRIR

46. Deemed Disposal of a Subsidiary 46. REEHE—HMHELT

During the year ended 31 December 2009, the
shareholders of a non-wholly owned subsidiary, Tai
Zhou United East Petrochemical Company Limited
("TZ United East"), approved certain amendments in
its memorandum and articles of association. Such
amendments increased the number of directors in
the board of directors from 9 to 10 and each of the
Group and another shareholder of TZ United East
had appointed 5 directors to the board of directors
of TZ United East. Previously, the Group appointed 5
out of the 9 directors. In the opinion of the directors,
the decrease in voting power due to this amendment
caused the Group to loss its control over TZ United
East’s financial and operating policies. As a result, TZ
United East was deemed disposed of and became a
jointly controlled entity of the Group.

Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIFEE £ AR A A

MR2000F 12 A81HIEFERN - A%
B —HE2ERBEWNBAR - TME
Bt THRBRA R HRMEB TR
R EERAAEHRRERNE TER -
ZBEITERNEZTENESHKAH
MOMEMZE1ON r EFAEE R E
R R EESMNES - RAEREER
ZAIMNEFSNESE - EEMELR
& BRAEBIIRO R ERL SR AREE
REBFMEHE TR IS R & ERE
BOFE ] o BRIt - N RS (L TH AR R
B AAEE 2 LFIERIAA] °
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EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E

46. Deemed Disposal of a Subsidiary (Continued) 46. RRHE—BHNEAR(E)

REERZRRLEZHB AR ZFE

The net assets of the deemed disposed subsidiary at

the date of disposal were as follows: EHFINT
HK$'000
FEL
Net assets disposed: HEFEE
Property, plant and equipment M - BEREE 266,451
Inventories FE 47,546
Trade receivables JFE s AR 3K 462
Deposits, prepayments and other Ze - BNRRHEA
receivables FE UK 21,051
Bank balances and cash RITEHR LIRS 62,981
Trade payables JE - BR X (9,163)
Accrued charges, rental deposits and EETER - A%ke R
other payables H A X (19,163)
Borrowings (== (135,900)
Taxation payable FERTFRIE (749)
Deferred tax liabilities FEFTEAE (1,712)
231,804
Non-controlling interests IR (115,902)
115,902
Goodwill kS 4,391
Amount transferred to interests in jointly S REEEE E LR
controlled entities NG 5 120,293
Cash outflow arising on deemed disposal HREHEEECREN 62,981

Annual Report 2010 3
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47. EEHENZTH

47. Operating Lease Arrangements

48.

The Group

The Group as lessor

Property rental income earned by the Group during
the year was approximately HK$70,037,000 (2009:
HK$65,821,000). The properties held have committed

tenants for lease terms ranged from 1 year to 5 years.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had

rRHE

FEEU LA LS
ARERFARBROBESBANR
70,037,000 % 7T (2009 4 : 65,821,000
BIL)  REMMIEERNNH
E HYBER1FE5FIEF -

RABRERR  ARBERTTLAR

contracted with tenants for the following future IRE TN iR PR AR S
minimum lease payments:
THE GROUP
AEE
2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Within one year 1FAER 46,334 50,179
In the second to fifth year inclusive H2EFSF 39,152 18,822
(BIEERE2FENRN)
After five years 5F PATE - 1,699
85,486 70,700

The Company

The Company has no operating lease commitment at
the end of the reporting periods.

Retirement Benefits Plans

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (the "Scheme") for all qualifying employees
in Hong Kong. The assets of the Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group and are held
in funds under the control of trustees. The Group
contributes the lower of HK$1,000 per month or 5%
of relevant payroll costs to the Scheme.

m Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIFEE £ AR A A

48 .

ENNS|

AR TR B S IR 8 4B 4
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RKBERETE

AEESAERBEEANAERET
HIT RGBS E([FE]) -
ZABE T EERAREEERD
MEE TEHRAGEAEHNES
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48.

49.

Retirement Benefits Plans (Continued)

The employees of the subsidiaries in the PRC are
members of retirement benefits schemes operated by
the PRC government. The relevant PRC subsidiaries
are required to make contributions to the state
retirement scheme in the PRC based on 20% of the
monthly salaries of their current employees to fund
the benefits. The employees are entitled to retirement
pension calculated with reference to their basic
salaries on retirement and their length of service in
accordance with the relevant government regulations.
The PRC government is responsible for the pension
liability to the retired staff.

The total cost charged to profit or loss of
HK$7,852,000 (2009: HK$6,008,000) represents
contributions to these schemes by the Group in
respect of the current accounting period. As at
31 December 2010 and 2009, no contributions due
in respect of the reporting period had not been paid
over to the scheme.

Share Options

On 27 May 2002, the shareholders of the Company
approved the termination (to the effect that no further
share options shall be offered) of the share option
scheme adopted by the Company on 26 June 1995
(the “Old Share Option Scheme”) and the adoption of
a new share option scheme (the “New Share Option
Scheme” ) with effect from 27 May 2002. The Old
Share Option Scheme and the New Share Option
Scheme were adopted for the primary purpose
of giving incentives to the directors and eligible
employees of the Group.

48 .

49.

RERIETEI(E)

RPBENHBAR < BRE2EATEK
FFEERRIKERAEE - BN S E
MEBARFEREREENERARTER
HEBES®RS A TEK20%FH#
H AEPZERN - BEARES
BINRE - BEDRIEBBOBNER
E RSB ARKERNEATER
RIBFEFEMRT - PEBRAFTE LX
TRKEE ZRERMAE -

FTASRE Wam 3k 2 P AN 4888 4% 7,852,000
7 7T (2009 £ : 6,008,000 7T ) *© K
RAEERZEFEETHOHRK - B
20104 20094 12 A31H * 5127
WA - WEZESEEITE T EIE 2 4#
AARFEA -

fBIR

200245 27 B AR A IREALE
WRIF(EER AT S BEREEINERE)
ARARA19954 6 A 26 B R4~ B %
HEErEI([EMRESTE]) - 38 2002
Fo5RA27 ABERMFTIERES (3
BEARMERTE]) - RN ERERERTEI R
BRENEZEIEZENARBASEE
EREERES -
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49. Share Options (Continued) 49. B EE)

According to the Old Share Option Scheme, the
board of directors of the Company were authorised,
at any time within ten years after the adoption
date, to grant share options to any directors or
employees of the Company or any of its subsidiaries
to subscribe for shares in the Company at a price
not less than 80 per cent. of the average of closing
prices of the Company’s shares on the five trading
days immediately preceding the offer date of the
share options or the nominal value of the Company’s
shares, whichever is higher. The maximum number
of shares in respect of which share options may be
granted under the Old Share Option Scheme cannot
exceed 10 per cent of the aggregate nominal amount
of the issued share capital of the Company from time
to time.

According to the New Share Option Scheme, the
board of directors of the Company are authorised, at
any time within ten years after the adoption date, to
grant share options to any directors or employees of
the Company or any of its subsidiaries to subscribe
for shares in the Company at a price not less than the
closing price of the Company’s shares on the date of
grant, or the average closing price of the Company’s
shares on the five trading days immediately preceding
the offer date of the share options or the nominal
value of the Company’s shares, whichever is higher.
The maximum number of shares in respect of which
share options may be granted under the New Share
Option Scheme cannot exceed 30 per cent of the
aggregate nominal amount of the issued share capital
of the Company from time to time.

No option was granted and exercised during both
years and no share option was outstanding as at 31
December 2010 and 2009.

m Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIFEE £ AR A A

REEBRES AAREFSRE
RERRMA B RRI0F A B (A
B BRYIARBDXEEFAMNBEARES
HEEBREARBARRRD - B
TRONEZKBRARR L A BRI R ER
2 BAR R BB FH YT E 2 80% K
ARAEpeEmEARSERE) - B
RAREEBRES IR 2 BRER R
BrERBRMHEE - HATBBERAF
ERDBEITRAREE210% BR -

BRI ERETS > ARREFTEE
RERRMAARRI0F A A
B BRYARBREEAMBARES
HEBBREARBARRRD - Ef
TEIRELBMARBRN 2™
B ZRBERERLDBHANSEARSA
ARB D FHRHERANRBRND Z
AE(ARSERE) - BRARENER
s8R 2 BRER Rz &SR0
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RHEEEZ 30% AR

CEFEHERE RITETMER
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50. Related Party Transactions

The Group

During the year, the Group entered into the following

transactions with related parties:

50. EEARS

rEH

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010
EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E

FA - AREEBRSET MRS

2010 2009
HK$’000 HK$’000
FETT TFET
Interest income from a jointly controlled HEZES A A
entity APPSR @N 263 1,711
Interest income from associates Bt &8 N Rl B U A 39,621 61,345
Interest income on loan to a non-controlling BB A =] 3E2 %I A% 5
shareholder of a subsidiary ZAEFRF BUA 1,818 1,715
Interest expense on loan from a non- M /88 A B FEFE I AR
controlling shareholder of a subsidiary BROF 8 H 1,209 1,590
Property management fee income from an  B& QA RN ESEE
associate A 81 83
Rental income from associates B N RIS IA 6,982 218
Rental income from a jointly controlled HEEH AR MHES
entity WA 2,628 2,469
Management services income from a jointly — HEE&H|I AT Z EEBEIA
controlled entity - 1,677

Details of balances with related companies and other
transactions with related parties are set out in the
consolidated statement of financial position and notes

23, 24, 29, 43 and 44.

2324294344 -
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50. Related Party Transactions (Continued)

51.

The Company

Details of balances with subsidiaries are set out in the
statement of financial position and in notes 20 and
45.

Except for the directors’ remuneration and the
remuneration of the five highest paid individuals of the
Group as disclosed in notes 10 and 11 respectively
during the year, there is no other remuneration of key
management.

The remuneration of directors is determined by
the remuneration committee having regard to the
performance of individuals and market trends.

Major Non-cash Transactions

()  During the year ended 31 December 2010,
loan receivable with embedded derivative
of HK$341,000,000 has been transferred
to available-for-sale investments upon the
conversion of the convertible bonds into shares
of Winsway before its listing on the Stock
Exchange, details as discussed in note 26.

(i)  During year ended 31 December 2009, out of
the total consideration of HK$358,233,000 for
disposal of an associate, HK$258,233,000 was
yet to be received and included in the deposits,
prepayments and other receivables. The fair
value of the unsettled consideration at initial
recognition amounted to HK$236,880,000 was
determined by using imputed interest rate of
5.52%.

m Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIFEE £ AR A A

50.

51.

BB S X% ()

ENNS|

ERff} B A Bl A R B BT R B B AR R
N Ht3E 20 [z 45 -

BRHFEIOR 11 DRI EREFAINTE
ENFMEAEBE SRR HALOE

B -

WEEMEZEIEABNHH

EFEZFMIIAFMEESREEEA
RENMEBEMET -

TEFRERS

(i)

(i

R & =2010F12A31 8 Ik F
/& + 341,000,000 T Mf & # A
APTETAZEKERD R KE
B P B 32 BT 7 AT S AT IR AR 1B
FHE G Bk R EAR G &8 AR
HEERE  FBRMFE265

=A
A ©

M2009%F12H31H 1k %
ErHEBE QA ZBRK
{8358,233,000/& 7t H 1 A&
258,233,000 % 7T 1) A& Y B I B8
BERES  BNRREMER
Ko LA5.52% FEET & R K E & AT
BRABEERBEZEVNARER
236,880,000 7T °



52. Events after the Reporting Period

Pursuant to the announcement dated 31 January
2011, the Group formed a company, namely
Long Bright Capital Limited (“Long Bright”), with a
connected party called Wonderful Sky Investment
Limited (“Wonderful Sky”) where Mr. Liu Tianni is the
common director of the Company and Wonderful
Sky. Long Bright is owned as to 70% by the Group
and as to 30% by Wonderful Sky. The Group and
Wonderful Sky will advance shareholder loans of
HK$168,000,000 and HK$72,000,000 respectively to
Long Bright.

Through Konson Investment Limited (“Konson”), a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Long Bright, a legally
binding letter of intent has been entered into with
two independent third parties in relation to an
investment in a joint venture company, Jiangxi Copper
International Trading Co., Ltd., (“JC International”)
on 31 January 2011. The Group would contribute
RMB200,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$236,686,000) to JC International through
Long Bright. JC International is a limited company
incorporated in the PRC and is principally engaged in
trading of non-ferrous metals. Immediately after the
capital injection into JC International, the Group will
own 20% equity interests of JC International which
will be regarded as investment in an associate.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010
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52. A{EHMEREE

B & K20114F1H8318 Il & 2 &
i AEEHEEESEREERRA A
(TERXDKRZ—BARKREBEARAER
ARE[RE])  BIRREERBAERA R
REERZHRAESE - RIBHANEE R
KD BIBEB 70% & 30% ° A & @ & i
X #9 Bl4& F K 168,000,000 7 T &
72,000,000 8 7T Z BRERE K °

AREER20114F1 A31 BB BEER
EERARAE]  REZZ2EN
BAREMEENYE = A AERD
ROZERE  AEBBREKRER—MBE
BRI E S AR AR ([HIRE
B ) o AEE A B K IE [T IR B R
& A R # 200,000,000 7t (85 R 4
236,686,000% 7T ) © )T i B B & 7 A
Rz BRAR  TBREEER
BED BREMRTINEETE®% &
SEEEBTIMER Z220%K#E @ Z
BEBHEBRBERRZIRE -
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53. Particulars of Subsidiaries, Associates and
Jointly Controlled Entities

(a)

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries at 31
December 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

Country/place
of incorporation/
establishment

Nominal value of
issued ordinary
share capital/
registered capital

53. MiBAR - BEQARARAERFESQ
ARE

(a) ARARNEZHERFR201045F
K 2009412 A 31 BHIEISAT -

Proportion of nominal
value of issued ordinary share capital/
registered capital held by the Company

Name of company /R BRTEERRA/ ARRAMEECRETLARRE/ Principal activities
ARER 8%/ fE AMEREE AMEREELA IERE
2010 2009
DITCIIA GG Directly  Indirectly
B L B R

Beijing East Gate Development PRC (Note ) US$100,413,500 - 100% - 100%  Property development

Co., Ltd. (‘Befing Fast Gate’) B4/ /) 100,413 50057 and investment
IRRBERARAA(LRRE]) NERRRRE
Beijing Yinda Property PRC (Note ii) RMB10,000,000 - 90% - 90%  Property management

Management Limited (*Yinda") S EI(#& i) AE10,000,00078 NFER
IRRENFERARRANA

(1))
Beiing Ju Fu Real Estate PRC (Note i) RMB105,000,000 - 90% = 90%  Investment holding

Development Company Limited S E(#:Z /i) AR 105,000,000 RERR

(“Beijing Ju Fu’)
IREREHEREARAT

(ItREE))
Silver Grant International Assets ~ Hong Kong HK$10,000 100% - 100% - Distressed assets

Management Limited 5 10,0087 business
REBRAEERARAT FRBESH
Greenhill Property Limited British Virgin Islands ~ US$1 100% - 100% - Investment holding

ABRAES 1%7 RERRK
Likesway Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% - 100% - Property holding and
MEFERAT B 28T investment
RANEZRRE

m Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIFEE £ AR A A



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010
EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E

53. Particulars of Subsidiaries, Associates and
Jointly Controlled Entities (Continued)

(a) Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries at
31 December 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

53. MiBAR - BEQARARAERFESQ
RAWEE)

(@ ARRBEBHNERRRK2010
4 K& 20094F 12 A 31 B FFIE W

(Continued) T (#&)
Nominal value of
Country/place issued ordinary Proportion of nominal
of incorporation/  share capital/ value of issued ordinary share capital/
establishment registered capital registered capital held by the Company
Name of company /R BRTEERRA/ AARAFERCETLARRE/ Principal activities
ARER BF/fE AMEREE AMEREELA IEXE
2010 2009
DITCIIA GG Directly  Indirectly
=43 L B R
Real China Development Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$2 100% - 100% - Property holding and
RREEARDA Bk 25T investment
RENZRRE
Silver Grant Hainan Investment British Virgin Islands  US$1 100% - 100% - Inactive
(BVI) Limited AERAHS 3 B
Silver Grant Infra-Structure British Virgin Islands  US$1 100% - 100% - Investment holding
Investment (BVI) Limited HERTES £ AR
Ju Fu San Yan Jing Investment Hong Kong HK$2 - 100% = 100%  Investment holding
Company Limited B 28T AR
ER=BHRAGRAT
Silver Grant International Assets ~ Hong Kong HK$100 100% - 100% - Distressed asset
Investment Limited ) 100%T business
REBRAEREARAA FRBESK
Samtung Investment Limited British Virgin Islands ~ US$1 100% - 100% - Inactive
ABRAES 137 LXK
Platinum Two Limited Mauritius USS$1 100% - 100% - Inactive
LR 137 IREK

Annual Report 2010 3
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010
EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E

53. MiBAR - BEQARARAERFESQ

53. Particulars of Subsidiaries, Associates and

Jointly Controlled Entities (Continued) AWEE)

(a) Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries at (@ ARANEZKNEAQRKR2010
31 December 2010 and 2009 are as follows: & K 20094 12 A 31 HR B a0
(Continued) T (#&)

Nominal value of
Country/place issued ordinary Proportion of nominal
of incorporation/  share capital/ value of issued ordinary share capital/
establishment registered capital registered capital held by the Company
Name of company /R BRTEERRA/ AARAFERCETLARRE/ Principal activities
ARER BF/fE AMEREE AMEREEL IEXE
2010 2009
DI G CIA M Directly  Indirect
E# L B 5
Silver Grant International Infra- Hong Kong HK$2 - 100% = 100%  Investment holding
structure Investment Limited &% 25T RERR
RRERERREARAT
Silver Grant International Securities  Hong Kong HK$2 - 100% - 100%  Securities trading
Investment Limited B 28T EREE
RREREFREARAT
Siver Grant Securities Investment ~ British Virgin Islands  US$1 100% - 100% - Investment holding
(BVI) Limited RERAHE 1%1 REER
Straight View Investment Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$100 100% - 100% - Investment holding
LRRARRAA = 1007 REAR
SYJ Holding Limited British Virgin Islands  HK$2,170 100% - 100% - Investment holding
EBRLER 217087 REER
Twin Sparkle Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100% - 100% —  Property holding and
EMEARAT B 28T investment
RANERRE
Winner Property Limited British Virgin Islands ~ US$1 - 100% = 100%  Investment holding
EBRAES 3 REBR
Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIFEE £ AR A A



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
53. Particulars of Subsidiaries, Associates and 53. MiBAR - BEQARARAERFESQ

Jointly Controlled Entities (Continued) AWEE)

(a) Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries at (@ ARANEZKNEAQRKR2010
31 December 2010 and 2009 are as follows: & K 20094 12 A 31 HR B a0
(Continued) T (#&)

Nominal value of
Country/place issued ordinary Proportion of nominal
of incorporation/  share capital/ value of issued ordinary share capital/
establishment registered capital registered capital held by the Company
Name of company /R BRTEERRA/ AARAFERCETLARRE/ Principal activities
ARER BF/fE AMEREE AMEREEL ITEH
2010 2009
DITCIIA GG Directly  Indirectly
E# 3 B 5
Sun Steed International Investment ~ British Virgin Islands - US$100 100% - 100% - Investment holding
Limited ABRAES 100%7 RERRK
AEEREEBRAR
Silver Grant International Hong Kong HK$100 - 100% = 100%  Investment holding
Petrochemical Limited B 100%T RARR
FEARAILERAR
Tai Zhou Dong Thai Petrochemical - PRC (Note iii RMB230,000,000 - 69.78% = 69.78%  Investment holding
Company Limited Bt i) AR 230,000,007 RERR

(TZ Dong Thai")A
FNRRAIARAA

(TRRA])
Zhong Qing Luan Chuang PRC (Note iv) RMB5,000,000 - 60% — 60%  Investment holding
Technology (Beijing) Company B (47 iv) AR5,000,0007T REEK

Limited (Zhong Qing")A
hEREMR (L R)ER

AR(T0E])
Fast Winner Investments Limited  British Virgin Islands ~ US$1,000 100% - 100% - Inactive
EBRAER 1,000%7 LXK
Aesco Limited Hong Kong HK$200,000 100% - 100% - Investment holding
3 2000007 RERR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

BHFE2010F 12 A31 HiFFZ

53. Particulars of Subsidiaries, Associates and

53. MiBAR - BEQARARAERFESQ

Jointly Controlled Entities (Continued) AWEE)

(a) Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries at (@ ARANEZKNEAQRKR2010
31 December 2010 and 2009 are as follows: & K 20094 12 A 31 HR B a0
(Continued) T (#&)

Nominal value of
Country/place issued ordinary Proportion of nominal
of incorporation/  share capital/ value of issued ordinary share capital/
establishment registered capital registered capital held by the Company
Name of company /R BRTEERRA/ AARAFERCETLARRE/ Principal activities
ARER BF/fE AMEREE AMEREEL IEXE
2010 2009
DI G CIA M Directly  Indirect
=43 L B 5
Jinyin International Investment PRC (Note ii) RMB100,000,000 - 100% — 100%  Investment holding
Consultancy (Beijing) Limited B4/ i) ARE100,000,0007T RERR
(“Jinyin")A
REBRRETAER)ARRA
(T%))
Beijing Runda International PRC (Note ii) RMB100,000,000 - 100% - - Investment holding
Investment Management Limited R El(#7&# /i) ABH100,00000070 RERR
(“Beijing Runda” A
IR EEERRAERERAR
(ItEE])
Gold Sky Capital Limited* British Virgin Islands  US$100 100% - — —  Inactive
RERRES 10057 IELK
Everything Nice Limited* British Virgin Islands  US$100 100% - = = Investment holding
RERREE 100%7 RERR
Long Bright* British Virgin Islands  US$70 100% - = - Inactive
KE* LBRIES 10%7 IELK
Konson® Hong Kong HK$100 - 100% - - Inactive
B &k 10077 IRLK
R The names in English are for identification only. A HENEFFRHRE -
* Newly incorporated or acquired during the year & RoO010F 12 H31 H IF FEA

ended 31 December 2010. KT BAEA °

m Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIFEE £ AR A A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010
EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E

53. Particulars of Subsidiaries, Associates and
Jointly Controlled Entities (Continued)

(a)

Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries at
31 December 2010 and 2009 are as follows:
(Continued)

Notes:

(i)

(if)

(i)

(iv)

It is registered as a wholly foreign-owned
enterprise.

It is a sino-foreign equity joint venture company
established in the PRC. Under the joint
venture agreement, the Group is responsible
to contribute RMB9,000,000 to the registered
capital of Yinda and share 90% of the profits
and losses of Yinda.

These subsidiaries are registered domestic
enterprises.

It is a sino-foreign equity joint venture company
established in the PRC.

Other than the investment holding companies
incorporated in the British Virgin Islands which
have no principal place of operation, and

Beijing East Gate, Yinda, Beijing Ju Fu, TZ Dong
Thai, Zhong Qing, R4F and ;8% which operate
principally in the PRC, all other subsidiaries

principally operate in Hong Kong.

53. MEBAR - BEQARARAREZEHQ
AWEE)

(@ ARAHEZHNE-RAKR2010
F K 2009F 12 A31 BW BN
™ (#&)

wisz :

() IHEBARRNK—HK2IIEE
Bz b

(i) BR-FRRAFBIKZZHFIHINE
B - RBEAEER A&
EaEHE AR 9,000,000
ERIREZEMEAR WAEE
D ZREI0% S ©

(i) ZEMBEARREMAERSE

v BER-FRPEKRILZPIIE

BREBREZESEMKL 2K
CEEl UNCINEE S-Sk Sk
MAERERIER - #f3Z tRERB -
FMRF - PEF RBELHEE
ERNPELEN ENBR
ATIBEEFTELE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZE2010F 12 531 HIFFZ
53. Particulars of Subsidiaries, Associates and 53. MiBAR - BEQARARAERFESQ
Jointly Controlled Entities (Continued) AWEE)
(b) Particulars of the Group’s significant associates (b) AEBEZEFEZHZERAN20104F
at 31 December 2010 and 2009 are as follows: K 2009 12 A 31 HWFHFLT ¢
Place/
country of
incorporation/
Form of establishment  Principal
husiness H®/ML  place of Class of Proportion of nominal value of issued ordinary
Name of company  structure BI5it%,/  business shares held share capitall registered capital held by the Company  Principal activities
ARER EREE  frEd IEEEHE FRGRR FraamEraEL Al TEEH

2010 2009
Directly Indirectly Directly Indirectly
B 3 BE i

Sure Spread Limited  Incorporated ~ HongKong ~ HongKong ~ Ordinary capital - 40% 40% = Production of metallic
RERAT A i & Lak products and mining-
related equipment
tECRERRRREERE
Cinda Jianrun Domestic PRC PRC Registered capital - 30% - 30%  Property development
Property Company 94 hE il R and operafion, property
Limited” management and
RERENE consiruction
RRAA DEERREE NZERR
R
Zhong Hai You Domestic PRC PRC Registered capital - 23.03% - 23.03%  Production and trading
Qazhoy — ME f 8 e of petroleum and
Petrochemical petrochemical products
Company FERHERIR
Liiteg? Rt IER
mERARN AL
ARAR
Guoyang Tiantai*  Domestic PRC PRC Registered capital - 49% - 49%  Not yet commence business
AFAE RE Gk G AR WRRAZH
Beiing East Bay Domestic PRC PRC Registered capital - 50% - 50%  Consultancy service
Investment N f E e Ei
Consultancy
Company
Limfted?
YRFERARR
ARAF
& The name in English is for identification only. A B EFEEHRRE -
* Newly invested during the year ended * Ro0104E 12 A31 H IF FE A
31 December 2010. B o

m Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIFEE £ AR A A
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010
EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E

53. Particulars of Subsidiaries, Associates and 53. fEBAR - BEQARAREREHQ

Jointly Controlled Entities (Continued)

(c) Particulars of the Group’s significant jointly
controlled entities at 31 December 2010 and
2009 are as follows:

AIREE)

() AEEBEHEFZESIQFN2010F Kk
20094 12 A 31 BEYEEIBWT ¢

Proportion of

Form of Principal registered capital held
business Place of place Class of by the Company
Name of entity structure establishment of business  shares held 2010 and 2009 Principal activities
AFEH 5l MR FEEXHE  FEROEN FrimamE At bl IEXEK
Directly Indirectly
E# [
Platinum One Limited  Incorporated Mauritius PRC Ordinary 50% - Distressed assets
AF EERE e LiEk busingss
FREERH
Kema Yinxiang Domestic PRC PRC Registered - 50% Design and trading of
Industries Limitedd W& il il capital washroom facilities
HEASKEXRRAA4 aftax HitRHERZ AR
TZ United East#h Sino-foreign PRC PRC Registered - 50% Production and
MEBLT equiy joint i capital trading of
venture AR petrochemical
THRERELE products
EEHENA IED
# The Group controls 50% voting power in general #  PREERBREXE FEH50%

meeting. All the decisions made in the board of
directors meeting require at least 2/3 votes from
all directors.

A The name in English is for identification purpose
only.

REE MEEEFEIAEF
BEHFL2BEELRR -

N EXEFERSZE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS %4 Bt #&3R R M st

For the year ended 31 December 2010
EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E

54. Particulars of the Special Purpose Vehicle 54.

Particulars of the special purpose vehicle which held
the Group’s investment in distressed asset at 31
December 2010 and 2009 is as follows:

BHRENEHBEE
RAXAEERETREENTREOH

BETA20104F K 20094 12 A 31 H K &*
B

Proportion of

Form of Principal registered capital held

business Place of place Class of by the Company
Name of entity structure establishment of business shares held 2010 and 2009 Principal activities
ARER £33l AL % IRERME  FRROER FrimamE Rt bl ITER

Directly Indirectly
E& [}
Dongxin Union Sino-foreign PRC PRC Registered - 46.17% Distressed assets
RiEha equity joint E E capital busingss
e Aftax AREERH

PhaERELR

m Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIFEE £ AR A A
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B Z22010F 12 H31 HIFF/Z
Year ended 31 December
BZE12R3ALEE
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
HKS$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million LAY HK$ Million
BEHT BEET AEET BEET BEER
Results E
Revenue WA 688.1 439.7 288.3 329.3 290.6
Profit for the year attrioutable to ARAEEA
owners of the Company FERERET 494.8 322.9 87.1 406.3 530.8
At 31 December
M12A31H
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
HKS$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million HK$ Million W LEALHITEN]
BE2T BEET BEET BERBT AEAT
(Restated) (Restated)
(AZ7)) (#Z5))
Assets and liabilities BERER
Investment properties and property, RENZRME
plant and equipment HE k& 2,328.5 2,282.6 2,650.7 25117 2,801.8
Land use right TfERE - = 26.9 26.8 =
Goodwill [EES 3815 7.0 11.4 7.0 7.0
Structured finance securities ERESHES 24.4 12.0 12.2 9.0 5.1
Other assets Hi&E 2.8 1.4 = = -
Interest in jointly controlled entities HEEH D A 32.1 13.6 66.7 198.4 266.3
Interest in associates BENRER 1,540.1 1,110.8 784.0 133.0 1,492.3
Avallable-for-sale investments AMERE 99.1 167.7 314.0 4355 1,038.6
Investment in distressed assets BANLERE R
through establishment of HERETREE
a special purpose vehicle - 9.7 - - -
Deposit paid for acquisition of investments 2 ffEE#RE%ES = 64.2 = = =
Loan receivables — non-current BWER — 78 - - = 339.7 295.9
Other receivables — non-current A — FERE - - = 142.1 -
Net current assets FRBEE 1,211.9 1,828.9 1,316.4 1,826.1 1,871.0
5,272.4 5,497.9 5,182.3 5,629.3 7,778.0
Share capital A 364.1 364.1 364.1 364.1 431.0
Reserves Fefe 4,206.5 4,641.9 4,505.5 4,805.3 6,603.3
Equity attributable to owners of ARAEEA
the Company FEfRRA 4,590.6 5,006.0 4,869.6 5,169.4 7,040.3
Non-controlling interests SEPE IR 16.3 12.7 202.5 93.2 268.2
Non-current liabilities FnBak 665.5 479.2 110.2 366.7 469.5
5,272.4 5,497.9 5,182.3 5,629.3 7,778.0
Annual Report 2010 3



SUMMARY OF INVESTMENT PROPERTIES REWEMME

For the year ended 31 December 2010

EZ2010F 12431 HILF/E
The following is a list of the Group’s investment properties THAREER2010F12 A 31 HRIREY
at 31 December 2010: XBE -
Investment properties in the PRC NRHPEZREYE
Location Lease term Purpose Gross area
i B FAAHABR k=3 EEmME
Sq. ft.
FER
1. Basement 1, Basement 2, Level O and Level 1 to 3 of Medium Commercial 700,427
East Gate Plaza, 19 Dongzhong Street, term lease [EES
Dongcheng District, Beijing, The PRC. R HR
PR RTREERPEFI19RRIRESME—E
HEZE RER—EBZ=FE -
2. Level 4 to 31, South Apartment Tower, Long lease Residential 336,392
East Gate Plaza, 39 Dongzhong Street, ~H Ea=c
Dongcheng District, Beijing, The PRC.
FREEFAMRRERPEHORRIRESEEASTE
FNE=+—JE -
3. Level 4 to 31, North Apartment Tower, Long lease Residential 339,993
East Gate Plaza, 19 Dongzhong Street, ~H x=E
Dongcheng District, Beijing, The PRC.
PRI EMRRERPEHIORRIRESILENEE
FNE=+—JE -
4.  Portion of Level 2-5, 6 and 8 of Hua Bo Lau, Medium term Commercial 10,540
No. 28 Dong Zhong Jie Jia, lease (note) EES
Dongcheng District, Beijing, The PRC. RRE (T aE)

PEERTREBERPHF28REREE _EH
NEN\EED e

Note: The legal title of the properties have not been passed to
the Group at 31 December, 2010.

m Silver Grant International Industries Limited $RZBIFEE £ AR A A
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SiLVER GRANT INTERNATIONAL
INDUSTRIES LIMITED
REBBREZXERALQ A

B 12 X 8% Stock code: 171

Suite 4901, 4%th Floor

Office Tower, Convention Plaza
1 Harbour Road, Wanchai
Hong Kong
EBELBEE1R
ERESHAKE
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